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I Public Comment

1. Vote to Take Action On

1. Approval of the March 19, 2024 meeting minutes. Presenter: Mrs. Mann

2. Financials for the Fiscal Year Ending on March 31, 2024, and audit review checklist
(Agenda ltem 1). Presenter: Dr. Doeble to introduce Mr. Kessler and Mr. Mitchell of
CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP

3. Approval of the 2023 Federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from Income Tax
Form 990 (Agenda ltem 2). Presenter: Mr. Kessler and Mr. Mitchell of
CliftonLarsonAllen, LLP

4. The Lee Campus Athletic Fields Batting Cage Cover (Agenda Item 3).
Presenter: Dr. Doeble

5. Budget Amendment for the Pool and Courtyard Landscape Project (Agenda Item 4).
Presenter: Dr. Doeble

Illl.  Information Only
1. FY25 1%t Quarter Financial Statements. (Agenda Item 5). Presenter: Ms. Porter

2. Lighthouse Commons updates. Presenter: Dr. Neuhard

Board NMembers’ Comments
President’s Comments

Adjournment
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Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Thomas Edison (Lee) Campus — President's Community Room |-223

Minutes

March 19, 2024
4:00 pm

The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation met in Lee County, Florida, Mr.
Noland, Chair, called the meeting to order at 4:00 pm.

Members Present:

Absent:

Others Present:

Public Comment: None

John Noland, Chair

Mary Lee Mann, Vice-Chair (Zoom)

Dr. Jeffery Allbritten, Corporation President (Zoom)
Joe Coleman, Secretary

Dr. Gina Doeble, Treasurer

Eddie Webb, Il

Tristan Chapman

Dr. Randall Parrish, Jr.

Dr. Robert Jones

None

Kathleen Porter
Ana Cardona Gonzalez
Tobias Discenza
Linda Saunders



Vote to Take Action On:

Approval of the minutes from the January 16, 2024, meeting.
MOTION by Mr. Chapman and seconded by Dr. Parrish. Approved unanimously.

Investment Portfolio Update

Dr. Doeble introduced Andrew Potter of FineMark Bank and John Majoros of Wasmer
Schroeder to share the investment portfolio update.

MOTION by Dr. Jones and seconded by Mr. Webb. Approved unanimously.

Approval of proposed meeting dates for Fiscal Year 2024-2025

One minor change to the proposed Fiscal Year 2024-25 Calendar of Meetings. January 2025
meeting date has moved to the 21%. MOTION by Mr. Webb and seconded by Mr. Chapman.
Approved unanimously.

Election of Chair and Vice-Chair 2024-25
¢ Mrs. Mann accepted the position of Chair
e Robert Jones accepted the position of Vice-Chair
MOTION by Dr. Parrish and seconded by Dr. Allbritten. Approved unanimously.

Financing Corporation 2024-25 Budget (Agenda item 1)
Dr. Doeble, Ms. Porter, and Ms. Cardona Gonzalez provided an overview of the 2024-25 budget.
MOTION by Dr. Jones and seconded by Mr. Webb. Approved unanimously.

Write-Off Delinguent Accounts (Agenda ltem 2)
Ms. Porter and Ms. Cardona Gonzalez provided an overview of the write-off of delinquent
accounts. MOTION by Mr. Chapman and seconded by Dr. Parrish. Approved unanimously.

Personal Services Agreement for Financial, Accounting & Legal Services {Agenda Item 3)
Mr. Coleman provided an overview of the Personal Services Agreement. MOTION by Dr. Parrish
and seconded by Mr. Webb. Approved unanimously.

Personal Services Agreement for Resident Assistants, Housing Director, and IT Support
Services and Amendment 1 {Agenda ltem 4).

Mr. Coleman provided an overview of the Personal Services Agreement. MOTION by Mr.
Chapman and seconded by Dr. Jones. Approved unanimously.




Personal Services Master Agreement (Agenda ltem 5)
Mr. Coleman provided an overview of the Personal Services Master Agreement. MOTION by
Mr. Webb and seconded by Mr. Chapman. Approved unanimously.

MOU between Florida SouthWestern State College and the FSW Financing Corporation, Inc.
(Agenda Item 6).

Mr. Coleman provided an overview of the MOU between the College and the Financing
Corporation. MOTION by Dr. Parrish and seconded by Dr. Jones. Approved unanimously.

Approval of Lease Back Agreements for FSW Collegiate High Schools (Agenda Item 7).
Mr. Coleman provided an overview of the FSW Collegiate High Schools Lease Back Agreements.
MOTION by Dr. Jones and seconded by Mr. Chapman. Approved unanimously.

Information Only: None

Board Members' Comments:

e Mr. Webb complimented Dr. Doeble, Ms. Porter, and Ms. Cardona Gonzalez for the
budget information provided at each meeting.

President's Comments:

e As shared at the previous meeting, we are moving forward with the Higher Learning
Commission (HLC) for institutional accreditation. ! will be sending some of my staff to
the Higher Learning Commission's national meeting in a couple of weeks.

e We have more projects with some major remodeling from the last legislative session.
Two huge projects are going through the process of lining up architects and contractors.
Designs will begin very soon to renovate the Humanities Hall, Building L, and Collier
Campus buildings £ and F.

e I mentioned during January's meeting that we will be holding a grand opening of
building Kin October, a date to be determined.

e InJune, | will be the Chair of the State Council of Presidents; this past year was my year
as VP.

o We had hoped to see a recurring base operating budget. Last year, extremely
fortunate, we received 3.8 million through the funding formula and received
another 5 million.

o We are joining the State Health Insurance System, which is going to affect
retention and the ability to attract staff and faculty to the institutions; we are
currently members of the Risk Management Consortium, which is self-insured.
This will be a significant change; however, it will cost 87 million to make up the
gap for this year, and we hope to get approval from the governor.

e There are four projects we have out there. Dr. Doeble shared the following:



o 2.2 million for the Radiology Program (energize the rooms for the ability to take
X-rays)
o 5.9 million to renovate one-haif of the old childcare building and move Public
Safety to the building; the other haif is shipping and receiving.
o 1.5 million for the Institute of Emerging Technology {Al) internal use of money
for our IT department to learn more and for teaching
o 2.3 million to help renovate the health science building on the Charlotte Campus;
this will be enough to begin the design
¢ There are three new programs for the Charlotte Campus, and we received SACS
approval for all three programs in the fall towards January.
o Advanced Medical Assistant Program
o Physical Therapy Assistant Program
o Supply Chain Management and Logistics & Transportation Management CCC
e It was a very good year for us, and moving forward, | will be working very closely with
Senator Allbritton, the incoming President of the Senate.

Additional Comments:

s Joe Coleman shared that over spring break, the cell tower we contracted a couple of
years ago is now being constructed, and it will take about 60 days to put it up. They will
start with one antenna, and we will be paid $2,500 monthly rent. We will receive 50% of
the revenue when they add antennas.

Adjournment — The meeting adjourned at 5:00 pm

Dr. Jeffery S. Alibritten Joe Coleman, Secretary
Corporate President Board of Directors
Board of Directors
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Agenda ltem No.: T

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/13/2024

1. Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation Audited Financial Statements for Fiscal
Year Ended March 31, 2024

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval to accept the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing
Corporation's audited financial report for fiscal year ended March 31, 2024.

3. Fiscal Impact: []Yes [1No X N/A

4. Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends Board of Directors approval of the
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation audited financial report for the fiscal year
ended March 31, 2024,

6. Agenda Item Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)

<] Action Item [] statute

[C] Consent Agenda X Administrative Code 6Hx6:1.05

[] Information Only [] Other

[] Board Requested Information/Report

Background Information: The audited financial report represents the activities and financial results of
the Financing Corporation’s operations for the fiscal year ended March 31, 2024. The Financing
Corporation's financial report was prepared by the College's Office of Financial Services in accordance
with the Generally Accepted Account Principles and audited by Clifton Larson Allen, LLP, Certified Public
Accountants. As of March 31, 2024, the net position of the Financing Corporation totaled $17,961,354.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors accept the audited financial report as presented.

Kathleen Porter

Requested by: Kathleen Porter (Jul 31, 2024 12:24 EDT)

Kathleen Porter, Assistant Vice President, Finance & Accounting

tna Doed,

Funding Verified by: Gina Doeble (Jul 31, 2024 12:47 EDT)

Dr. Gina Doghle, CPA, Senior Vice President, Chief Operating Officer

Approved for Agenda by:

01 192017
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Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

We have audited the financial statements of Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
(the Financing Corporation) as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024, and have issued our report
thereon dated July 15, 2024. We have previously communicated to you information about our
responsibilities under auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America and
Government Auditing Standards, as well as certain information related to the planned scope and timing
of our audit in our Statement of Work- Audit Services dated January 23, 2024. Professional standards
also require that we communicate to you the following information related to our audit.

Significant audit findings or issues
Qualitative aspects of accounting practices
Accounting policies

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the Financing Corporation are described in Note 1 to the financial statements.

No new accounting policies were adopted, and the application of existing policies was not changed during
2024,

We noted no transactions entered into by the entity during the year for which there is a lack of authoritative
guidance or consensus. All significant transactions have been recoghized in the financial statements in
the proper period.

Accounting estimates

Accounting estimates are an integral part of the financial statements prepared by management and are
based on management's knowledge and experience about past and current events and assumptions
about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive because of their significance
to the financial statements and because of the possibility that future events affecting them may differ
significantly from those expected. There were no accounting estimates affecting the financial statements
which were particularly sensitive or required substantial judgments by management.

Financial statement disclosures

Certain financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. There were no particularly sensitive financial statement disclosures.

The financial statement disclosures are neutral, consistent, and clear.

Significant unusual transactions
We identified no significant unusual transactions.

A (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) is an independent netwark member of CLA Global. Sea ClAglobal.com/disclaimer.



Board of Directors
Fiorida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Page 2

Difficuities encountered in performing the audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit.

Uncorrected misstatements

Professional standards require us to accumulate all misstatements identified during the audit, other than
those that are clearly trivial, and communicate them to the appropriale level of management.
Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any uncorrected financial statement
misstatements.

Corrected misstatements

Management did not identify and we did not notify them of any financial statement misstatements
detected as a result of audit procedures,

Disagreements with management

For purposes of this communication, a disagreement with management is a disagreement on a financial
accounting, reporting, or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction, that could be
significant to the financial statements or the auditors’ report. No such disagreements arose during our
audit,

Management representations

We have requested ceitain representations from managément that are included in the management
representation letter dated July 15, 2024.

Management consultations with other independent accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves application
of an accounting principle to the entity’s financial statements or a determination of the type of auditors’
opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require the consulting
accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To our knowledge,
there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Significant issues discussed with management prior to engagement

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to engagement as the College’s auditors. However, these
discussions ocourred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our engagement.



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Page 3

Required supplementary information

With respect to the required supplementary information (RSl) accompanying the financial statements, we
made certain inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the RS, including whether the
RS! has been measured and presented in accordance with prescribed guidelines, whether the methods
of measurement and preparation have been changed from the prior period and the reasons for any such
changes, and whether there were any significant assumptions or interpretations underlying the
measurement or presentation of the RSl. We compared the RSI for consistency with management's
responses to the foregoing inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge obiained during
the audit of the basic financial statements. Because these limited procedures do not provide sufficient
evidence, we did not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the RSL

This communication is iniended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and

management of the Financing Corporation and is not intended to be, and should not be, used by anyone
other than these specified parties.

WMM L7
CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 15, 2024



AUDIT REPORT SUBMITTAL CHECKLIST

PURSUANT TO CHAPTER 10.700, RULES OF THE AUDITOR GENERAL

Entity Name: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Entity Address: 8099 College Parkway, Fort Myers, Florida 33919

Entity Contact Person:

Name: Gina Doeble

Title: Senior Vice President/Chief Financial Officer
Phone Number; _239-489-9029
E-mail Address: gina.doeble@fsw.edu

CPA Firm Contact Person:
Name: Chris Kessler, CPA
Title: Principal
Phone Number: 239-226-9903
E-mail Address: chris.kessler@CLAconnect.com

Fiscal Year Audited: March 31, 2024

Date the auditor delivered the audit report to the entity: _July 22, 2024

Does the audit report include the following items required by Section 10.730(4), Rules of the Auditor

General:

Yes

Yes

Yes

N/A

N/A

The financial statements reported on, together with related notes to the financial
statements and required supplementary information, required by generally accepted
accounting principles (see Section 10.730(4)(d), Rules of the Auditor General)?

The auditor's report on the financial statements (see Section 10.730(4)(b), Rules of the
Auditor General)?

The auditor's report on internal control and compliance based on an audit of the financial
statements (see Section 10.730(4)(b), Rules of the Auditor General)?

If applicable, management’s response to audit findings (see Sections 10.730(4)(e) and
10.740(2), Rules of the Auditor General)?

If applicable, any other auditor's reports, related financial information, and
auditee-prepared documents required pursuant to Title 2 U.S. Code of Federal Regulations
Part 200, Uniform Administrative Requirements, Cost Principles, and Audit Requirements
for Federal Awards (Uniform Guidance); the Florida Single Audit Act;, Chapter 10.650,
Rules of the Auditor General; or other applicable Federal and State law (see Section
10.730(4)(c), Rules of the Auditor General)?

Auditor General Rules effective June 30, 2023 Page 1 of 2



In addition to the above, have the following requirements been complied with:

Yes

Yes

Yes

Yes

Are all of the above elements of the audit report included in a single document as
required by Section 10.730(4), Rules of the Auditor General)?

Are one paper copy and one electronic copy of the audit report being submitted as
required by Section 10.740(2), Rules of the Auditor General?

Is the audit report being submitted within the following time periods presciibed by Section
10.740(1), Rules of the Auditor General? NOTE: There is no provision in law authorizing an
extension for filing the auditreport.

L]

For direct-support and citizen-support organizations, no later than 9 months after
the end of the fiscal year.

For scholarship funding-organizations, no later than 180 days after completion of
the fiscal year of the auditee.

For Enterprise Florida, Inc., within 45 days of defivery of the audit report to the
auditee, but no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal year of the auditee.

For Florida Is For Veterans, Inc., within 45 days of delivery of the audit report to
the auditee, but no later than December 1 after the end of the fiscal year of the
auditee.

For the Florida Scholars Academy, within 45 days of delivery of the audit report
to the auditee, but ne later than @ months after the end of the fiscal year of the
auditee.

For Scripps Florida Funding Corporation, within 45 days of delivery of the audit
report to the auditee, but no later than December 1 after the end of the fiscal year
of the auditee.

For nonprofit entities operating schools of hope, within 45 days of delivery of the
audit report to the auditee, but no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal
year of the auditee.

For eligible charitable organizations, within 45 days of delivery of the audit report
to the auditee, but no later than 9 months after the end of the fiscal year of the
auditee. Audit reports must also be provided to the Department of Children and
Families within 180 days after completion of the fiscal year of the auditee.

Is the electronic copy named using all lower-case letters as follows? [fiscal year] [name of
entity].pdf. For example, the converted document for the 2022-23 fiscal year for “Example
Nonprofit” entity should be named 2023 example nonprofit.pdf.

This checklist should accompany the audit report. It is suggested that you retain a copy of the
checklist for your files. Do not hesitate to contact us if assistance or clarification is needed regarding
reporting requirements, Our contact information is as follows:

Auditor General
Locat Government Audits/251
Claude Peapper Building, Room 401
111 West Madison Street
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-1450

Telephone: (850) 412-2892

Auditor General Rules effective June 30, 2023 Page 2 of 2



E-mail Address: flaudgen dsb _charter@aud.state.fl.us
Web site Address: FLAuditor.qov

Auditor General Rules effective June 30, 2023 Page 3 of 2
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Florida SouthWestern State College
Financing Corporation (the Financing Corporation), a component unit of Florida SouthWestern State
College, as of and for the year ended March 31, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements,
which collectively comprise the Financing Corporation’s basic financial statements as listed in the table
of contents.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the Financing Corporation as of March 31, 2024, and the changes in financial
position and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America (GAAS) and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing
Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States. Our responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial
Statements section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Financing Corporation and
to meet our other ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating
to our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of Management for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and for the
design, implementation, and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is required to evaluate whether there are conditions
or events, considered in the aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Financing Corporation’s
ability to continue as a going concern for twelve months beyond the financial statement date, including
any currently known information that may raise substantial doubt shortly thereafter,

CLA (CliftonLarsonAllen LLP) is an independent network member of CLA Global, See CLAglobal.com/disclaimer



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Auditors’ Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditors’ report that
includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not absolute assurance
and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with GAAS and Government
Auditing Standards will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. The risk of not detecting a
material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may
involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
Misstatements are considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the financial
statements,

In performing an audit in accordance with GAAS and Government Audifing Standards, we:
o Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.

« Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks. Such
procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts and disclosures
in the financial statements.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Financing Corporation's internal confrol. Accordingly, no
such opinion is expressed.

« Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant
accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall presentation of the
financial statements.

« Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the aggregate,
that raise substantial doubt about the Financing Corporation’s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters,

the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain internal control related
matters that we identified during the audit.

2



Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Regquired Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the
management’'s discussion and analysis be presented to supplement the basic financial statements.
Such information is the responsibility of management and, although not a part of the basic financial
statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with GAAS, which consisted of inquiries of management
about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements, and other knowledge we
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide
any assurance on the information because the limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient
evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated July 15,
2024, on our consideration of the Financing Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting and
on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant
agreements and other matters. The purpose of that report is solely to describe the scope of our festing
of internal control over financial reporting and compliance and the resuits of that testing, and not to
provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the Financing Corporation's internal control over financial
reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the Financing Corporation’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance.

Wm% LLZ

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 15, 2024

3



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Overview of the Financial Statements and Financial Analysis

This section of the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the Financing
Corporation) annual financial report presents a discussion and analysis of the financial performance of
the Financing Corporation for the year ended March 31, 2024, The emphasis of discussions about
these statements will be on current year activities, resulting change, and current known facts, The
discussion should be read in conjunction with the basic financial statements and related notes.
Responsibility for the completeness and fairness of this information rests with the Financing
Corporation’s management.

The annual report consists of a series of financial statements, prepared in accordance with
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statemenis—
and Management’s Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, as amended. The
Financing Corporation is considered a Business-Type Activity under the provisions and reporting model
of GASB Statement No. 34.

Financial Highlights

On December 21, 2017, the Financing Corporation issued the Series 2017A, Series 2017B, and
Series 2017C Refunding Bank Loans in the par amounts of $10,000,000, $10,000,000, and
$2,879,067, respectively. The notes were issued for the purpose of currently refunding the outstanding
Series 2010 I[ndustrial Development Revenue Bond. The final maturity of the refunding notes is
October 1, 2040, with interest rates of 3%, 2.96%, and 3%, respectively,

On April 3, 2008, the Florida SouthWestern State College’s (the College) District Board of Trustees
approved Policy 8Hx6:1.07 which allows the transfer of “legally available auxiliary enterprise funds” to
the Financing Corporation in order to operate or administer contracts for the Coliege’s auxiliary
enterprises on behalf of the College. Legally available funds is defined as all funds that are not:
a) derived from tuition revenues; b) appropriated for designated purposes; c) pledged to secure
obligations of the College, or if pledged, are in excess of amounts necessary to pay such obligations in
the current fiscal year; or d) otharwise legally or contractually restricted as to use.

The Financing Corporation maintains an agreement with the College to collect lease revenues from the
Florida SouthWestern Collegiate High Schools (the Charter Schools) localed on the Lee and Charlotte
campuses of the College. The Charter Schools are a component unit of the College. The Financing
Corporation records the revenue from this lease agreement as nonoperating revenues from auxiliary
operations of the Coliege. A total of $400,000 and $375,000 was recognized as nonoperating revenues
from the Chaiter Schools for the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023, respectively. See Note 6 for
additional information.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED})
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Statement of Net Position

The statement of net position reflects the assets and liabilities of the Financing Corporation using the
accrual basis of accounting and presents the financial position of the Financing Corporation at a
specified time. Net position, the difference between total assets, plus deferred outflows of resources,
and total Labilities, is one indicator of the Financing Corporation's current financial condition. The
changes in net position that occur over time indicate improvement or deterioration in the Financing
Corporation’s financial condition.

The following table presents a condensed summary of the Financing Corporation’s net position as of
March 31.

SUMMARY OF NET POSITION

2024 2023
Assets:
Current and Other Assets $ 17,055,807 $ 16,422,304
Capital Assets 19,327 695 20,171,132
Total Assets 36,383,602 36,593,436
Liabilities:
Current Liabilities 1,478,045 1,472,189
Noncurrent Liabilities 16,043,203 17,797,687
Total Liabilities 18,422 248 19,269,886
Net Position:
Net Investment in Capital Assets 4,336,217 4,421,778
Unrestricted 13,625,137 12,901,772
Total Net Position : $ 17,961,354 $ 17,323,550

At March 31, 2024, the assets of the Financing Corporation totaled $36,383,602, as compared to a total
of $36,593,436 at March 31, 2023, or decrease of approximately 0.6%. The increase in current and
other assets is primarily due to a gain on investment in the amount of $459 thousand, an increase in
prepaid insurance in the amount of $93 thousand, and an increase in cash from operating activities in
the amount of $63 thousand. Total assets consist primarily of a 405-bed student residence hall
constructed in 2013 and a ball field constructed in 2023, The balance in net position for the Financing
Corporation is determined by subtracting total liabilities from total assets. At March 31, 2024, the
liabilities of the Financing Corporation totaled $18,422,248, as compared to a total of $19,269.886 at
March 31, 2023, or a decrease of approximately 4.4%. Total liabilities are primarily comprised of
amounts due to the Series 2017 bonds issued for the refinancing of the Series 2010 bonds. Net
position totaled $17,961,354 and consisted primarily of unrestricted net position of $13,625,137 as of
March 31, 2024, for an increase of approximately 5.6% from the prior year.

(5)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Statement of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position

The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position presents the Financing
Corporation’s revenue and expense activity, categorized as operating and nonoperating. Revenues and
expenses are recognized when earned or incurred, regardless of when cash is received or paid.

Changes in fotal net position as presented on the statement of net position are based on the activity
presented in the statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position. The purpose of the
statement is to show the operating and nonoperating revenues received by the Financing Corporation,
the operating and nonoperating expenses paid by the Financing Corporation, and any other revenues,
expenses, gains, and losses received or spent by the Financing Corporation.

Revenues and expenses of the Financing Corporation for the years ended March 31 are shown in the
table below.

SUMMARY OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

2024 2023

Total Operating Revenues $ 2,041,498 $ 2,832,395
Totat Nanoperating Revenues, Net 938,516 9,621,759

Total Revenues 3,881,014 12,454,154
Total Operating Expenses 2,672,251 2,066,486
Total Nonoperating Expenses 570,959 859,168

Total Expenses 3,243,210 2,915,655
Change in Net Position 637,804 9,538,499
Net Position - Beginning of Year 17,323 650 7,785,051
Net Position ~ End of Year $ 17961,354 $ 17,323,650

Operating revenues totaled $2,941,498 at March 31, 2024, and reflect an increase of $109,103,
approximately 3.9%, from 2023 primarily due to an increase in housing occupancy. Nonoperating
revenues decreased by $8.7 million resulting from revenues related to the sale of the broadband lease
and a property sale contributed by the College in 2023 Operating expenses increased by $615,766,
approximately 29.9%, in 2024 as compared to 2023 mainly due to an increase in depreciation and
maintenance expenditures. Nonoperating expenses are comprised of interest expense related to the
housing bonds.
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANGING CORPORATION
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (CONTINUED)
YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

Capital Assets

The following schedule provides a comparative summary of net capital assets by category. Additional
information on the Financing Corporation’s capital assets can be found in Note 4 on page 19 of this

report.

2024 2023
Buildings $ 15,340,540 $ 15,881,971
Other Structures 3,987 155 4,289,161
Tatal Capital Assets, Net $ 19327695 $ 20,171,132

Depreciation expense for the years ended March 31, 2024 and 2023 totaled $1,025,289 and $688,818.

Debt Administration

The following schedule details the Financing Corporation's long-term debt as of March 31. Additional
information about the Financing Corporation’s long-term debt can be found in Note 5 on pages 19 and
20 of this report,

2024 2023
Bonds Payable $ 17,797,698 $ 18627201

Reguest for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the reader an overview of the Financing Corporation.
Questions regarding any information provided in this report should be directed to:

Dr, Gina Doeble, CPA

Senior Vice President/Chief Operating Officer
Florida SouthWestern State College

8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers, Florida 33919
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

ASSETS
Current Asseis:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
Due from College
Prepaid Expenses
Totaj Current Assets
Noncurrent Assets:
Investments

Restricted Cash and Cash Equivalents

Capital Assets, Net
Total Noncurrent Assets

Total Assets

LIABILITIES
Current Liabilities:
Accounts Payable
Rent Received in Advance
Interest Payable
Bonds Payable - Current
Total Current Liabilities
Noncurrent Liabitities:
Bonds Payable - Noncurrent
Total Liabilities

NET POSITION
Net investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted

Total Net Position

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
MARCH 31, 2024

(8)

3

4,116,225
2,061,438
64,291
145,958

6,387,912

7,671,337
2,996,658
19,327,695

29.995.680

36,383,602

144,286
303,324
176,840
854 495

1,479,045

16,943,203

18,422,248

4,336,217
13,625,137

$

17,961,354




FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION

YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024

OPERATING REVENUES
Student Rent and Fees
Total Operating Revenues

OPERATING EXPENSES
General and Administrative
Total Operating Expenses

OPERATING INCOME

NONOPERATING REVENUES (EXPENSES)
Florida SouthWestern State College - Charter School Leases
Florida SouthWestern State College - Other Nonaoperating Revenue
Interest Income
Contribution to Florida SouthWestern State College
Net Increase in Fair Value of Investments
Interest Expense
Net Nonoperating Revenues

CHANGE IN NET POSITION
Net Position - Beginning of Year

NET POSITION - END OF YEAR

See accompanying Notes to Basic Financial Statements.

(©)

$ 29414098

2,941,498

2,672 251

2,872 251

269,247

400,000
10,901
400,406
(22,125)
128,209
(548 834)

368,557

837,804

17,323,550

$ 17961354




FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION

STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
MARCH 31, 2024

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Cash Received from Students for Housing
Cash Paid to Suppliers for Goods/Services/Utilities
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Receipts from Florida SouthWestern State College - Charter School Leases
Receipts fram Florida SouthWestern State College - Other Nonoperating Revenue
Payments for Noncapital Activiiies
Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING
ACTIVITIES
Principal Paid on Bonds
Interest Paid on Bonds
Acquisition of Capital Assets
Net Cash Used by Capital and Related Financing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Interest on Investments
Purchases of Securities for Long-Term Investments
Proceeds from Sales and Maturities of Investments
Net Cash Used by investing Activities

DECREASE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
Cash and Cash Equivalents - Beginning of Year
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS - END OF YEAR

SUPPLEMENTARY DISCLOSURE OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION
Current Cash and Cash Equivalents
Current Cash and Cash Equivalents - Restricted

Cash and Cash Equivalents - March 31, 2024

NONCASH INVESTING, CAPITAL, AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Change in Fair Value of Invesiments

Retainage Payable

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING INCOME TO NET CASH
PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Operating Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Ihcome to

Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities:
Depreciation
Decrease in Due from College
Increase in Prepaid Expenses
Increase in Accounts Payable
Decrease in Rent Received in Advance
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

(10)

$ 2,920,498
(1,666,715)

1,283,783

400,000
10,901
(22 125)

388,776

(829,503)
(657,080)
(241,015)

(1,627,598)

393,466
(7,952,421)
5,566,955

{1,892 000)

(1,967,038)
9,079,922

$ 7112883

$ 4,116,225
2,996 658

$ 7112883

74,060

$ {59,163)

$ 269,247

1,025,289

13,548
(93,575)

83,822
(34,548)

$ 1,263,783




NOTE 1

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
MARCH 31, 2024 '

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Description of Organization and Activities

On November 27, 2007, the Edison College District Board of Trustees approved the creation
of the Edison College Financing Corporation (the Financing Corporation). The Financing
Corporation was incorporated as a nonprofit organization under the laws of the state of
Florida on November 28, 2007. On March 31, 2010, the Financing Corporation changed its
corporate name to Edison State College Financing Corporation, consistent with the name
change of Edison State College. On July 1, 2014, the Financing Corporation changed its
corporate name to Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation, consistent
with the name change of Florida SouthWestern State College (the College).

The Financing Corporation is a direct support organization and a component unit of the
College, as defined by State of Florida Auditor General Rule 10.700 and Florida
Statute 1004.70. 1t is governed by its own independent board of directors and is organized
to: a) provide housing opportunities for the students of the College; b) finance capital
projects to meet current and future needs of the College, such as student housing, parking
faciliies, and/or other improvements; ¢) manage and invest funds held by it; and d) any
other proper activity of the College. The Financing Corporation has no component units.
Therefore, no component units are reported as part of the Financing Corporation.

The governing body of the Financing Corporation is its board of directors (the Board). The
Board is comprised of at least five (5) but not more than seven (7) directors. The Financing
Corporation is managed, supetvised, and controlled by its Board subject to applicable law
and the powers and duties reserved to the District Board of Trustees and the President of
the College.

The Financing Corporation’s District offices are located on the Lee County campus of the
College in Fort Myers, Florida,

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

The following is a summary of the significant accounting policies used in the preparation of
these basic financial statements.

Basis of Accounting

Basis of accounting refers to when the effect of transactions or events should be recognized
for financial reporting purposes. It relates to the timing of the measurements made,
regardless of the measurement focus applied.

The financial statements of the Financing Corporation have been prepared using the
economic resources measurement focus and the accrual basis of accounting in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America (GAAP).
Under this method, revenues are recorded when earned and expenses are recoghized
when they are incurred.

(1)



NOTE 1

FLLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2024

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
{(CONTINUED) ’

Basis of Accounting {Continued)

The statement of net position is presented in a classified format to distinguish between
current and long-term assets and liabilities. The statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position is presented by major sources. The statement of cash flows is
presented using the direct method and is in compliance with Governmental Accounting
Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 9, Reporting Cash Flows of Proprietary and
Nonexpendable Trust Funds and Governmental Entities That Use Proprietary Fund
Accounting.

Financial Statement Presentation

The Financing Corporation follows GASB Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements—
and Management's Discussion and Analysis—for State and Local Governments, as
amended, and GASB Statement No, 38, Cerfain Financial Statement Note Disclosures, as
amended.

GASB Statement No. 34, as amended, established standards for external financial reporting
which includes a statement of net position, a statement of revenues, expenses, and
changes in net position, a statement of cash flows, and notes to the financial statements.
GASB Statement No. 34 also includes a requirement that management provide a discussion
and analysis of the basic financial statements and it requires the classification of net position
into three components — net investment in capital assets; restricted; and unvestricted. These
classifications are further defined as follows:

Net Investment in Capital Assets — consists of capital assets, net of accumulated
depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of any debt that are attributable to
those assets.

Restricted — consists of assets that have constraints placed upon their use through
external sources imposed either by creditors (such as through debt covenants) or
through laws, regulations or constraints imposed by law through constitutional provisions
or enabling legislation, reduced by liabiiities to be paid from these assets.

Unrestricted — consists of net position that does not meet the definition of “restricted” or
“net investment in capital assets.”

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available, it is the Financing
Corporation's policy to first apply restricted resources followed by the use of unrestricted
resources.

The Financing Corporation also adheres to the recommendations of the National
Association of Coliege and University Business Officers (NACUBO). NACUBO’s
recommendations are consistent with generally accepted accounting principles promulgated
by the GASB.

Since the Financing Corporation is not required to adopt a legal budget, a budget-versus-
actual statement is not presented as part of these financial statements.

(12)



NOTE 1

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2024

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Cash and Cash Equivalents

The Financing Corporation considers highly liquid, short-term investments purchased with
an original maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Regeivables

Receivables consist of amounts due from the College for lease revenues from students
residing in LightHouse Commons. The amount of $64,291 is reported net of an allowance
for uncollectible accounts of $24,851 at March 31, 2024.

Ihvestments

On January 17, 2023, the Financing Corporation’s board of directors approved an updated
investment policy which defines the fiduciary responsibility of the Financing Corporation’s
investment advisor and establishes asset uses and the acceptable level of risk on
investments. Investments are reported at fair value, Realized and unrealized gains and
losses are reflected in the statement of revenue, expenses, and changes in net position.

Capital Assets

The Financing Corporation’s capital assets are capitalized and recorded at cost at the date
of acquisition or at estimated acquisition value at the date received in the case of gifts and
purchases of state surplus property. Additions, improvements, and other outlays that
significantly extend the useful life of an asset are capitalized. Olher costs incurred for repairs
and maintenance are expensed as incurred. The Financing Corporation has a capitalization
threshold of $5,000 for tangible personal property and $25,000 for buildings and other
structures and improvements. Depreciation is computed on the straight-line basis over the
following estimated useful lives:

Building 40 Years
Other Structures 10 Years
Furniture, Machinery, and Equipment:
Computer Equipment 3 Years
Office Equipment 5 Years
Furniture 7 Years

Operating Revenues and Expenses

Operating revenues are those revenues that are generated directly from the primary activity
of the Financing Corporation. These revenues are charges for student rent and fees related
to housing. Operating expenses are necessary costs incurred to provide the goods and
services that are for housing as well as for support of the College. ltems that do not directly
relate to the principal and usual activity of the Financing Corporation are recorded as
nonoperating revenues and expenses.

(13)



NOTE 1

NOTE 2

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BAS!IC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2024

ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
(CONTINUED)

Income Taxes

No provision for income tax expense has been made in the accompanying financial
statements since the Financing Corporation is exempt from income taxes under
Section 501(c}3) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Financing Corporation is organized
exclusively for educational purposes and although it has not been classified as an
organization that is a private foundation under Section 509(a)(2), it has been classified as a
corporation under section 509(a)(3).

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAP reguires management to
make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results
could differ from those estimates.

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

The Financing Corporation’s policy allows deposits to be held in demand deposit and money
market accounts as well as other low to low-moderate risk investment vehicles. Cash and
cash equivalents (deposits) consist of the following at March 31, 2024

Carrying
Classification Amount
Unrestricted:
Public Funds Bank Account $ 4,024,865
U.S. Government Money Market Mutual Fund 91,360
Restricted for Capitat Qutlay:
Public Funds Bank Account 1,633,325
Restricted for Debt Service:
Public Funds Bank Account 1,463,333

Total $ 7.112,883

(14)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE GOLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2024

NOTE 2 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS (CONTINUED)

Deposits

Custadial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of a bank failure, deposits will be forfeited.
The Financing Corporation does not have a deposit policy for custodial credit risk. The
Financing Corporation has experienced no custodial credit risk losses.

The Financing Corporation’s deposit accounts are categorized as follows:

Bank Balance

Unrestricted:
Amount Covered by Federal Depository Insurance
or Collateralized Pursuant to Florida Statute 280 $ 4078496
Total Unrestricted 4,078,496

Restricted for Capital Outlay:
Amount Covered by Federal Depasitory Insurance
or Collateralized Pursuant to Florida Statute 280 1,533,325
Restricted for Debt Service:
Amount Covered by Federal Depository Insurance

or Collaterakized Pursuant to Florida Statute 280 1,463,333
Total Restricted 2,996,658
Total $ 7.075154

Custodial Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation maintains its Public Funds Bank Accounts in Qualified Public
Depositories as required by Section 280.17, Florida Statutes. These assets are fully insured
through a combination of up to $250,000 per financial institution through Federal Deposit
Insurance Corporation (FDIC) or collateral pursuant to Chapter 280, Florida Statutes,
Security for Public Deposits. Florida Statute 280.17 requires that public funds be fully
collateralized.

Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation's policy requires limiting investments to the safest types of
securities and diversifying the investment portfolio so that potential losses on individual
securities will be minimized. The Financing Corporation’s investment in the Money Market
Mutual Fund is rated AA at March 31, 2024.

(15)



NOTE 3

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE GOLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2024

INVESTMENTS

The Financing Corporation’s policy objectives suggest an investment strategy of an
intermediate taxable fixed income portfolio. The intermediate taxable fixed income portfolio
will maintain an average duration of 5 years. A maximum, final maturity for any single issue
will not exceed 10 years.

Investment will be limited to U.S. treasuries, government agency debt (including agency
mortgage-backed securities), taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds with the
following portfolic limitation: minimum allocation to portfolio to Wasmer's short and
intermediate duration bond is 75% and maximum allocation of portfolic to Wasmer's
Intermediate 1G credit strategy is 25% with BBB category exposure limited to 30%.

The strategy states that all investments wilt be investment grade defined as Baa3/8BB-/BBB
(Moody's, Standard & Poor’s, Fitch) or higher at time of purchase with the further provision
that no purchases will be made if a bond is rated below investment grade by any of the three
rating agencies. lf a bond falls below investment grade by any of the three rating services
after purchase, FineMark National Bank and Trust and its sub-advisors must present a
recommendation to the Treasurer to either hold or sell this security based upon their
independent research while maintaining an overall overage credit quality for the portfolio of
A or better.

All assets will be invested in liquid securities, defined as securities that can be sold quickly
and efficiently for cash, and will settle within three business days.

Custodial Credit Risk

For an investment, custodial credit risk is the risk that, in the event of the failure of the
counterparty, the Financing Corporation will not be able to recover the value of its
investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of an outside party.

The Financing Corporation utilizes the services of an investment manager, FineMark
National Bank and Trust, for its investments. The investments held by the investment
manager are uninsured and unregistered, with securities held by the counterparty’s trust
department or agent in the Financing Corporation’s name,

The Money Market Mutual Fund account, in the amount of $91,360, is not insured through
either the FDIC or Chapter 280. Investments in these money market mutual funds are not
categorized as to custodial credit risk as they are not evidenced by securities that exist in
physical or book entry form.

At March 31, 2024, the Financing Corporation had $2,061,438 in unrestricted nonnegotiable

certificate of deposit with a qualified public depository. As such, the Financing Corporation is
not exposed to custodial credit risk for its certificate of deposit.

(16)



NOTE 3

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2024

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Interest Rate Risk

As a means of managing its exposure to fair-value losses arising from increasing interest
rates, the Financing Corporation has established a target for the duration of its fixed income
portfolio to be 5 and 10 years.

As of March 31, 2024, the fair value of the Financing Corporation’s investment portfolic was
$9,732,775. The portion attributed to fixed income investments totaled $7,671,337 and was
available by percentage of its portfolio as follows:

Percentage

investment Maturities of Portfolio
Less than 1 Year 14.0%
110 5 Years 683.5%
6 to 10 Years 22.5%
Total 100.0%

All funds classified as investments are recorded at fair value, as listed on March 31, 2024,
As of March 31, 2024, the maturities of investments by type were as follows:

Investment Maturities

Less
Investment Type Fair Value than 1 Year 110 5 Years 6 to 10 Years
Federal Agencies $ 1498660 $ 415164 $ 880,811 $§ 203,685
State and Municipal Bonds 3,024,075 403,369 1,823,926 796,780
Corporate Bonds 3,147,602 257 482 2,165,306 724 814
Totals $ 7671337 $ 1076015 $ 4870043 _$ 1725279

Credit Risk

It is the Financing Corporation’s policy that the fixed income portfolio must be rated at A or
higher for corporate bond investments and AA or higher for all other investments by any of
the three rating services. At March 31, 2024, the Financing Corporation’s fixed income
investments were rated as follows:

Percentage

Ratings of Portfolio
AAA 4.1%
AA 49.5%
A 39.2%
BEB 7.2%

Total 100.0%

(17



NOTE 3

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2024

INVESTMENTS (CONTINUED)

Concentration of Credit Risk

The Financing Corporation's policy limits investments to U.S. treasuries, government
agencies, taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds. Obligations of the U.S.
government or obligations explicitly guaranteed by the U.S. government are not considered
to have credit risk and do not have purchase limitations. The following represents
investments with issuers that exceed 5% of the Financing Corporation’s total investments:

Percentage
Issuers’ Total of Total
Issuer Fair Value Investments
FANNIE MAE (FNMA) $ 1,081,858 14.1%

Management of the Financing Corporation believes the concentration of credit risk with
respect to its investments is mitigated by investing through the use of a national investment
manager in U.S. treasuries, government agencies, highly rated corporate bonds, municipal
bonds, and widely traded mutual funds.

Fair Value Measurementis

The Financing Corporation categorizes its fair value measurements within the fair value
hierarchy established by GAAP. The hierarchy is based on the valuation inputs used to
measure the fair value of the asset. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices in active markets for
identical assets; Level 2 inputs are significant other observable inputs; Level 3 inputs are
significant unobservable inputs.

The Financing Cotporation has the following recurring fair value measurements as of
March 31, 2024:

« Federal agencies of $1,499,660 and state and municipal bonds of $3,024,075 are
valued using pricing models maximizing the use of observable inputs for similar
securities (Level 2 inputs).

« Corporate bonds of $3,147,602 is valued using a matrix pricing model (Levei 2
inputs).

The certificate of deposit of $2,061,438 is valued at amortized cost.

(18)



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2024

NOTE 4 CAPITAL ASSETS

The following is a summary of capital asset activity for the year ended March 31, 2024

Balance -
Beginning Balance -
of Year Increases Decreases End of Year
Depreciable Capital Assets:
Building $ 21,657,234 § - 3 - % 21,657,234
Other Steuctures 4,888,101 181,852 - 5,069,953
Furniture 78,885 - - 78,885
Total Depreciable Capital Assets 26,624,220 181,852 - 26,806,072
Tatal Capilal Asseals 26,624,220 181,852 - 26,808,072
Less Accumulated Depreciation for:
Building (5,775,263) (541,431) - (6,316,694)
Other Steuctures (598,940) {483,858) - (1,082,798)
Furniture (78,885} - - (78,885)
Total Accumulated Depreciation (6,453,088) {1,025,28%} - (7,478,377}
Total Capital Assets, Net $ 201471,132 8 (843 437y _ 3 - & 193276585

NOTES BONDS PAYABLE

The following is a summary of the bonds payable activity for the period ended March 31,

2024:
Balance - Amounts
Beginning Balance - Due within
of Year Increases [Yecreases End of Year One Year
Direct Placemenis:
Series 2017A % 8141583 § - % (362,560) $ 7,779,033 % 373,483
Series 20178 8,141,593 - (362,560) 7,779,033 373,483
Series 2017C 2,344 015 - (104,383} 2,239,632 107,529
Total $ 18627201 8 - % (829,503 $ 17797698 _§ 854,495

On December 21, 2017, the Financing Corporation issued the Series 2017A, Series 20178,
and Series 2017C Refunding Bank Loans in the par amounts of $10,000,000, $10,000,000,
and $2,879,067, respectively, which represent direct placements. The final maturity of notes
is October 1, 2040, with interest rates of 3%, 2.96%, and 3%, respectively.

The notes are subject to mandatory redemption at the option of the holder on or after
December 21, 2027, upon written notice provided during the period commencing 90 days
prior to the call date and ending 90 days following the call date. The notes are subject to
mandatory redemption 180 days from the receipt of the notice from the holder.

(19)



NOTE &

NOTE 6

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED}
MARCH 31, 2024

BONDS PAYABLE {(CONTINUED)

The Financing Corporation’s outstanding bonds from direct placements contain a provision
that in an event of default, the timing of repayment of outstanding amounts become
immediately due. The Financing Corporation’s outstanding bond from direct placements also
contain a subjective acceleration clause that allows the lender to accelerate payment of the
entire principal amount to become immediately due if the lender determines that a matetrial
adverse change occurs.

The following is a schedule of future debt service requirements:

Year Ending March 31, Principal Interest Total
2025 $ 854,495 $ 524,543 $ 1,379,038
2026 880,253 498,868 1,379,121
2027 908,772 A72 419 1,379,191
2028 934,072 A45,174 1,379,246
2029 962,210 417,108 1,379,319
2030 to 2034 5,263,720 1,634,059 6,897,779
2035 to 2039 6,103,477 794,187 6,897,664
2040 1,892 699 63,121 1,955,820
Total $ 17797698 $ 4849480 $ 22647178

Tenant revenues collected are pledged first to be used for debt service. The total amount of
rental revenues recorded during 2024 was $2,941,498,

Under the terms of the refunding notes, the Financing Corporation was required to fund the
“debt service reserve fund.” This was funded from the existing debt service reserve that had
been established for the refunded bonds and $1,463,333 is reported in restricted cash and
cash equivalents.

LEASE AGREEMENT

On August 1, 2010, the Financing Corporation entered into a Master Lease Agreement with
the College for the properties occupied by the Charter Schools in both the Charlotte and Lee
Campuses. The College leases the respective properties on its campuses to the Financing
Corporation for a rental fee of $1.00 per annum. The property covered by the Master lease
Agreement thereon is leased back to the College to manage and operate. The Financing
Corporation records the revenue from this lease agreement as nonoperating revenues from
auxiliary operations of the Coliege.

(20)



NOTE 7

NOTE 8

NOTE 9

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORPORATION
NOTES TO BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (CONTINUED)
MARCH 31, 2024

RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

Nonoperating revenues totaling $410,901 were received from the College during the year
ended March 31, 2024, and consisted of funds assigned to the Financing Corporation from
College auxiliary operations and from two charter school building leases. The assigned
funds totaled $10,901 from College auxiliary operations and $400,000 from the charter
school leases, during the year ended March 31, 2024,

Financing Corporation personnel are employed by the College. The Financing Corporation
paid the College $150,000 to reimburse the College for the estimated salaries and related
payroll taxes and benefits of its staff assigned to the Financing Corporation. The Financing
Corporation also paid the College $130,000 to reimburse the College for the estimated
Financial, Accounting, and Legal services provided to the Financing Corporation.
Additionally, the Financing Corporation paid the College $182,000 to reimburse the College
for contract and personnel services related to the operation of LightHouse Commons.

The Financing Corporation paid the College $239,171 to reimburse the College for other
expenses related to the operation of LightHouse Commons.

ECONOMIC DEPENDENCE

The Financing Corporation is dependent upon the College to contribute resources until the
occupancy rate in LightHouse Commons reaches a level that allows the Financing
Corporation to cover its operating expenses, as well as its debt service payment. Loss of
these funds and/or large decreases in these types of funding would have a material effect
on the Financing Corporation and a negative impact on overall operations.

RISK MANAGEMENT

The Financing Corporation is exposed to various risks of loss related fo torts; theft of,
damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions; and natural disasters. These
risks are covered by commercial insurance purchased from independent third parties.
Settled claims have not exceeded commeicial insurance coverage in any of the last three
year,
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING
AND ON COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS

Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Fort Myers, Florida

We have audited, in accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of Florida
SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation (the Financing Corporation) as of and for the year
ended March 31, 2024, and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise
the Financing Corporation's basic financial statements, and have issued our report thereon dated
July 15, 2024,

Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Financing
Corporation’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control) as a basis for designing audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinion on the
financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
Financing Corporation’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the Financing Corporation’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a
combination of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material
misstatement of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented or detected and corrected on a
timely basis. A significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control
that is less severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged
with governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit, we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies may exist that were not identified.

CLA (CliftanLarsanAllen LLP) is an independent network member of CLA Global. See CLAglobal.com/disclaimer
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Board of Directors
Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation

Report on Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Financing Corporation's financial
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which couid have
a direct and material effect on the financial statements. However, providing an opinion on compliance
with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an
opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are
required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards.

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and
compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the
entity’s internal control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Govemment Auditing Standards in considering the entity's internal control and
compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

J%x/m% L7

CliftonLarsonAllen LLP

Fort Myers, Florida
July 15, 2024
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Agenda ltem No.: FQ_/

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/13/2024

Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation 2023 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval of the 2023 Federal IRS Return of Organization Exempt from
Income Tax Form 990

3. Fiscal Impact: [ ] Yes [1No X N/A

4. Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends Board of Directors approval to
submit the Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation, Inc. 2023 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990.

6. Agenda Item Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)

X Action Item [ ] Statute

[] Consent Agenda X Administrative Code 6Hx6:1.05

[[] Information Only [] Other

[[] Board Requested Information/Report

8.

Background Information: The Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation IRS tax form
990 was prepared by Clifton Larson Allen, LLP Certified Public Accountants. This report must be filed
annually with the Internal Revenue Service (IRS) by nonprofit organizations exempt from federal income
taxes under section 501 of the Internal Revenue Code.

It is recommended that the Board of Directors approve the submission of the 2023 Federal IRS Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax Form 990.

Kathleen Porter
Requested by: Kathleen Porter (Jul 31, 2024 12:24 EDT)
Kathleen Porter, Assistant Vice President, Finance & Accounting
. e Gina Doeble
Funding Verified by: Gina Doeble (Jul 31, 2024 12:47 EDT)

Dr. Gina Deeble, CPA, Senior Vice President, Chief Operating Officer

Approved for Agenda by: %/W—”

[~
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

FORM 990 INCOME TAX RETURN

FOR YEAR ENDED MARCH 31, 2024



1

13290722 131839 A419748

IRS E-file Signature Authorization OMB o, 1545-0047
rom 83879-TE for a Tax Exempt Entity

For calendar year 2023, or fiscal year beginning APR 1 2023, andending  MAR 31 20% 2 0 23
AL DEAATrSBE Do not send to the IRS. Keep for your records.
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.gov/Form8879TE for the latest information,
Name of fler FLORLDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE EIN or SSN
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
Name and itle of officer or person subjecttotax GINA B. DOEBLE
TREASURER

[Partl [  Type of Return and Return Information

Check the box for the return for which you are using this Form 8879-TE and enter the applicable amount, if any, from the return. Form 8038-CP and

Form 5330 filers may enter dollars and cents. For all other forms, enter whole dollars only. If you check the box on line 1a, 2a, 3a, 44, 5a, 6a, 7a, 8a, 9a,
or 10a below, and the amount on that line for the return being filed with this form was blank, then leave line 1b, 2b, 3b, 4b, 5b, 6b, 7b, 8b, 9b, or 10b,
whichever is applicable, blank (do not enter -0-). But, if you entered -0- on the return, then enter -0- on the applicable line below. Do not complete more
than one line in Part I

1a  Form 990 checkhere K ] b Total revenue, if any (Form 990, Part VIIl, column (&), line 12) ... mn 3,806,954,
2a  Form 990-EZ check here _ [:| b Total revenue, if any (Form 990-EZ, line Q) _........ciiiieeeeeeens 2b
3a Form 1120-POL check here I:l b Total tax (Form 1120-POL, IN@ 22) ... 3b
4a  Form 990-PF check here Ij b Tax based on investment income (Form 990-PF, Part V, line 5) 4 0000
5a Form 8868 check here . |:] b Balance due (Form 8868,1ine 3¢} ..o b 000
6a Form 990-T check here . |__—| b Total tax (Form 990-T, Part I line4) ..o 6b 00
7a  Form 4720 check here | L—_1 b Total tax (Form 4720, Part Il ine 1) ..c..ooveriii e 7b
8a Form 5227 check here . [:| b FMV of assets at end of tax year (Form 5227, ltemD) .. ... 8b
9a Form 5330 check here . [ ] b Taxdue (Form5330, PartIL,ne 19) . .. b
10a Form 8038-CP check here |:] b Amount of credit payment requested (Form 8038-CP, Part I, line 22) 10b

[Partll | Declaration and Signature Authorization of Officer or Person Subject to Tax

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | am an officer of the above entity or [T 1am a person subject to tax with respect to (name

of entity) , (EIN) and that | have examined a copy of the

2023 electronic return and accompanying schedules and statements, and, to the best of my knowledge and belief, they are true, correct, and

complete. | further declare that the amount in Part | above is the amount shown on the copy of the electronic return. | consent to allow my

intermediate service provider, transmitter, or electronic return originator (ERO) to send the return to the IRS and to receive from the IRS (a) an
acknowledgement of receipt or reason for rejection of the transmission, (b) the reason for any delay in processing the return or refund, and (c) the date
of any refund. If applicable, | authorize the U.S. Treasury and its designated Financial Agent to initiate an electronic funds withdrawal (direct debit)

entry to the financial institution account indicated in the tax preparation software for payment of the federal taxes owed on this return, and the

financial institution to debit the entry to this account. To revoke a payment, | must contact the U.S. Treasury Financial Agent at 1-888-353-4537 no

later than 2 business days prior to the payment (settlement) date. | also authorize the financial institutions involved in the processing of the electronic
payment of taxes to receive confidential information necessa to answer inquiries and resolve issues related to the payment. | have selected a

personal identification number (PIN) as my signature for the electronic return and, if applicable, the consent to electronic funds withdrawal.

PIN: check one box only

| authorize CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP to enter my PIN 12345

ERO firm name Enter five numbers, but
do not enter all zeros

as my signature on the tax year 2023 electronically filed return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed
with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the IRS Fed/State program, | also authorize the aforementioned ERO to enter my PIN
on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

|:| As an officer or person subject to tax with respect to the entity, I will enter my PIN as my signature on the tax year 2023 electronically filed
return. If | have indicated within this return that a copy of the return is being filed with a state agency(ies) regulating charities as part of the
IRS Fed/State program, | will enter my PIN on the return’s disclosure consent screen.

b
Signature of officer or person subject to tax G «;CL—;‘H?QJ:PE?N 1?_11 EDT) Date 7/26/2024
| Part Il | Certification and Authentication
ERO's EFIN/PIN. Enter your six-digit electronic filing identification

number (EFIN) followed by your five-digit self-selected PIN. | 65243154321 |
Do not enter all zeros

| certify that the above numeric entry is my PIN, which is my signature on the 2023 electronically filed return indicated above. | confirm that | am
submitting this return in accordance with the requirements of Pub. 4163, Modernized e-File (MeF) Information for Authorized IRS e-file Providers for
Business Returns.

FRO's signature AMELIA COOQPER Date 07/02/24

ERO Must Retain This Form - See Instructions
Do Not Submit This Form to the IRS Unless Requested To Do So

For Privacy Act and Paperwark Reduction Act Notice, see instructions. Form 8879-TE (2023)

LHA 302521 01-05-24
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fom 990

Department of the Treasury
Internal Revenue Service

Return of Organization Exempt From Income Tax

Under section 501(c), 527, or 4947(a)(1) of the Internal Revenue Code (except private foundations)
Do not enter social security numbers on this form as it may be made public.
Go to www.irs.gov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information.

OMB No. 1545-0047

2023

Open to Public
Inspection

APR 1, 2023

A For the 2023 calendar year, or tax year beginning

andending MAR 31,

2024

D Employer identification number

B cCheckif C Name of arganization
spalicedle: | pT,ORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

[ % | FINANCING CORPORATION
s Doing business as 26-1591757
i Number and street (or P.0. box if mail is not delivered to street address) Room/suite | E Telephone number
i 8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY (239) 489-9091
S City or town, state or province, country, and ZIP or foreign postal code G Gross receipts 9,319,760.
Apended | FORT MYERS, FL 33919 H(a) Is this a group return

Dﬁgﬁli@_ F Name and address of principal officer: JEFF ALLBRITTEN for subordinates? . [ Ives No
pendis | SAME AS C ABOVE H(b) Are all subordinates included? [__| Yes [__| No

I Tax-exempt status: 501(c)(3) [ | 501(c) ( )

(insertno.) || 4047)(1)or [ 527

J Website: N/A

If "No," attach a list, See instructions
H{c) Group exemption number

K_Form of organization: Corporation [ ] Trust [ ] Association [ ] Other

| L Year of formation: 200 7| M State of legal domicile: F L

[Partl| Summary

ol 1 Briefly describe the organization’s mission or most significant activities: TO RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND
2 ADMINISTER REAL ESTATE PROPERTY, INCLUDING PROVIDING STUDENT HOUSING.
E 2 Check this box D if the organization discontinued its operations or disposed of more than 25% of its net assets.
% 3 Number of voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1a) .., 3 7
g 4 Number of independent voting members of the governing body (Part VI, line 1b) ... 4 6
wl 5 Total number of individuals employed in calendar year 2023 (Part V, line 2a) 5 3
2| 6 Total number of volunteers (astimate if NECESSANY) .............ooo.oriiereecieee s 6 9
2| 7a Total unrelated business revenue from Part VIll, column (C), ine 12 e 7a 0.
= b Net unrelated business taxable income from Form 990-T, Part L, line 11 ..o 7b 0.
Prior Year Current Year
o| 8 Contributions and grants (Part VIl fine Th) ..o 9,388,414, 410,901.
2| 9 Program service revenue (Part VIIL N 2G) 2,832,395, 2,941,498.
% 10 Investment income (Part Vill, column (&), lines 3,4, and 7d) ... 95,257. 454 ,555.
1 41 Other revenue (Part VIII, column (A), lines 5, 6d, 8¢, 9¢, 10c, and 116) ... 0. 0.
12 Total revenue - add lines 8 through 11 (must equal Part VIII, column (A), line 12) ... 12,316,066. 3,806,954.
13 Grants and similar amounts paid (Part IX, column (A), lines 1-3) . 275,000. 22,125,
14 Benefits paid to or for members (Part IX, column (A), line 4} . 0. 0%
P 15 Salaries, other compensation, employee benefits (Part IX, column (A), lines 5-10) . 0. 0.
@ 16a Professional fundraising fees (Part IX, column (A), line 11e) ... 0. 0.
é’. b Total fundraising expenses (Part IX, column (D), line 25) 0.
Wl 47 Other expenses (Part IX, column (A), lines 11a-11d, 11f24e) ... 2,630,093. 3,221,085.
18 Total expenses, Add lines 13-17 (must equal Part IX, column (A), line 25) ... 2,905,093. 3,243,210.
19 Revenue less expenses. Subtract line 18 from line 12 9,410,973. 563,744.
zsg Beginning of Gurrent Year End of Year
£5 20 Total assets (Part X, Ine 16) .. e 36,593,436.| 36,383,602.
<4 21 Total liabilities (Part X, ne 26) .o 19,269,886.| 18,422, 248.
25 20 Net assets or fund balances. Subtract line 21 from lin@ 20 ..o 17,323,550.] 17,961,354.

Part Il | Signature Block

Under penalties of perjury, | declare that | have examined this return, including accompanying schedules and statements, and to the best of my knowledge and belief, it is
Irue, correct, and complete. Declaration of preparer (other than officer) is based on all information of which preparer has any knowledge.

tulig Lol 7/26/2024
Sign Signature of officer Date
Here DR. GINA DOEBLE, CPA, TREASURER
Type or print name and title
Preparer's signature Date cheek [ || PTIN

Print/Type preparer's name

Pasid  [AMELTA COOPER AMELIA COOPER 07/02/24] sty [PO0437898
Preparer |Firm'sname CLIFTONLARSONALLEN LLP Firm'sEIN_41-0746749
Use Only | Firm's address 4501 TAMIAMI TRAIL NORTH, SUITE 200
NAPLES, FL 34103-3548 Phoneno.239-262-8686
May the IRS discuss this return with the preparer shown above? See instructions  ........ooooveeeicineiieiiieniie @ Yes I:l No
332001 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the separate instructions.



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page?
| Part I} [ Statement of Program Service Accomplishments
Check if Schedule O contains a response or notetganylineinthisPart i ... D

i  Briefly describe the organization’s mission:
TO RECEIVE, HOLD, INVEST, AND ADMINISTER REAL ESTATE PROPERTY
INCLUDING PROVIDING STUDENT HOUSING, PARKING, AND OTHER IMPROVEMENTS
AND TO MAKE EXPENDITURES TO/FOR THE EXCLUSIVE BENEFIT OF FLORIDA
SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE.

2 Did tha organization undertake any significant program services during the year which were not listed on the

PHOEEOIM OB0 OF 990-EZ? oo oo e e Cves [XiNo
If “Yes," desctibe these naw services on Scheduls O.
3 Did the organization cease conducting, or make significant changes in how it conducts, any program services? | ... I:]Yes i X l No

If "Yes," describe these changes on Schedule O.

4  Describe the organization’s program service accomplishments for each of its three largest program services, as measured by expenses.
Section 501{e){3) and 501(c){d) organizations are required to report the amount of grants and allecations to others, the total expenses, and
revenue, if any, for each program servica reporied,

4a (Code: }(Expensess 2,959;474- including grants of § 22,125- ) (ﬁevenues 2,941;498- )
THE PURPOSES OF THE FINANCING CORPORATION ARE TO (I) PROVIDE HOUSING
OPPORTUNITIES FOR THE STUDENTS OF THE COLLEGE; (IT)} TQ FINANCE CAPITAL
PROJECTS TO MEET CURRENT AND FUTURE NEEDS OF THE COLLEGE, SUCH AS
STUDENT HOUSING, PARKING FACILITIES, AND/OR OTHER TMPROVEMENTS; (III}
MANAGE AND INVEST FUNDS HELD BY IT, OR (IV) ANY OTHER PROPER ACTIVITY
OF FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE.

4h  [(Code: ) (Expenses § including grants of § ) (Revenue$ )

4c (Code: ) {Expenses $ including grants of $ ) (Hevenus K] )

4d  Other program services (Describe on Schedule O.)
{Expenses § including grants of $ ) {Revenue $ )
4e  Total program service expenses 2,959,474,

Form 990 (2023)
332002 12-21-23
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2023) FINANCING CORPCORATION 26-1591757 paged
[ Part IV.] Checklist of Required Schedutes

Yes | No

1 Is the organization described in section 501H{c)(3) or 4947(a)(1) {other than a private foundation)?

I "Ves,™ COMPIBIE SCROOUIB A ...\ i oot et e re e e eea o2 e 11X
2 Is the organization required to complete Schiedule B, Schedule of Contributors? See instruclions 2 | X
3 Did the organization engage in direct or indirect political campaign activities on behalf of or in opposition to candidates for

public office? if *Yes," complete SChadule €, PArt | ... et s e 3 X
4 Section 501{c){3) organizations. Did the organization engage in lobbying activities, or have a section 501{h) election in effect

during the tax year? if "Yes, " complete Schedule G, PRI I ..ot oot 4 X
& Is the organization a section 50 {c)(4), 501(c){5), or 501(c)(8) organization that receives membership dues, assessments, or

similar amounts as defined in Rev. Proc. 98-197 if "Yes," complete Schedule G, PArt I ......cc.oooccooiioremevovss i 5 X
6 Did the arganization maintain any donor advised funds or any similar funds or accounts for which donors have the right to

pravide advice on the distribution or investment of amounis in such funds or accounts? If “Yas," complete Schedule D, Part | 6 X
7  Did the organization receive or hold a conservation easement, including easements to preserve open space,

the environment, historic land areas, or historic structures? jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Partll ...............cccoiiiiiinnnn. 7 X
8 Did the arganization maintain collections of works of art, historical treasures, or other simitar assets? Jf "Yes," complele

SEHEGUIE D, PAIEHI .o eoee oo oo e eee o oo e seessesee e 8 X
9 Did the organization report an amount in Part X, line 21, for ascrow or custodial account liability; serve as a custodian for

amounts not listad in Part X; or provide credit counseling, debt maragement, credit repair, or debt negatiation services?

If "Yes," camplete Schedule D, Part IV 9 X

10 Did the organization, directly or through a related organization, hold assets in donorrestricted endowments
ar in quasi-endowments? {f "Yes," complete SCHAUIR D, PArt V..o oceeeee e eeeee e 10 X

11 I the organization’s answer to any of the following questions is "Yes," then complete Schedule D, Parts M, VI§, VIII, IX, or X, L iy
as applicable.

a Did the organization report an amount for land, bulldings, and equipment in Part X, line 107 f "Yes," complete Schedule D,

BV oo et 3R 11a| X
b Did the organization report an amount for investments - other securities in Part X, line 12, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reparted in Part X, line 167 Jf "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part VIl ... 11b X
¢ Did the organization report an amount for investments - program related in Part X, line 13, that is 5% or more of its total
assets reported in Part X, line 162 f "ves,” complete Schedule D, Part VIl ..ot 1ic X
d Did the organization report an amourd for other asssts in Pari ¥, line 15, that is 5% or more of its total assets reported in
Part X, ine 167 ff "Yes,* complete SChTula D, PArIX _........ooo..ooouv.ssseeseseeeeesseseeeseseec st oo oo 11d X
e Did the organization report an amount for other liabilities in Part X, line 257 |f "Yes," complete Schedule D, Part X ........cco..ce. 11te | X
f Did the organization's separate or consolidated financial staternents for the lax year include a footnoie that addresses
the organization's liability for uncertain tax paositions under FIN 48 (ASC 740)? Jf "Yes," complefe Schedule D, Part X ... i | X
{2a Did the organization oblain separate, independent audited financial statements for the tax year? Jf "Yes," complefe
SCHEAUIE D, PAMS XUAME XIT . -oooeooo1ese oo e oo ss 40203t i2a| X
h Was the organization included in consclidated, independent audited financial staternents for the tax year?
if "Yes, " and if the organization answered "No" to line 12a, thent completing Schedule D, Parts X! and Xliis optional —............... | 12b X
13 Is the organization a schoot described in section 170MmY1)AMER? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule E 13 X
14a Did the organization maintain an office, employees, or agents outside of the United States? ... 14a X
b Did the organization have aggregate revenues or expenses of more than $10,000 from grantmaking, fundraising, business,
investment, and pregram service activities outside the United States, or aggragate foreign investments valued at $100,000
or more? if "Yes, " complete SChedule F, Parts 120G IV ... i e 14b X
15 Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), line 3, more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for any
foreign organization? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule F, Paris 1and IV ... 15 X
16  Did the organization report on Part IX, column {A), ine 3, more than $5,000 of aggregate grants or other assistance to
ar for farelgn individuals? jf "Yes,* complete Schedule F, Parts W and IV ... 16 X
47  Did the organization report a total of more than $15,000 of expenses for professional fundratsing services on Part 1X,
column (A), lines 6 and 117 jf "Yes, * complate Schedule G, Part |, Seeinstiuctions .. 17 X
18 Did the organization report more than 15,000 total of fundraising event gross income and contributions en Part VI, lines
1¢ and 8a? Jf *Yes,” cOMPIEte SCHEAUIE B, PATTIT oot e ettt et s o 18 £
1@ Did the organization report more than $15,000 of gross income from gaming activilies on Part Viil, line 9a? Jf "Yes,"
complete Schedule G, Part i 8 X
20a Did the organization operale one or more hospital facilities? If "Yes, " complete Schedule H ... 20a X
b If *Yes" to line 20a, did the organization attach a copy of its audited financial statements to thisreturn? .. 1 20b
24 Did the organization report more than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to any domestic organization or
domastic government on Part i, column (A), line 12 Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule & Parts land Il e L R 21 | X
332003 12-29-23 Form 980 {2023)
3
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FLORIDA SQUIHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2023) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 4
[ Part IV ] Checklist of Required Schedules ontinued)

Yes | No

22 Did the organization repart mare than $5,000 of grants or other assistance to or for domestic individuals on
Part X, column (A), line 27 f "Yes," complete Schedule |, Parts { and I} 22 X

23  Did the organization answer "Yes" to Part VII, Section A, line 3, 4, or 5, about compansation of the organization's current
and former officars, directors, trustees, key employees, and highest compensated employses? Jf "Yes," complele

BOREAUIE J oo ey teet e teaeeaeeesede ey oee e ier e tetean e eae e b b e e 23 ; X

24a Did the organization have a tax-exempt bond issue with an outstanding principal amount of more than $100,000 as of the
last day of the year, thal was issued after December 31, 20027 Jf *Yes," answer fines 24b through 24d and complete

SCHEAE K. I "NO,™ GO 10 I8 BBA oo oeeoeeveseoeeeooeoe oo eees e 2a| X
b Did the organization invest any proceeds of tax-exempt bonds beyond a temporary period exception? ... 24h X
¢ Did the organization maintain an escrow account other than a refunding escrow at any time during the year to defease

ANy LA EXBIIPE BONAS Y e e . {24 X

d Did the organization act as an "on behalf of" issuer for bonds outstanding at any time during the year? 24d X
25a Section 501{c)(3), 501{c){4), and 5014{c)(29) organizations. Did the organization engage in an excess benefit

transaction with a disqualified person during the year? jf "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part | 26a X

b is the organization aware that it engaged in an excess benefit transaction with a disqualified person in a prior year, and
that the transaction has not been reported on any of ihe organization's prior Forms 990 or 990-EZ? If *Yes, “ complate
SEREUUIE L PATEL oo oo o111+ ee e oo e e oo LR 25D X

26 Did the organization report any amount on Part X, fine § or 22, for receivablas from ar pavables to any current
or formar officer, director, trustee, key employee, creator or founder, suhstantial contributor, or 35%
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons? if "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part Il 26 X

27  Did the organization provide a grant or other assistance to any current or former officer, diractor, trustee, key employes,
creator or founder, substantial contributor or employee thereof, a grant selaction committee member, or to a 35% controlled
entity including an emgloyee thereof) or family member of any of these persons? Jf "Yes,* compiste Schedufe !, Part il ........ |27 X

28  Was the organization a party to a business transaction with one of the foliowing parties? {See the Schedule L, Part IV, Sl e
instructions for applicable filing thresholds, conditions, and exceptions):

a A current or former officer, director, trustes, key employee, creator ar founder, or substantial contriputor?  jf

Yas," COMPIENE SCREOIHE Ly PAITIV oot et e oo e oL 28a X
b A family member of any individual described in line 2837 If "Yes," complete Schedule L, Part IV ... 28b X
o A35% controlled entity of ene or more individuals and/or organizaticns described in fine 284 or 28b7
"Yias, * COMPIETE SCHEUIR L, P IV ..\ e et 28¢ X
29 Did the organization receive mare than $25,000 ir noncash contributions? ff "Yes," complete Schedule M ... 29 X
30 Did the organization receive contributions of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets, or qualified conservation
CONtribUtONS? I "Yes,” COMPIEtE SEREAUIE M ... oo a0 X
31 Did the organization liquidate, terminate, or dissolve and cease operations? {f "Yes," complefe Schedule N, Part! ................ 31 X
32 Did the organization sell, exchange, dispose of, or transfer more than 25% of its net assets? Jf "Yes," complele
SCRETUIE Ny PAIEH oo oo ee e b2t oo 1 e o 32 X
33 Did the organization own 100% of an entity disregarded as separate from the organization under Regulations
sections 301,7701-2 and 301.7701-3? Jf "Yes," complete Schedule B, Partt ... PO S - X
34 Was the organization related to any {ax-exempt or taxable entity? if “Yes,* complete Schedu!e H Pan‘ ﬁ m‘ orIV and
PAF V, BB T oo oot et 22 e s mes s ek ee e e e e 34 | X
35a Did the erganization have a controlled entity within the meaning of aection 512(b}(13}? 35a X
B If "Yes" to line 35a, did the organization raceive any payment from or engage in any transaction with a controlled entity
within the meaning of saction 512(b}(13)7 If *Yes," complete Schedule R, Part V, N 2 ... 35b
36 Section 501(c)(3) organizations. Did the organization make any transfars to an exempt non-charitabte related organization?
If "Yes," complete SChadule R, PATEV, 8 2 . oo e R 36 X
37  Did the organizatian conduct more than 5% of its activities through an entity that is not a related organization
and that is treated as a partnership for fedaral income tax purposes? If "Yes," complete Schedule R, PartVl ... 37 X

38 Did the organization complete Schedule O and provide explanations on Schedule O far Part Vi, lines 11b and 197

Note: All Farm 980 filers are required to complete Schedule O
Part V] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part V

Yes ] No
1a Enter the number reported in box 3 of Form 1096, Enter-0- if not applicable ... 1a 0 St SR R
b Enter the number of Forms W-2G included on line 1a. Enter-0- if not applicable 1h 0
¢ Did the organization comply with backup withholding rulss for reportable payments to vendors and reportable gaming
(gambling) Winnings t0 Brize WINNBIS? |, oy e ic
332004 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 90 (2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 5
[PartV] Statements Regarding Other IRS Filings and Tax Compliance gontinued)
Yes | No
2a Enter the number of employees reported on Form W-3, Transmittal of Wage and Tax Statements, ": R s
filed for the calendar year ending with or within the year covered by thisreturn ... 2a 3]
b 1f at least ona is reported on line 2a, did the organization file all required federal employment tax relums? o on | X
3a Did the organization have unrelated business gross income of $1,000 or more during the year? ... 3a X
b ¥ "Yes," has it fited a Form 990-T for this year? ) “No* to Jine 3b, provide an explanation on Schedufe O ..o 3b
4a At any time during the calendar year, did the organization have an interest in, or a signature or other authority over, a
financial account in a foreign country (such as a bank account, securities account, or other financial accoun)? ... 4a X
b} "Yes," enter the name of the foreign country o i s
Sae instructions for filing requiremants for FINCEN Form 114, Report of Foreignh Bank and Financiat Accounts (FBAR). HE B PO
5a Was the organization a party 1o a prohibited tax shelter transaction at any time during thetaxyear? ... 5a X
b Did any taxable party notify the organization that it was or is a party to a prohibited tax shelier transaction? ... ... 5b X
¢ If "Yes" toline 5a or 5b, did the organization file Form 8886-17 5¢
6a Does the organization have annual gross receipts that are normally greater than $100,000, and did the organization solicit
any contributions that were not tax deductible as charitable CONHBUIONST e eee e eeeee st e e e 6a X
B If "Yes," did the organization include with every solicitation an express staternent that such contributions or gifts
WET® NOL K BEAUCHDIO? |\ o oot oo s 6b
7 Organizations that may receive deductible contributions under section 170{c}). E ]
a Did the organization receive a payment in excess of $75 made partiy as a contribution and partly for goods and services provided lo the payor? | 7a X
b If "Yes," did the organization notify the donor of the valus of the goods or services provided? ____________________________ 7h
¢ Did the organization sell, exchange, or otherwise dispose of tangible personal proparty for which it was required
O 18 FOIT BZB2F oo e oo oot oot eee et eet 2o s 2 s £ £ R e e e 7c X
d I "Yes," indicate the number of Forms 8282 fited during the year .. ! 7d ‘ o
e Did the organization receive any funds, directly or indirectly, to pay premiums on a personal benefit contraci? 7e X
f Did the organization, dufing the year, pay premiums, directly or indirectly, on a personal benefit contract? ... ¥l X
g Ifthe organization received a contribution of qualified intellectual property, did the organization fife Form 8899 as required? | | 79
h I the organization received a contribution of cars, boats, airplanes, or other vehicles, did the organization file a Form 1088-G? 7h
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, Did a donor advised fund maintained by the
sponsoring organization have excess business holdings at any time during the year? ... 8
8 Sponsoring organizations maintaining donor advised funds, RO
a Did the sponsoring organization make any taxable distributions under saCHON 49667 e eararaae
b Did the sponsoring organization make a distribution to a donor, doner advisor, of related person?
10 Section 501(c)(7) organizations. Enter:
a Initiation fees and capital contributions includad on Part VHi, e 12 e 10a
b Gross receipts, included on Form 990, Part VIIl, line 12, for public use of club facilities . ... 10b
11 Section 501{c){12) organizations. Enter:
a Gross income from members o shareholders i 11a
b Gross income from other sources. (Do not net amounts due or paid to other sources against
amounts dus oy received from teml) 1ib e
12a Section 4947{a){1} nen-exempt charitable trusts. 1s the organization filing Form 990 in lieu of Form 10417 12a
b If "Yas,” enter the amount of tax-exempt interest received or accrued during theyear ... 12b
13 Section 501(c){29} qualified nonprofit health insurance issuers.
a s the organization licensed to issue qualified health plans in more than one state? ... 13a
Note: See the instructions for additional information the organization must report on Schedule O. 5
b Enter the amount of reserves the organization is required to maintain by the states in which the
organization is licensed to issue qualified health PENS et L O
¢ Enter the amount of resamves 0N NANA . e 13¢ Rt Jonaiat
14a Did the organization receive any payments for indoor tanning services during tha tax year? i 4@ X
b If "Yes," has it filed a Form 720 to repor these payments? {f "No," pravide an explanation on Schedule 14b
15 Is the organization subject to the section 4860 tax on payment(s) of more than $1,000,000 in remuneration or
excess parachute payment{s) dUrNg the YEAIT | . ... i s e s 15 X
If “Yes," see the instructions and file Form 4720, Schedule N. BRI
16 Is the organization an educational institution subject to the section 4968 excisa tax on nat investment income? 16 X
If *Yes,” complete Form 4720, Schedule O. O I I
17 Section 501(c){21) organizations. Did the trust, or any disqualified or other person engage in any activities
that would result in the imposition of an excise tax under section 4851, 4952 or A0S0 s i7
If “Yes," complete Form 6062. St B I
332005 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Form 990 (2023) FINANCING CORPORATION 26~1591757 Page 6

! Part VI | Governance, Management, and Disclosure. rorgach "Yes" response to lines 2 through 7b below, and for a "No” response
fa line 8a, 8b, or 10b helow, describe the circumstances, processes, or changes on Schedule Q. See instructions.

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI
Section A. Governing Body and Management

1a Enter the number of voting membears of the governing body at the end of the tax year .. ia 7
If there are material differences in voting rights amoeng members of the governing bady, or if the govarning
body delegated broad authority to an executive committee or similar committee, explain on Schedule 0. _
b Enter the number of voting members included on line 1a, above, who are independent ... b 6}
2 Did any officer, director, trusiee, or key smployee have a family relationship or a business relat:onsmp with any other
offlcer, director, trustee, oF key @MPIOYEET . et

3 Did the organization delegate control over management duties customarily perforined by or under the direct supervision

of officers, directors, trusteas, or key employees to a management company or other person? ... 3 X
4 Did the organization make any significant changes to its governing documents since the prior Form 990 was filed? 4 X
5 Did the organization become aware during the year of a significant diversion of the organization’s assets? ... 5 X
6  Did the arganization have members of StockhOlAES? oot 6 X
7a Did the organization have members, stockholders, or other parsons who had the power 1o elect or appoint one or

more members of the GOVEIMING BOUY? et r ot 7a X

b Are any governance decisions of the organization reserved to {or subject to approval by) members, stockholders, or
persons other than the governing body? X

8 Did the organization contempararzously document the mestings held or written actions undertaken during the year by the following: R IS
a The governing body? aa | X

b Fach committee with authority to act on behalf of the govarning body?

9 s thera any officer, directar, trustes, or key emplayes listed in Part VI, Section A, who cannot be reached at the
organization's malling address? f "Yes," provide the names and addresgses on Schedule © oo 9 X
Section B, Policies (s Section B requests information about policies not required by the intemal Revenus Code.)

Yes | No
10a Did the organization have local chapters, branches, or affliates? e 10a X
b if *Yes," did the organization have written policies and praceduras governing the activities of such chapters, affiliates,
and branchas ta ensure their operations are consistent with the organization's exempt purposes? ... ... 10b
11a Has the organization provided a complate copy of this Form 980 to all members of its governing body before filing the form? i1a} X
b Describe on Schedule O the process, if any, used by the organization to review this Form 890. B e
12a Did the organization have a written conflict of interest policy? J7 "N, " o 10 HiNE T3 oottt i2a] X
b Were officers, directors, or trustees, and key employees required to disclose annually interasts that could give rise to conflicts? .. 12p | X
¢ Did the organization regularly and consistently monitor and enforce compliance with the policy? Jf “Yes, * describe
OF1 SCHEAUIE O MOW HUS WES GOME ..coeo oo eee e ee et e et e ee e ee e et e et e e et estes a4 e 4045 e s 2 e ee et e et 2 ee em e et e s saesen s nneen e 12c | X
13 Did the organization have a written whistleblower policy? e 13 | £
14  Did the erganization have a written document retention and destruction policy? X

14
15  Did the process for determining compensation of the following persons include a review and approval by independent i
persons, comparability data, and contemporaneous substantiation of the deliberation and decision?
a The organization's CEQ, Executive Director, or top management official 15a | X
b Other officers or key employees of the organizalion ... 15b | X
If "Yes" to Jine 15a or 15b, describe the process on Schedule O, See instructions. o
16a Did the organization invest in, contribute assets to, or pariicipate in a joint venture or similar arrangement with a
laxable entity UG ING YEAIT et s
b If "Yes,” did the organization follow a written policy or procedure requiring the organization to evaluate its participation
in joint venture arrangaments under applicable federal tax law, and take steps to safeguard the organization’s [T
exempt status with respect to such arrangements? e 16b
Section C. Disclosure
17  List the states with which a copy of this Form 990 is required to be filed _ FL
18  Section 6104 reguires an organization to make its Forms 1023 (1024 or 1024-A, if applicable), 990, and $90-T (section 50%(c)(3)s only) available
for public inspection. Indicate how you made these available. Gheck all that apply,
[ own website 1 Another's website Upon request [__] Other fexplain on Schedule O)
49 Describe on Schedule O whether (and if so, how) the organization made its governing documents, conlict of interest policy, and financial
staterments available to the public during the tax year.
20 State the name, address, and telephone number of the person who possesses the organization's books and records
GINA DOEBLE, CPA - 239-489-35091
8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY, FORT MYERS, FL 33519
332008 12-21-23 Foren 990 (2023
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Farm 990 (2023) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  page?
!Part .VII| Compensation of Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, Highest Compensated
Employees, and Independent Gontractors

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line in this Part VI

Section A, Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees

1a Complete this table for all persons required to be listed. Report compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization's tax vear.
® List all of the organization's current officers, direciors, {rustees fwhether individuals or organizations), regardiess of amount of compensation.
Enter -G- in columns (D), (E), and {F} if no compensation was paid.
® List all of the arganization's current key eamployees, if any, See the instructions for definition of "key employee."”
® List the organization's five surrent highest compensated employees {other than an officer, director, trustee, or key employee)
who received reportable compensation (box 5 of Form W-2, box 6 of Form 1093-MISC, and/or box 1 of Form 1098-NEC) of more than
$100,000 from the organization and any related organizations.
* List all of the organization's former officers, key employsaes, and highest compensated employees who received more than $100,000 of
reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,
® | ist all of the organization’s former directors or frustees that received, in the capacity as a former director or trustee of the organization,
rmore than $10,000 of reportable compensation from the organization and any related organizations,
See the instructions for the order in which to list the persons ahove.

I:l Check this box if neither the organization nor any related organization compensated any current officer, director, or trustee,

(A) (B8) () {D) (E}) {F)
Name and title Average | .. cf: gf:ﬁ'g?gmaw"e Reportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | box, unless person is hoth an compensation compensation amount of
week officar and a divectardlnistes) from from related other
{list any g the organizations compensation
hours for | 8 N B arganization (W-2/1089-MISC/ from the
related PR g (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEQ) organization
organizations| £ | 3 £l 1099-NEC) and related
below ElE|.12128 = organizations
line) |£12|5|51|58 5
{1) JEFFERY ALLBRITTEN D.A, 3.00
PRESIDENT 37.00 X X 0. 485,945.] 373,167.
(2) GINA B, DOEBLE, CPA 5.00
TREASURER 35.00 X 0. 214,268.] 57,934,
(3) JOE COLEMAN 3.00
SECRETARY 37.00 X% X 0. 168,235. 40,785.
{4) MARY LEE MANN 1.00
CHAIR 0.00iX X 0. 0. 0.
{5) ROBERT "BOB" JONES 1.00
VICE-CHAIR 0.001X X 0. 0 0.
{6) JOHN NOLAND 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
{7) RANDALL T. PARRISH, JR. 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
{8) SANKEY "EDDIE" WEBB, III 1.00
DIRECTOR 0.001X 0. 0. 0.
{9) TRISTAN "TRIS" CHADMAN 1.00
DIRECTCR 0.001X g. 0. 0.
332007 12-21-23 Form 890 (2023)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2023) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 8
!Pa"t V"] Section A. Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Employees (continued)
(TN (B} € (D} (E) F}
i Positi i
Name and title Average (oot O o ane Heportable Reportable Estimated
hours per | pex, unless persen is bath an compensation compensation amount of
week officer and a directorflrustes) from from related other
fistany | & the organizations compansation
hoursfor | & | B organization (W-2/1009-MISC/ from the
related |2 Z (W-2/1099-MISC/ 1099-NEC) organization
organizations| g £ g e 1099-NEC) and related
below g 21, = ,Z,g W organizations
line) B2 3|58 5
= =y 2 |lrs| &
B SUBLOAL o 0. 898,448. 471,886.
¢ Total from continuation sheets to Part VI, Section A ... 0. 0. 0.
d_Total {add Hnes b and 16) 1o oo s 0. 898,448.; 471,886,
2 Total number of individuals {including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than $100,000 of reportable
compensation from the organization 0
Yes | No
3 Did the organization list any former officer, director, trustee, key employes, or highest compensated employee on FavH IR
line 1a? Jf “Yes," complete Schedule J for SUCH INEIVIAUEL  .........oiiuiiieeeee et e 3 X

4 For any individual listed on line 1a, is the sum of reporiable compensation and other compensation from the organization

and refated organizations greater than $150,0007 Jf *Yes,” complete Schedule J for such individual ... 4
5  Did any person listed on ine 1a receive or accrue compensation from any unrelated organization or individual for services S

rendered to the organization? Jf "Yes, " complete Schedule J fOr SUCH DEISORN ccecerreeorereeiine e sniiaasiseiazaozeonesacsnnss 5
Section B. Independent Contractors
1 Complete this tabla for your five highest compensated independent contractors that received more than $100,000 of compensation from
the organization. Raport compensation for the calendar year ending with or within the organization’s tax year.
{(A) (B8 {®)]
Name and business address Description of services Compensation
SKANSKA USA BUTLDING INC, 5237 SUMMERLIN
COMMONS BLVD, FORT MYERS, FL 33907 CONSTRUCTION 181,772,
ABM INDUSTRY GROUPS LLC
P 0 BOX 534198, ATLANTA, GA 30353 MATNTENANCE 156,563,
SHAW INDUSTRIES INC, PO BOX 2128 MAIL DROP
UaA-A, DALTON, GA 30721 CONSTRUCTION 155,996,

2 Total number of independent contractors (including but not limited to those listed above) who received more than
$100,000 of compensation from the organization 3

Form 990 (2023)
322008 12-21-23
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Form 990 (2023) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757  Page?
i Part Vili | Statement of Revenue

Check if Schedule O contains a respoanse or note to any line in this Part VIl

(A} 8) (C) {C)
Total revenue Related or exempt Unrelated Revenue excludad
function revenue [business revenus| from tax under
seclions 512 - 514
g4 12 Federated campaigns ... 1a s
[\l b Membershipdues ... ... 1b
[G] L
e ¢ Fundraising events . ... . ic
E d Related organizations 1d 410,501,
u,-: e (overnment grants {contributions) | 1e
__?_3 £ All other centributions, gifts, prants, and
a simifar amounts nol included above [ 1f
'é g Moncash contributions included in fines 124 { 0% BRI TR R
3 h Total Addlines 1@t oo 410,901, 1"
Business Code S
@ D 5 STUDENT HOUSING RENTAL INCOME 531110 2,751,738, 2,151,738,
< {, SERVICE FEES 531110 189 760, 189 760,
£d «
89 e
& f Al other program service revenue .
g Total AddHNes 2a2f ..., 2,941,498, |
3  Iavestment income (including dividends, interast, and
other similar amMOUMS) ..o 400,406, 400,406,
4 Income from investment of tax-exempt bond proceeds
5 Rovalties ...
(i) Real (i) Personal
6 a Grossrents ... Ba
b Less: rental expenses | {6b
¢ Rental income or (loss} 6c
d Netrental income oross) .......oooeuiipieeeeeeee.
7 a Gross amount from salgs of {) Securities {if} Other
assets other than inventory {7al 5,566,955,
b less: cost or ofher basis
& and sales expenses . [7b] 5,512,806,
§ ¢ Gainorfloss) .. 7c 54,149,
E d Net gain or JOSS) ..o
&| 8a Grossincame trom fundraising events {not
bt including $ of
contributions raported online 1¢). See
Part IV, line 18 . cvivrenennn. | BE
b Less: direct expenses 8h
¢ Natincome or (loss) from fundraising events
9 a Gross income fram gaming activities. See
Part IV, Tine 19 | e, 9a
b Less: directexpenses ... Sh
¢ Net income or floss) from gaming activities ...
10 a Gross sales of inventory, less returns
and allowances | ... 10a
b Less:costofgoodssold . ... . 101
¢ Netincome or {loss) from sales of inventory ...
Business Code
8
8% 11 a
E b b
8 c
& d Allotherrevenue
2% e Total. Addlines 1Ma-11d i R Lt B H R S
12 Total revenue. See instruglions 3,806,954, 2,841,498, 0. 454 555,
332009 12.21-23 Form 990 (2023)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATHE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2023) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page10
[ Part IX] Statement of Functional Expenses
Section 501(c)(3} and 501(cif4} arganizalions must complete all columns. All other organizations must complele columin (A).
Check if Schedule O contains a response ornote to anylineinthis Part IX ..o IX]
Do ot inciude amounts reported on lines 6k, Total g(\;lenses ngrag?)service Manage(gllant and Fun{ggi)ising
7b, 8b, 9b, and 10b of Part Vill, EeXpenses general expenses gxpenses
1 Grants and olher assislance to domestic crganizations P R
and domestic governmenis. See Parl iV, ling 21 22,125, 22,125,171
2  Granis and other assistance to domestic
individuals, See Part W, tine22 ...
3 Grants and other assistance to foraign
arganizations, foreign governments, ang foreign
individuals, See Pari IV, lines 15and 16 .
4 Beneafits paid to or formembers ...
5 Compensalion of current officers, directors,
trustees, and key employees ...
6 Compensation not included above to disqualified
parsons {as detined under section 4958(f)(1)) and
persons described in section 4858(c){3)B)
7  Other salariesand wages . ........oiiieen.
8  Pension plan aceruals and contributions (include
section 401(k) and 403(b) employer contributions)
9 Otheremployee benefits ...
10 Payrolltaxes ... e
11 Fees for services {nonemployees):
a Management e
b Legal |, 461. 400. 61.
& ACCOUNHNG e 37,947, 37,947.
d Lobbying |
e Professiona fundraising services, See Part I, line 17 R
f Invesiment managementfees 32,533, 32,533,
g Other. (If line 11g amount exceeds 10% of ling 25,
gelumn (A), amaunt, list fine 11g expanses on Seh 0.) 568,719. 480,635, 78,084,
12  Adverising and promotion .
i3 Office oXpenses ... '
14  Information technology 26,842. 26,842,
15 Royalties | ...,
16 OCOUPANGY ... oo 733,489. 598,359, 135,090,
17 Travel s 3,300, 3,300.
18 Payments of travel or entertainment expenses
for any federal, stale, or tocal public officials
19 Conferences, conventions, and meetings 9,224. 9,224.
20 IEISSt e 548,834. 548,834.
21 Paymentstoaffliates ...
25 Depreciation, depletion, and amortization .. 1,025,290.{ 1,025,290,
23 INSUMANGE oo 50,984. 50,984.
24  Other expenses. ltemize expenses not coverad Sl i
ahove, (List miscellaneous expenses on line 24e, If
line 24e amount exceads 10% of line 25, columa (A}, Sttty I B :
amount, listline 24e expenses on Scheduls G.) S| R R o
a REPAIRS AND MAINTENANCE 151,247, 151, 247.
b CONSTRUCTION/MAINT MATE 32,215, 32,194. 21.
[
d
e Al other expenses
25  Total functional expenses. Add Jines 1 thraugh 24e 3,243,210. 2,959,474, 283,736. 0.
26  Joint costs. Complate this fine only if the arganization
reportad in ¢olumna (B) joint costs from a cambined
educational campaign and fungraising solicitation.
Check here [ | ifoliowing SOP 28-2 (ASG 958-720)
332010 12-21-23 Form 990 (2023)
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Form 990 (2023) FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page 1t
[Part X ] Balance Sheet
Check if Schedule O contains a response of note to anyline inthis Part X ..o peeeneeciiiniin e ij
A (B)
Beginning of year End of year
1 Gash- NOmRtErEStBERIING oo oot e eee e 3,483,519.0 4 5,649,550,
2 Savings and temporary cash investments 5,596,403.] 2 3,524,771,
3 Pledges and grants receivable, net e 77,839.] 3 64,291,
4 Accountsreceivable, net s 4
5 Loans and other receivables from any current or former officer, director,
trustee, key emplayaa, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35% S
controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ... 5
6 Loans and other receivables from other disqualified persans {as defined S
under section 4958(f(1)), and persons described in section 4958(c)(3)}B) ... 6
al 7 Notes and loans recaivable, D8t e 7
B | 8 Inventoriesforsale OrUSS ... 8
< | g Prepaid expenses and deferred charges 52,383.] ¢ 145,958,
10a Land, buildings, and equipment: cost or other S TR T
basis. Complete Part Vi of Schedule D . 10a| 26,806,072, )b B
b Less: accumulated depreciation ... 10b 7,478,377.] 20,171,132.[10¢| 19,327,695,
11 Investments - publicly traded SeCURIES .. ... 7,212,160.] 14 7,671,337,
12 Investments - other securities. See Part IV, line 11 12
13 Investments - program-related. See Part IV, line 13 13
14 Intangible ASSEIS e 14
16  Otherassats. Sse Part IV line 11 e 15
16 Total assets, Add lines 1 through 15 (mustequal ine33) .......oooopenn. 36,593,436.] 16 36,383,602,
i7  Accounis payable and accrued expenses . 119,627.] 17 144,286.
18 Grants payable e 18
19 DOEred IOVENUE i 337,872.[ 19 303,324.
20 Tax-exempi bond liabilities 18,627,201.] 20 17,797,688,
91 Escrow ar custodial account liability, Compleie Part IV of Schedule D,
« | 22 Loans and other payables to any current or former officer, director,
E trustee, key employee, creator or founder, substantial contributor, or 35%
% controlled entity or family member of any of these persons ...
{23 Secured mortgagss and notes payable to unrelated third parties ...
24 Unsecured notes and loans payable to unrelated third parttes ...
05  Other Liabilities {including federal income tax, payables to related third
parties, and other liabilities not included on lnes 17-24). Complete Part X
OF SCEAUIR D oot ans e 185,186.] 28 176,840,
26 Total liabilities. Add lines 17 through 25 19,269,886.| 26 18,422,248,
Organizations that follow FASB ASC 958, check here : :" e e R P
§ and complete lines 27, 28, 32, and 33, BIREE SaE] [l IR BRI
‘_% 27  Net assets without donor restriCHONS ... eee e rrve e 17,323,550. 27 17,961,354,
B 108  Netassets with donor réstrictions ..o e 28
e Organizations that do not follow FASB ASC 958, check here ] i
1:-:" and complete lines 29 through 33, T
S 120 Capital stock or trust principal, of urrent funds ... 29
ﬁ 30 Paid-in or capital surplus, or land, building, or equipment fund 30
Z | 31 Retained earnings, endowment, accumulated income, or other funds . 31
g’ 40 Total net assats or Jund BalENGES e, 17,323,550.1 32 17,961,354,
33 Total liabilities and net assets/fund balances 36,593,436.] 33 36,383,602,

332011 12-21-23
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Form 990 {2023} FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pagei2
| Part Xi [ Reconciliation of Net Assets

Check if Schedule O contains a response or nole to any line in this Part X{

1 Total revenue {must equal Part VI, column (A), INe 12) s 1 3,80 6,95 4,
2 Total expenses (must equal Part IX, column (A}, iNe 25) e 2 3,243,210,
3 Revenue less expenses. Subtract Bne 2Hamine 1 e 3 563,744,
4 Net assets or fund balances at beginning of vear (must equal Part X, lina 32, column (A) ... 4 17,323,550,
5 Net unrealized gains (0sSes) On INVEStMENIS e 5 74,060,

6 Donated services and use of faclifies . s 3]

T O INVESIMANT @XPEBIISES | et e e et e e e e na e e bt s s e 7

8 Prior period adJUSHMENTS e ettt e R s 8
9  Other changes in net assets or fund balances [explain on Schedute O) 9 0.

< {0 Net assets or fund balances at end of year. Combine ines 3 through 9 (mus! equal Part X, line 32,
column (B)) .. e g | 10 17,961,354,
{ Part XIi| Financial Statements and Reportlng

Check if Schedule O contains a response or note to any line inthis Part XU .. |:|

Yes | Ne
1 Accounting method used to prepare the Form 990: I:] Cash Accrual l:] Cther ol
If the organization changed its method of accounting from a pricr year or checked "Other," explain on Schedule O,
2a Woere the organization’s financial statements compiled or reviewad by an independent accountant? .
If "Yes," check a box below to indicate whether the financial statements for the year were compiled or rewewed ona
saparate basis, consolidated basis, or both:
[:| Separate basis D Consolidated basis lj Both consolidated and separate basis
b Were the organization’s financial statements audited by an independent accountard?
If "Yes," chack a box below to indicate whether the financial statemants for the year were audited on a separate basis,
consolidated basis, or both:
Separate basis E:] Consolidated basis {:] Both consolidated and separate basis
¢ If"Yes" to line 2a or 2b, does the arganization have a commiitee that assumes responsibility for oversight of the audit,
review, or compilation of its financial staterments and selection of an independent aCCOUNtant Y e, 2c | X
If the organization changed either its aversight process or selection prosess during the tax year, explain on Schedute Q. S It
3a As aresult of a federal award, was the organization required to undergo an audit or audits as set forth in the

Uniform Guidance, 2 C.F.R. Part 200, SUDPAt F? || e e e 3a X
b If "Yes," did the organization undergo the required audit or audits? {f the organization did not undergo the required audit
or audits, explain why on Schedule O and describe any steps taken to undergosuchaudits ..o, 3b
Form 990 {2023)

332012 12-21-23
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SCHEDULE A

OMB No, 15450047

Public Charity Status and Public Support

{Form 990} . o X . .
Complete if the organization is a section 501(c}(3) organization or a section
4947(a){1) nonexempt charitable trust. e
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form 890-EZ. - Opento Public
Intemz Reverus Seivice Go to www.irs.gov/Form@90 for insiructions and the latest information. St Inspection i
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

[Part]:] Reason for Public Charity Status. (Al organizations must complete this part,) Ses instructions.

The organization is not a private foundation because it is: (For lines 1 through 12, check only one box.)

1

2
3
4

10

0 00 00 B 0C0d

A chureh, convention of churches, or association of churches described in section 170{b){1){A)i}

A schoot described in section 170{b}{1}{ANiD). (Attach Schedule E (Form $80).)

A hospital or a cooperative hospital service organization described in section 170{b)(1HAiD).

A medical research organization operated ins conjunction with a hospital described in section 170{b}(1){A)ii}. Enter the hospital's nama,
city, and state:

An organization operated for the benafit of a callege or university owned or operated by a governmental unit described in

section 170k 1HA)ivY. (Complete Part 1))

A federal, state, or local government or governmental unit described in section 170{b}{1){A){v}.

An organization that normally recsives a subsiantiat part of its support from a governmental unit or from the general public described in
section 170{b}{1}{A}{vi). {Complete Part 1)

A community trust described in section 170{b)(1){A}{vi}. (Complste Part 18}

An agricultural research organization described in section 170(b){ }{A)ix) operated in conjunction with a land-grant college

or university or a non-land-grant college of agriculture (see instructions). Enter the names, city, and state of the college or

university:

An organization that normally receives (1) more than 33 1/3% of its support from contributions, membership fees, and gross receipts from
activities related to its exempt functions, subject o certain exceptions; and (2) no more than 33 1/3% of its support from gross invesiment
incame and unrelated business taxable income {lass section 511 tax) from businesses acquired by the organization after June 30, 1975,
Sae section 509{a)}{2). {Complete Part 111}

11 Ej An organization arganized and operated exclusively to test for public safety. See section 509(a){4).

12 [::] An organization organized and operated exclusively for the henefit of, fo perform the functions of, or to carry out the purposes of ane or
more publicly supported arganizations described in section 509(a){1} or section 509(a)(2). See section 509(a){3). Check the box an
fines 12a through 12d that descrihes the type of supporting organization and complete lines 126, 12f, and 12g.

i a E] Type |. A supporting organization operated, supervised, or controlled by its supported organization{s), typically by giving
% the supported organization(s) the power to regularly appoint or elect a majarity of the directors or trustees of the supporting
j> organization. You must complete Part IV, Sections A and B.
E b D Type II. A supporting organization supervised or controlied in connection with its supparted arganization(s), by having
E control or management of the supporting organization vested In the same persons that control or manage the supported
organization(s). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and C.
c I:} Type Il functionally integrated. A supporling organization operated in connection with, and functionally imegrated with,
its supported organization(s) (see instructions). You must complete Part 1V, Sections A, D, and E.
d El Type Ul non-functionally integrated. A supperting organization operated in connection with its supporied organization{s)
that is not functionally integrated. The organization generally must satisfy a distribution requirement and an attentiveness
requirement (ses instructions). You must complete Part IV, Sections A and D, and Part V.
e || Check this box if the organization received a written determination from the IRS that it is aTypel, Type Il, Type 1l
functionally integrated, or Type Il non-functionally integrated supporting organization,
f Enter the number of supported OrQanTZAtONS .. ... e et et et et | i
g Provids the following informatian about the suppontad organization(s).
{i} Name of_ su?poned (izh EIN ((i(iji;;l’cyr;i)beegf s;g:;rz:?;;:g i :il\;‘}\ltr?gugrrﬁi!;gﬂg%Setr:lq’ (v} Amount (.)f mone.tary (v Amoun.t of oth.er
organization abova (see instrudians Yeos Mo supporl (see instructions) | support (see instructions)
Total

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. 332021 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form 890) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page2
[ Part li | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Sections 170(b}{1){A)iv) and 170{b)(1)(A)(vi)

{Complete only if you checked the box on line 5, 7, or 8 of Part { or if the organization failed to qualify under Part Hl. If the organization
fails {o qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part §li.)
Section A. Public Support
Calendar year {or fiscaf year beginning in} {a) 2019 {b) 2020 {c) 2021 {d) 2022 {e} 2023 (f} Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual grants,")

596,156.| 631,156.] 1614938.]| 9388414.1 410,901.[12641565.

2 Tax revemies levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expendad on its behalf

3 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
the organization without charge

4 Total Addlines 1throughd . | 596,156.] 631,156.] 1614938.]| 9388414, 410,901.[12641565.

5 The portion of total contributions e R IS St e e IO E T RN S
by each persan {other than a
governmental unit or publicly
supported orgaﬂizatidn) included
on line 1 that exceeds 2% of the
amount shown on ine 14,

colobn iy : : L : : : ’
6 Public support, Subtract line B from line 4, n 5 R S ST T .. = T R 1 2 6 41 5 6 5 ]
Section B. Total Support
Calendar year {or fiscal year beginrning in} {a) 2019 {b) 2020 (c} 2021 {dy 2022 (e} 2023 (f) Total
7 Amountsfromline 4 596,156.] 631,156.] 1614938.] 9388414.| 410,901.12641565.

8 Gross income from interest,
dividends, payments received an
secirrities foans, rents, royalties,
and income from similarsources | 131 ,802.] 99,859.; 90,874.| 206,581.]| 400,406.] 929,522,

9 Net income from unrelated business
activities, whether or not the
business is reqularly canied on

10 Other income. Do not include gain
or loss from the sale of capital
assets (Explainin Part VL) ..

11 Total support. Addlines 7 through 10 il e 1 3571087 .
12 Gross receipts from related activities, etc, {see INSIUCHONS) e 12 | 12,728,389,
13 First 5 years, If the Form 990 is for the organization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax year as a section 501{c)(3)

organization, check 1his hox and stop Mere ..o i i ueuauLud syt e b et e et et et ee e nebeeee s aa e D
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
14 Pubtic support percentage for 2023 fline 6, column {f), divided by line 11, column () ... 14 93.15 %
45 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part I, Tine 14 15 95.12 %
i6a 33 1/3% support test - 2023, If the organization did not check the box on line 13, and line 14 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box and

stop here. The organization gualifies as a publicly supported organization e [X]

b 33 1/3% support test - 2022. |f the organization did not check a box on line 13 or 18a, and line 15 is 33 1/3% or more, check this box
and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization
17a 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2023, I the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, or 16b, and line 14 is 10% or more,
and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and  stop here. Explain in Part VI how the organization
meets the facts-and-circumstances test. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization | ... ..., i:l
b 10% -facts-and-circumstances test - 2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 18a, 16b, or 17a, and line 15is 10% or
more, and if the organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, check this box and stop here. Explain in Part VI how the
organization meets the facts-and-circumstances test, The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... D
18 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 13, 16a, 16%, 17a, or 17b, check this box and see instructions
Schedule A (Form 9390} 2023
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form 990) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page3s
| Part Il | Support Schedule for Organizations Described in Section 508(a}(2)
{Camplete only if you checked the box on line 10 of Part | or if the organizaion failed to qualify under Part Il. If the organization fails to
qualify under the tests listed below, please complete Part 1)
Section A, Public Support
Calendar ysar {or fiscal year heginning in} (a) 2019 {b) 2020 {c) 2021 (d) 2022 (e} 2023 {f) Total
1 Gifts, grants, contributions, and
membership fees received. (Do not
include any "unusual granis."”}

2 (ross seceipts from admissions,
merchandise sold or services per
formed, or facilities furnished in
any activity that is related to the
organization’s tax-exempt purpose

3 Gross receipts from aclivities that
are not an unrelated trade or buss-
iness under section 513

4 Taxrevenues levied for the organ-
ization's benefit and either paid to
or expended on its behalf

5 The value of services or facilities
furnished by a governmental unit to
he organization withoui charge

6 Total Add lines 1 through b .

7a Amaunts included onlines 1, 2, and

3 received from disqualified persons

b Amounts included on fines 2 and 3 received
from other than disqualified persons that
exceed the greater of $5,000 or 1% of tha
amaount an line 13 for the yesr

¢ Add lines Yaand 7b

8 Public support. {Suslizcting 7o fromling )
Section B. Total Support

Calendar year {or fiscal year beginning in) {a} 2019 {b) 2020 {c} 2021 (d) 2022 {e} 2023 {f) Total

9 Amountsfromline8 ...
10a Gross income from interest,

dividends, paymaents received on
securities loans, rents, royalties,

and income from similar sources

b Unrelated business taxabls incoma

(less section 511 1axes) from businesses
acquired after June 30, 1975

¢ Addlines i0aand10b ...
11 Net income fram unrelated business
activilies not included on line 10b,
whether or nat the business is
regularly carriedon
12 Other income. Do not include gain
or foss from the sale of capital
assets {Explain in Pat VL) -ooenes
13 Total supporl. {Addfines 9, 10c, 11, and 12.)

14 First 5 years. |f the Form 980 is for the erganization’s first, second, third, fourth, or fifth tax yearas a section 501{c)(3) organization,

check this DOX AN SEOP BIE i oo b et e e [j
Section C. Computation of Public Support Percentage
16 Public support percentaga for 2023 (ine 8, column {f), divided by line 13, column ) . ... 15 %
16 Public support percentage from 2022 Schedule A, Part L line 18 ..o ypinniiiesciiizsnsnccenninn 16 %
Section D. Computation of Investment Income Percentage
17 Investment income percentage for 2023 (line 10c, column {f), divided by line 13, column f)) . 17 %
18 Investment income percentags from 2022 Schedule A, Part il line 17 e 18 %

19a 33 1/3% support tests - 2023, |f the organization did not check the box on line 14, and line 15 is more than 33 1/3%, and line 17 is not

more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The organization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... [:l
b 33 1/3% support tests ~ 2022, If the organization did not check a box on line 14 or line 193, and line 16 is mare than 33 1/3%, and
line 18 is not more than 33 1/3%, check this box and stop here. The arganization qualifies as a publicly supported organization ... .. m
50 Private foundation. If the organization did not check a box on line 14, 19a, or 19b, check this box and seg instructions ... e I:I
332023 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 890) 2023
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Schedule A (Form 990) 2023

FLORIDA SCUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

26-1591757 Page 4

[PartlV| Supporting Organizations

{Complete only if you checked a box on line 12 of Part 1. If you checked box 12a, Part |, complete Sections A
and B. If you checked box 12b, Part |, complete Seclions A and G, If you checked hox 12¢, Part |, complete
Sections A, D, and E. If you checked box 12d, Part |, complate Sections Aand D, and complete Part V.}

Section A. All Supporting Organizations

3a

4a

Ba

9a

10a

b

332024 12-21-23

13290722 131839 A419748

Are all of the organization’s supported organizations listed by name in the organization’s governing
documents? Jf "No,® describe in Part Vl how the supported organizations are designated. If designated by
class or purpose, describe the designation. If historic and continuing refationship, explain.

Did the organization have any supported organization that doss not have an IRS dstarmination of status
under section 509{a)(1} or {2)? If *Yes, " explain in Part VI how the erganization determined that the supported
organization was described in section 509(a)(1) or {2).

Did the organization have a supported organization described in section 5O1(c)4), (B), or (BY? if "Yes," answer
lines 3b and 3¢ helow.

Did the organization confirm that each supported organization qualified under section 501{c){4), (5), or {6) and
satisfied the public suppott 1ests under section 500(a)(2)? If "Yes," describe in Part V1 when and how the
organization made the daetermination.

Did the organization ensure that all support to such erganizations was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2){B)
purpases? ff "Yas," explain in Part VI what confrols the arganization pul in place to ensure such use.

Was any supported organization not organized in the United States ("foreign supported organization™)? Jf
"ves," and if you checked box 12a or 12b in Part I, answer lines 4b and dc below.

Did the organization have ultimate control and discretion in deciding whather to make grants to the foreign
supnorted organization? Jf *Yes,* describe jn Part VI how the organization had such control and discration
despite heing controlied or supervised by or in connection with its supporied organizations.

Did the organization support any foreign supported organization that does not have an IRS determination
under sections 501(c){3) and 509(a)(1) or (27 if "Yes," explain in Part VI what controls the organization used
to ensure that all support fo the fareign supported organization was used exclusively for section 170{c)(2)(B)
pUrposes.

Did the organization add, substitute, or remove any supported organizations during the tax year? Jf "Yes,"
answer Jines 5b and 5¢ below (if applicabla). Alse, provide detail in Part V, including ) the names and EIN
numbers of the supported organizations added, substituted, or removed; fij) the reasons for each such action;
{iil) the authority under the organization's organizing document authorizing such action; and (iv) how the aclion
was accomplished {such as by amendment 1o the organizing document).

Type | or Type il only. Was any added or substituted supported organization part of a class already
designated in the organization’s organizing documant?

Substitutions only. Was the substitution the result of an event beyond the organization’s control?

Did the organization provide support (whether in the form of granis or tha provision of services or facilities) to
anyone other than {j) its supported organizations, (i) individuals that are part of the charitable class

bensiited by one or more of its supported organizations, or {iif} other supporting organizations that also
support ar benefit one or more of the filing organization's supported organizations? Jf "Yes,” provide detail in
Part Vi.

Did the organization provide a grant, loan, compensation, or other similar payment to a substantial condributor
{as defined in section 4658{c)(3)(C)), a family member of a substantial contributor, or a 35% contrallad entity with
regard to a substantial contributor? if "Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L. (Form 990).

Did the organization make aloan to a disqualified person (as defined In section 4958) not described on line 77
If “Yes," complete Part | of Schedule L (Form 990}

Was the erganization controlled direcily or indirectly ai any time during the tax year by ang or more
disqualified persons, as defined in section 4946 {other than foundation managers ang organizations described
in section 508@)(1} or (2)7 if *Yes," provide detail in Part V.

Did one or more disqualified persons {as defined on line 9a) hold a controlling interest in any entity in which
the supporting organization had an interest? Jf *Yes," provide detail in Part VI

Did a disqualified persen {as defined on line 9a) have an ownership interest in, or derive any personat benefit
from, assets in which the supporting organization also had an interest? Jf "Ves," provide detail in Part Vi
Was the organization subject to the excess business holdings rules of section 4943 because of section
494317} (regarding certain Type Il supporting organizations, and all Type [l nen<tuncticnally integrated
supporting organizations)? if *Yes," answer fing 10b below.

Did the arganization have any excess business holdings in the tax year? (Use Schedule C, Form 4720, 1o

____determine whether the organization had excess business hoidings.)

No

Ye_s

3a

3¢

Sh

10a

90_

10b
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FLORIDA SQOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form 990) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Pages
[ Part IV.[ Supporting Organizations continued)

Yes | No
11 Has the organization accepted a gift or contribution from any of the following persons? R B
a A person who directly or indirectly controls, either alena or together with persons described on lines 11b and

11¢ below, the governing body of a supported arganization? 11a
b A family member of a person described on line 11a above? 11b
¢ A 35% controfled entity of a person described on line 11a or 11b above? if "Yes" lo line 11a, 11b, or Tic, pravide S

detailin Part V. e

Section B, Type | Supporting Organizations

Yes | No

1 Did the governing body, members of the governing body, officers acting in their official capacity, or membership of one or SR RO
more supported organizations have the power to regularly appaoint or elect at least a majority of the organization's officers,
directars, or Wwustees at ali times during the tax year? [f "No, " describe in Part VI how the supported organization(s)
effectively operated, supervised, or controlied the organization's aclivities. If the organization had more fhan one supported
organization, describe how the powers to appoint andfor remove officers, directors, or trustees were alfocated among the
supportad organizations and what condilions or restrictions, if any, applied to such powers during the tax year.

2 Did the organization operate for the benefit of any supported organization other than the suppotted

organization(s) that operated, supervised, or controlied the supporting organization? Jf "Yes," explain in

Part VI how providing such benafit carried out the purposes of the supported organization(s) that operaled,
pporting organization 2

—___superyised, or coplrofled the sy
Section C. Type Hl Supporting Organizations

Yes [ No _

1 Were a majority of the organization’s directors or trustees during the tax year also a majority of the directors
or trustees of each of the organization's supported organization{s)? Jf "No," describe in Part V1 how control

or management of the supporting organization was vested in the same persons thal controlled or managed

__ ihesupported organization(s) 1
Section D. All Type lll Supporting Organizations

Yes: No

1 Did the organization provide to each of its supported organizations, by the last day of the fifth month of the
organization’s tax yeat, (i} a written notice describing the type and amount of support pravided during the prior tax
year, {if) a copy of the Form 980 that was most recently filed as of the date of notification, and (jii) copies of the
organization's gaverning documents in effect on the date of notification, to the extent not previously provided?

2 Ware any of the organization’s officers, diractars, or trustees either {iy appointed or elected by the supported
organization(s) or (i) serving on the governing body of a supported organization? f "No," explain in Part V1 how

the organization maintained a close and continuous working relationship with the supported arganization(s).

3 By reason of the relationship described on line 2, above, did the crganization’s supported organizations have a
significant vaice in the organization's investment palicles and in directing the use of the organization’s
income or assets at ail times during the tax year? [f "Yes," describe in Part V1 the role the organization's

___._supported organizations played in this regard, 3
Section E. Type Il Functionally Integrated Supporting Organizations
1 Check the box next fo the method that the organization used to satisfy the Integral Part Test during the year {see instructions).
a |:| The organization satisfied the Activities Test. Complete line 2 below.
b Ij The organization is the parent of each of ils supported organizations. Complete line 3 pefow.
¢ [ The organization supported a governmental entity. Describe in Part VI how you supported a governmental entity (see instructio
2 Aclivities Test, Answer lines 2a and 2b below. Yes | No
a Did substantially afl of the organization’s activities during the tax year directly further the exempt purposes of Coe e
the supported organization{s) to which the organization was responaive? Jf "Yes," then in Part Vi identify
those supported organizations and explain how these activilies directly furthered their exempt purposes,
how the organization was responsive to those supported organizations, and how the organization determined
ihat these activities constituted substantially alt of its activities.
b Did the activities described on line 2a, above, constitute activities that, but for the organization’s involvement,
one or more of the organization’s supported organization(s) waould have heen engaged in? Jjf “Yes,” explain in

e

Part V1 the reasons for the organization's position that its supporied organization{s) would have engaged in
these activities but for the organization's involvement.
3 Parent of Supparted Qrganizations. Answer lines 3a and 3b below.
a Did the organization have the power to regulady appoint or elect a majority of the officers, directars, or

trustees of each of the supported organizations? Jf "Yes*" or "Neo” provide details in Part VI, 3a
b Did the organization exercise a substaniial degree of direction aver the policies, programs, and activities of each L
of its supported organizations? jf "Yes." describe in Part V the role plaved by the organization jn ihis regard, 3b
332025 12-21-23 Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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PLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A {Form 990) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26~-159175"7 Pages
[PartV | Type I Non-Functionally Integrated 509{a)(3) Supporting Organizations
1 I:i Chack here if the organization salisfied the Integral Part Testas a qualifying trust on Nov. 20, 1970 ( axplain in Part V). See instructions.
All ather Type 1§ nen-functionally integrated supporting organizations must complete Sections A through E.

{B) Current Year

Section A - Adjusted Net Income (A) Prior Year (optional)

1 Net short-term cagital gain

2 Recoveries of prior-year distributions
3 Other gross ingome (see instructions)
4 Add lines 1 through 3.
5
6

[ B P [P I

Depreciation and depletion

Portion of operating expenses paid or incurred for production or
callection of gross income or for ranagement, conservation, or
maintenance of properiy hetd for produgtion of income (see instructions)

o

7 Other expenses (ses instruclions)
8 Adjusted Net Income (subtract fines 5, 6, and 7 from fine 4} 8

-]

{B) Current Year

Section B ~ Minimum Asset Amount {A) Prior Year {optionaly

1 Aggregate fair market value of alt non-exempt-use assets (see
instructions for short tax vear or assets held for par of year):

a Average menthly value of securities 1a
b Average monthly cash balances ib
¢ Fair market value of other non-axempt-use assets 1¢
d
e

Total (add linss 1a, 1b, and 1c}
Discount claimed for blockage or other factors

__ loxplain in detail in Part V1);

2 Acquisition indebtedness applicable to non-exempl-use assets 2

3 Subtract fine 2 from line 1d, 3
4 Cash desmed held for exempt use, Enter 0,015 of fine 3 (for greater arnount,
see instructionsh 4
5 Net value of non-axempt-use assels (sublract line 4 from line 3) 5
6 Muliiply line 5 by 0.035. 6
7 Recoveries of prioryear distributions 7
8  Minimum Asset Amount (add line 7 to fine 6) 8
Section C - Distributable Amount Current Year
1 Adjusted net income for prior year {from Section A, lina 8, column A} i
2 Enter 0.85 ofling 1. 2
3 Minimum assel amount for prior year {from Section B, line 8, column A) 3
4 Enter grealer of line 2 or fine 3. 4
5 Income tax imposed in prior year 5
6 Distributable Amount. Subtract Iine 5 from line 4, unless subject to
emargancy temporary reduction {see instructions), § b
7 [:] Check here if the current year is the organization's first as a nenfunctionatly integrated Type Il supperting organization {sse

instructions).

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedule A {Form 990) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 pagev
| Part V'] Type Ill Non-Functionally Integrated 509(a}{3) Supporting Organizations (.ontinued)
Section D -~ Distribulions Current Year
1 Amounts paid to supported arganizations to accomplish exempt purposes 1
2 Amounts paid to perform activity that directly furthers exemnpt purposes of supported
organizations, in excess of income from activity 2
3 Administrative expenses paid 1o accomplish exempt purposes of supporied organizations 3
4 Amounts paid to acquire exempt-use assets 4
5 Qualified set-aside amounts {prior IRS approval required - provide details in Part VI) 5
6 Other distributions {dascribe in Part VI). See instructions. [3)
7 Total annual distributions. Add lines 1 through 6. 7
8 Distributions to atientive supported organizations to which the organization is responsive
(provide details in Part VI). See instructions. 8
9 Distributable amount for 2023 from Section C, fine 6 ]
10 Line 8 amount divided by line 9 amount 10
‘ {i} (i) {iii}
Section E - Distribution Allocations (see instruclions) Excess Distributions Underdistributions Distributable
Pre-2023 Amount for 2023

1 Distributabla amount for 2023 from Section G, line 6

2 Underdistributions, if any, for years prior to 2023 {reason-
able cause required - explain jn Part VI). See instructions.

3 Excess distributions carryover, if any, 1o 2023

a From 2018

b From 2019

c_From 2020

d_From 2021

e

f

g

From 2022
Total of lines 3a through 3e
Aoplied to underdistributions of prier vears
h Applied to 2023 distributable amount
i Carryover from 2018 not applied {see instructions)
j Remainder. Subtract lines 3¢, 3h, and 3i from ling 31,

4 Distributions for 2023 from Section D,

ling 7: $
a_Applied to underdistributions of prior years
b _Applied to 2023 distributable amount
¢ _Remaindsr, Subtraci lines 4a and 4b from line 4.

5 Remaining underdistributions for years prior to 2023, if
any. Subtract lines 3g and 4a from line 2. For result greater
than zero, gxplain in Part V1. See instructions.

6 Remaining underdistributions for 2023, Subtract lines 3h
and 4b from line 1. For result greater than zero, explain in
Part V1. See instructions,

7 Excess distributions carryover to 2024. Add lines 3j
and 4c.

8 Breakdown of line 7:

Excess from 2019

Excess from 2020

Excess from 2021

Excess from 2022

Excess from 2023

Li £+ T L T | i 1]

Schedule A (Form 990) 2023
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schadule A (Form 990) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Pages

Part V] } Supplemental Information. Provide the explanations required by Part 1L, line 10; Part I, line 17a or 17b; Part 1, line 12;
Part IV, Section A, lines 1, 2, 3b, 3¢, 4b, 4c, 5a, 6, 93, ah, 9¢, 11a, 11b, and t1¢; Part IV, Section B, lines 1 and 2; Part 1V, Section G,
line 1; Parl IV, Section D, lines 2 and 3; Part IV, Section E, lines 1c, 2a, 2b, 3a, and 3b; Part V, line 1; Part V, Section B, line ie; Part V,
Saction D, lines 5, 6, and §; and Part V, Section E, lines 2, 5, and 6. Also complele this part for any additional information.

{Sae instructions.)

332078 12-21-23 Schedule A {(Form 990) 2023
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Schedule B Schedule of Contributors OMB No, 1545-0047

{Form 990}
Altach to Form 999, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. 2G23
ﬁfg:';m;:‘i;l}:% L’aasewv Go to www.irs.gov/Forma90 for the latest information,
Name of the organization Employer identification number
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPCRATION 26-1591757

Organization type {check one):

Filers of: Section:

Form 880 or 890-EZ 501{c)( 3 ) (enter numbez) organization

4947(a)(1) nonexempt charitable trust not treated as a private foundation
527 political organization

Form 990-PF

501{c)(3) exempt private foundation

4947 (a)(1} nonaxempt charitable trust treated as a private foundation

0 otdl

501(c)(3} taxable private foundation

Check if your organization Is covered by the General Rule or a Special Rule,
Note: Only a section 501(c)(7), (8), er (10) organization can check boxes for both the General Rule and a Special Rute. See instructions.

General Rule

E} For an organization filing Form 990, 89C-EZ, or 990-PF that received, during the year, contributions totaling $5,000 or more {in money of
property) from any one contributor. Gomplete Parts | and 1. See instructions for determining a contributar’s total contributions.

Special Rules

For an organization described in section 501{c)(3) filing Form 930 or 990-EZ that met the 33 1/3% support test of the regulations under
sections 509{a)(1) and 170(b){1){A)vi), that checked Schedule A (Form 980), Part 1, line 13, 18a, or 16b, and that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total coniributions of the greater of (1) $5,000; or (2) 2% of the amount on (i) Form 990, Part Vill, fine 1h;
or (i) Form 990-EZ, line 1. Comgplete Parts | and §l.

!:i For an organization described in section 501(c)(7}, (8), or (10) filing Form 990 or 98G-EZ that received from any one
contributor, during the year, total contributions of more than $1,000 exclusively for religious, charitable, scientific,
literary, or educational purposes, or for the prevention of cruelty to children or animals, Complete Parts | {entering
"N/A" in columin (bl instead of the contributor name and address), i, and 11,

:| For an organization described in section 561(c){7}, (8), or {10} fiting Form 990 or 890-EZ that received from any one contributor, during the
year, contributions exclusively for religious, charitable, etc., purposes, but no such contributions totaled more than $1,G00. If this box
is checked, enter here the total contributions that were received during the year for an exclusively religious, charitable, ete.,
purpose. Don't complete any of the parts unless the General Rule applies to this organization because it received nonexclusively
religious, charitable, etc,, contributions totafing $5,000 or more during the year

Cautian: An organization that isn't covered by the General Rule and/or the Special Rules doesn't file Scheduls B (Form 990), but it must
answer "Na" on Part IV, line 2, of its Form 990; or check the box on line H of its Form 90-EZ or on its Form 990-PF, Part |, line 2, to certify
that it doasn't meet the filing requirements of Schedule B {Form 990),

For Paparwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990, 990-EZ, or 990-PF. Schedute B (Form 930) {2023)

LHA  a3z3451 12-26.23



Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Name of organization

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

Page 2
Employer identification number

26-1591757

“Partl .

Contributors (see instructions). Use duplicate coples of Part | if additionat space is needed.

{a}
No.

(b}

Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

(d)
Type of contribution

1

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY

$

410,901.

FORT MYERS, FL 33919

Person @
Payroll i1
Noncash | |

{Complete Part || for
noncash contributions.)

{a)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Person Ij
Payroll 1
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part H for
noncash contributions.,}

(a)
No-

(b)
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)

Type of contribution

Parson [:j
Payroll I:j
Nongash [ |

(Comptete Part il for
noncash contributions.)

(a)
No.

(b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

{c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person [:]
Payroll (|
Noncash [ |

{Comptete Part 1l for
noncash contributions.)

(=)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Totat contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person [:l
Payroll [
Nongcash |:|

{Complete Part il for
noncash contributions.}

(a)
No.

{b}
Name, address, and ZIP + 4

(c)

Total contributions

{d)
Type of contribution

Person [:i
Payroll E:l
Noncash [ ]

(Complete Part Il for
noncash contributicns.)

323452 12-26-23
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Schedule B {Form 990} {2023) Page 3
Name of organization

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Empioyer identification number

FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
'Pa_ﬂ:. I’ Noncash Property (seeinstructions). Use duplicate copies of Part Il if additional space is needed.
(=)
{c}
No.
fro{:n D ot ¢ b} | X FMV {or estimate} Dat (d) ived
oo escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
@
{c}
No.
© . b) X FMV {or estimate) td) i
from Description of noncash property given ) R Date received
Partl {See instructions.)
(a)
(c)
No.
fro(:n D ot ¢ b) " i FMV (or estimate} Dat {d wvad
o escription of noncash property given (Sea instructions.) ate receive
(a}
(c}
{:‘IOGI;’ Description of ) . . FMV {or estimate) Dat (d) wed
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive
@
{c)
f?oor;‘ Description of ) N . EMV (or estimate) Dat (d ved
o escription of noncash property given (Ses instructions.) ate receive
{a)
{c)
f:":r;l Deserintion of (b) . _ FMV (or estimate) Dt @ g
o escription of noncash property given (See instructions.) ate receive

323453 12.26-23
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Schedule B (Form 990) (2023)

Page 4

Name of organization
FLORIDA SQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

Employer identification number

26-1591757

; FaFf iil : Exclusively religious, charitable, elc,, cantributions to arganizations described in section 501c¥7), (8), or (10) that 1ota) more than 51,000 for the year
S oo any one contributor. Complele celumns (a) through {e) and the following line entry, For organizations

comgleting Part 1if, enter the tolek of exclusively religious, charitabla, ele., contributions of

Use duplicate copies of Part 1 if additional space is nesded.

$1,000 o less for the year, (Enter this info. onae,) $

{a} No.
i!;’;ﬂ {b) Purpose of gift (c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
{e} Transfer of gift
Transferee’s name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
Ig’r;rTi {b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and Z2IP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a) No.
goTl (b) Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
ar
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and Z[P + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee
{a} No.
lgr:rtnl {h} Purpose of gift {c) Use of gift {d) Description of how gift is held
¥
(e} Transfer of gift
Transferee's name, address, and ZIP + 4 Relationship of transferor to transferee

323454 12-26-23

13290722 131839 A419748
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SCHEDULE D Supplemental Financial Statements OM8 No. 15450047

{Farm 990) Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, 2023
Part IV, line 6, 7, 8, 9, 10, 11a, 11b, 11¢, 11d, t1e, 11f, 12a, or 12b. o M B )
Daparlment of the Treasury Attach to Form 990, : '(_)pen_to_ _Pub!ic_:- i
Inteinal Revenue Sarvice Go to www.irs.gov/Form890 for instructions and the latest information. - Inspection
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26~1591757

[Part1] Organizations Maintaining Donor Advised Funds or Other Similar Funds or Accounts. Complete if the
organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 6.

{a) Donor advised funds {b) Funds and other accounts

Total number at end of year ...
Aggregate value of contriputions to {during year)
Aggregate value of grants fram {during year)
Aggregate value at end of year
Did the arganization inform all donors and donor advisers in writing that the assets held in donor advised funds
are the organization’s property, subject o the organization's exclusive legal conteol? | s
6 Did the organization inform alf grantees, donors, and donor advisors in writing that grant funds can be used only
for charitabla purposes and not for the benafit of the doner or donar advisor, or for any other purpose conferring
impermissible private DENefit? ..o s [ ves [ Ino
[Part I T Conservation Easements. Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes” on Form 990, Part 1V, line 7.
1 Purpose(s) of conservation easements held by the organization {check ali that apply).
[:l Preservation of land for public use {for example, recreation or education) D Preservation of a historically important land area
m Protection of natural habitat I:] Preservation of a certified historic structure
]:I Preservation of opan space
2  Complete lines 2a through 2d if the organization held a qualified conservation contribution in the form of a conservation easement on the fast

[ S

D Yes EI No

day of the tax year. % Held atthe End of the Tax Year
a Total number of conservation aSemMENES | .. e s 2a
b Total acreage restricted by conservalion easements || ... 2h
¢ Number of canservation easements on a cartified historic structure included on ne2a i 2¢
d MNumber of conservation easements included on line 2¢ acquired after July 25, 2006, and not
| on a historic structure listed in the National ReGISTEr . i e scib e 2d
3 Number of canservation easemants modified, transferred, released, extinguished, or terminated by the organization during the tax
year

4 Number of states where property subject to conservalion easement is located
5 Dees the organization have a written policy regarding the periodic menitoring, inspection, handling of

violations, and enforcement of the conservation easements it OIS e e e [:] Yes [:] No
6 Staff and volunteer hours devated to monitoring, inspecting, handling of viclations, and enforcing conservation easements during the year

7 Amount of expenses incurred in menitoring, inspecting, handling of violations, and enfercing conservation easements during the year

8 Does each conservation easement reported on line 2d above satisfy the requiremnents of section 170h)4}(B){)
and saction 170h)A)B)(i)?

o in Part Xlll, describe how the organization reports conservation easements in its revenue and expense statement and
balance sheet, and include, if applicable, the text of the faotnote to the organization’s financial statements that describas the
organizalion's accounting for conservation eagements,

| Part It | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets.
Complete if the crganization answered "Yes* on Form 990, Part iV, line 8.

fa If the organization elected, as permitted under FASE ASC 958, not to report in its revenue statement and balance shest waorks
of ant, historical treasures, or other similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public
service, provide in Part XlIl the text of the footnote to its financial statements that describes these items.

b if the organization elected, as permitted under FASB ASGC 958, to report in its revenue statemant and balance sheat works of
art, historical treasures, or ether similar assets held for public exhibition, education, or research in furtherance of public service,
provide the following amounts relating to these ftems.

{ij Revenue included on Form 990, Part VII, line 1
{ii) Assels included in Form 990, Part X

2 |f the organization received or held works of art, historical treasures, or other similar assets for financial gain, provide
the following amounts required to be reported under FASB ASC 958 relating to these items:

a Revenue included on Form 990, Part VIH, line 1

b Assets included in Form 980, Part X

LHA For Paperwork Reduction Act Nolice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule D (Form 990} 2023
332051 09-28-23
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page?
[ Partlll | Organizations Maintaining Collections of Art, Historical Treasures, or Other Similar Assets ontinued)

3 Using the organization's acquisition, accession, and other records, chack any of the fellowing that make significant use of its

collection items {check all that apply).
a I:l Public exhibition d D l.oan or exchange program
b [ ] Scholarly research e [_]other
G D Preservation for future generations
4 Provide a description of the organization's collections and explain how they further the organization’s exempt purpose in Part Xiil.
5 During the year, did the organization solicit or receive donations of ar, histerical treasures, or other similar assets
to be sold to raise funds rather than to be maintained as part of the organization’s collection? .. ... ... ... ... EI Yes i:l No

|Part IV.| Escrow and Custodial Arrangements Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 9, or
reported an amount on Form 890, Part X, line 21.

1a Is the organization an agent, trustee, custodian, or cther intermediary for contributions or other assets not included

O FOIM 090, PAI X? | e [ Jves [ INe
b If “Yes," explain the arrangement in Part Xill and complete the following table:

Amount

Beginning balance ic

Additions during the year id

Distributions during the year 1e

-0 o 0

Ending BAIANGCE | L.t e e e e
2a Bid the organization include an amount on Form 990, Part X, line 21, for escrow or custodial account liability? | ‘:l Yes El No
b_If "Yes," explain the arangement in Part Xlil. Check here if the explanation has begen provided inPadt XHE oo [ ]
[ Part V.| Endowment Funds Gomplete i the organization answered "Yes' on Form 990, Part IV, line 10, '

{a} Current year {b) Prior year {c) Two years back | {d) Three years back | (e) Four years back

1a Beginning of year balance
Contributions | | .. ...,
Net investment earnings, gains, and losses
Grants or scholarships . ...
Other expenditures for facilities
and programs
Administrative expenses
g Endofyearbalance
2 Provide the estimated percentage of the current year end balance {line 1g, column {a)) held as:
a Board designated or quasi-endowment %
b Permanent endowment %
¢ Term endowment %
The percarntages on lings 2a, 2b, and 2¢ should equal 100%.
3a Are there endowment funds not in the possession of the organization that are held and administered for the
organization by: Yes | No
(i} Unrelated organizations? 3ali)
(i)} Related organizalions? | ...ttt eea st eenan e et renennras 3alii)
b If "Yes" on line 3a(i}, are the related organizations listed as required on Schadule Re 3b
4 Describe in Part Xl the intended uses of the crganization's endowment funds,
|.Part Vi ] L.and, Buildings, and Equipment

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11a, See Form 990, Part X, line 10.

o o o T

i,

Description of property {a) Cost or othar {b} Cost or other (6} Accumulated {dy Book value
hasis {investment) basis {other) depreciation
Ta Land
B OBUdINGS e, 26,727,187.1 7,399,492.] 19,327,695,
¢ Leasehold improvements
d EQUIBMENt e, 78,885. 78,885, 0.
e Other ..o
Total. Add fines 1a through te. (Cotumn () must equal Form 990. Part X, line 106, COMNIMA (B woro oo oo 19,327,695,

Schedule D {Form 920) 2023

332052 09-28-23

26
13290722 131839 A413748 2023.04000 FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STAT Ad4197481



FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule D {Fonm 990) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 page3
[ Part Vi ] Investments - Other Securities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, line 11b, Ssa Form 990, Part X, line 12.
{a) Dascription of security or calegory fincluding name of security) (b} Back value {¢) Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market valua

{1) Financial derivatives .. ... ...
{2} Closely held equity interests
{3} Other

)]

{8)

]

0)

(E}

(8]

(€3]

H
Total. (Col. {b) must equal Form 880, Part X, line 12, col. (B))
] Part VIIl | Investments - Program Related.

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11¢. See Form 990, Part X, ling 13.
(a} Description of investment {b) Book value {c)} Method of valuation: Cost or end-of-year market value

(1}

2}

(3)

4

{5)

{6}

)

8)

()]
Total. {Col. (b) must equal Form 980, Pait ¥, line 13, col. (B})
l Part IX.] Other Assets

Complete if the organization answered "Yes" an Form 880, Part W, line 11d. See Form 890, Part X, line 15.
{a) Description {b) Book value

{1)
{2)
{3)
(4
(5)
(6
7
(8}
(%)
Total. (Column (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, line 15, COb (BI} oo i oo e
Other Liabilities
Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 11e or 11£, See Form 990, Part X, line 25,

1. {a) Description of fiability {b) Book value
{1} Federal income taxes
2y TNTEREST PAYABLE 176,840.
(3)
Gd)
{5)
{6)
{7}
{8)
{9
Total. (Colymn (b} must equal Form 990, Part X, line 25, ¢ol (Bl .- ceureees: e s 176,940.
2. Liability for uncertain tax positions. In Part Xiji, provide the text of the .uutuetu to ths organization’s financial statemants that reports the

organization's liability for uncertain tax positions under FASB ASC 740. Gheck here if the text of the footnote has been provided in Part Xil .
Schedule D (Forim 990) 2023
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FLORIDA SQUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule D (Form 990) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591"757 page4
|Part Al | Reconciliation of Revenue per Audited Financial Statements With Revenue per Return

Complate if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 12a.

1 Total revenue, gains, and other support per audited financial statements 1 3,881,0 14.
2 Amounts included oniine 1 but nat on Form 990, Part Vil ine 12: I

a Net unrealized gains (osses) on investments 2a 74,060,

b Donaied services and use of facilities .. ... 2b

¢ BRecoveries of prior year grants s 2c

d Other (Describe in Part XILY o, od

e ADAINes 2athrougl 2d e e e 2e 74,060,
3 Subtracthing 2e rOMENG 1 e e e e 3 3,806,954,
4 Amounts included on Form 898, Part VI, line 12, but not on ling 1: L

a Investment expenses not included on Form 980, Part Vil line 7b . .. 4a

b Other (Describe in Part XIE) ... 4b e

© ADOINGS AQ AN BB oo dc 0.

Tota]revenue Add lines 3 and 4c, {]hj R.990 Part L line 100 oo 5 3,806 ,954.

| Reconciliation of Expenses per Aud:ted Financial Statements With Expenses per Return
Complete if the organizalion answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part W, line 12a.

1 Tolal expenses and Josses per audited financial statements || e
2 Amounts included on line 1 but not on Form 980, Part IX, line 25;

1 3,243,210,

a Donated services and use of facilities ... 2a

b Prior year adjUSHMENIS e e 2b

6 OHhEIIOSSES e 26

d Other {Describe in Part XHL) .ot 2d i

e Addlings 2a through 2d . Ze 0.

3 Subtract line 2e fromline 1
4  Amounts included on Form 990, Part !X, line 25, but not on line 1:

a | 3,243,210,

a Investment expenses not indluded on Form 880, Part Vil line 70 ... 4a

b Other {Describe in Part XIH.) 4b i

G ADAENES 828 AN AD oo e 4c 0.
Total expenses. Add lines 3 and 4c. (This must equal Form 990, Part I line 18} i 5 3,243,210,

| Part X} Supplemental Information

Provide the descriptions required for Part |}, lines 3, 5, and 9; Part I}, lines ta and 4; Part IV, lines 1b and 2o; Part V, line 4; Part X, line 2; Part Xi,
lines 2d and 4b; and Part XlI, lines 2d and 4b. Also complete this part to provids any additional information.

PART X, LINE 2:

NO PROVISION FOR INCOME TAX EXPENSE HAS BEEN MADE IN THE ACCOMPANYING

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS SINCE THE FINANCING CORPORATION IS EXEMPT FROM INCOME

TAXES UNDER SECTION 501{(C)(3) OF THE INTERNAL REVENUE CODE. THE FINANCING

CORPORATION IS ORGANIZED EXCLUSIVELY FOR EDUCATIONAL PURPOSES AND ALTHOUGH

IT HAS NOT BEEN CLASSIFIED AS AN ORGANIZATION THAT IS A PRIVATE FOUNDATION

UNDER SECTION 509(A){(2), IT HAS BEEN CLASSIFIED AS A CORPORATION UNDER

SECTION 509(A)(3).

332054 09-28-23 Schedute D {Form 980} 2023
28

13290722 131839 A419748 2023.04000 FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STAT A4197481



SCHEDULE] Grants and Other Assistance to Organizations, | ovEbe Y
{Forin 980} Governments, and Individuals in the United States 2023
Complate if the organization answerad *Yes"” on Form 990, Part [V, line 21 or 22, W
Deparimant of ths Tressury Attach to Farm 889G, *:‘Open to Public -
Intern] Revanua Sendcs Go to vawnw.irs.gov/Form@90 for the latest information 7 Ingpection B
Narae of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE . Employar identification number
FINANCING CORPORATTION 26-1581757

rPartl I General Information on Grants and Assistance

1 Does the organization maintain records to substantiate the amount of the grants or assistance, the grantees’ eligibility for the granis or assistance, and the sefection
criteria used 16 avard EHe QraITS 07 BSSISIANCET | ... ... .i.cieresre o ocsisies s e rres b s e st o s s e e L L s T ves Ne
2 Describe in Part [V the organization’s procedures for monitoting the use of grant funds in the United States,
| Part |l i Granta and Other Assistance to Domestic Organizations and Domastic Governments. Complete if the organization answered *Yes” on Foim 990, Part IV, line 21, for any
recipient that received more than $5,000. Part Il can be duplicated if additional space is needed.

1 {n) Name and address of organization b} EIN {c) IRC section {d) Amount of | {a} Amount of VSLE:?;:?SOCSR {g) Description of {h) Pumpose of grant
or goveinment (if applicable) cash grant noncash FAVY, a raisal noncash assistance of assistance
assistance buf!fn '
FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERMN STATE COLLEGE
8098 COLLEGE PARKWAY HURRICANE IAN ASSISTANCE
FORT MYERS, FL 33919 59-31211051 H/A 22,125, oL, R/A /R FOR STUDENTS

2 Enter total number of sectlon 501{c}{3} and govemment organizations listed in theline 1 table
3 Enler total number of other organizations listed in the line 1 table o
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 690, Schedule | {Form 990) 2023

LHA 332101 1uowes
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule | {Form 890) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 261591757 Page 2

Partlll { Grants and Other Assistance to Domestic Individuals. Complete if the organization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Parl IV, line 22,
Part 3l can ba dupficaled if additional spaca is needed.

{a) Type of grant or assistance (b) Numberof | (e} Amountol | {d)} Amount of non- {e} Method of valuation {f} Daseription of poncash assistance
recipients cash grant cash assistance 1 (book, FMV, appraisal, other}

f Part lV ’ Supplemental Information. Pravide the information required in Part |, Ene 2; Part lll, sclumn (b); and any ather additional informatien,

332102 1H01-23 Schadulal (Form $00) 2023
30




SCHEDULE J Compensation Information OMB No. 1545-0047
(Form 9280) For certain Officers, Directors, Trustees, Key Employees, and Highest 2023

Compensated Employees
Gomplete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Part IV, line 23.

Depariment of the Treasury Attach to Form 890, : OpentoPubhc

Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs,qov/Form990 for instructions and the latest information. 2o iInspection

Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

[Part] | Questions Regarding Compensation

Yes | No
1a Check the appropriate box{es) if the arganization provided any of the following to or for a person listed on Form 990, Y
Part ViI, Section A, fine 1a. Complate Part [il to provide any relevant information regarding these items.

[:| First-class or charter travel [:l Housing allowance or residence for personal use
D Travel for companions C] Payments for business use of personal residence
|____| Tax indernification and gross-up payments D Health or sogial club dues or initiation fees

D Discretionary spending account Ij Personal services {such as maid, chauffeur, chef)

b If any of the boxas on line 1a are checked, did the organization follow a written policy regarding payment or
reimbursement ar provision of all of the expenses described above? If "No," complele Part Hlteexplain ... ...
2 Did the organization require substantiation prior to reimbursing or allowing expsnses incurred by all directors,
trustees, and officers, including the CEQ/Executive Director, regarding the items checked on line 1a?

3 |ndicate which, if any, of the folfowing the organization used to astablish the compensation of the organization's
CEO/Exacutive Director. Ghack ali that apply. Do not eheck any boxes for methods used by a related organization to
establish compensation of the CEQ/Executive Director, but explain in Part il

] Compensation commitiee | written employment contract
|:] Indepsandent compensation consultant i:} Compensation survey or study
D Form 990 of ather organizations I:l Approval by the board or compensation committee

4 During the year, did any person listed on Form 990, Part Vil, Section A, line 1a, with respect to the filing
organization or a related organization:
a Receive a severance payment or change-of-conirol payment? ...
b Participate in or receive payment from a supplemental nonqualified retirement plan?
¢ Paricipate in or receive payment from an equity-based compensation arrangement?

If “Yes" to any of lines 4a-c, list the persons and provide the applicable amounts for each item in Part |1,

Only section 501{c}(3), 501{c}{4), and 501(c)(29) organizations must complete lines 5-9.
5 For persons listed on Form 90, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organizalion pay or accrue any compensation
cohtingent on the revenues of:
A THE OFGAITZANON et eeeeeeieeetesseaseeseeieeeeetes it e e bR R
b Any related organization?
If "¥es" on fine 5a ar 5b, describe in Part i,

6 For persons listed on Form 990, Part Vi, Section A, line 1a, did the organization pay or accrue any compensation
contingant on the net earnings of:
A TR OFGARNIZENIONT oot eeeee e e et s es e bbb RS A ek e b
b ANY redated OFGENIZAtIANT . oo oo b e eSS e s
If "Yes" on line Ba or 6b, describe in Part HL

7 For persons listed on Form 990, Part VI, Section A, line 1a, did the organization provide any nonfixed payments

not described on lings 5 and 672 1 "Yes," Qescriie N Part Il e 7
8 Were any amounts raported on Form 980, Part VI, paid or accrued pursuantto a contract that was subject to the
initial contract exception described in fagulations saction 53.4958-4(a)(3)? If "Yes," describe in Part B e, 8 X

9 It *Yes" online 8, did the organization also follow the rebuttable presumption procedure described in L
Requlations section 53,4958-6(CY? . ....ovvieiiin iy e 9
For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the Instructions for Form 990, Schedule J (Form 990) 2023

LHA 332113 11-06-23
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERM STATE COLLEGE
Sehedule J (Form 960} 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26~-1581757 Page 2
ﬁ't [i] I Qfficers, Directors, Trustess, Key Employees, and Highest Compensated Erployees, Use duplicate copies if addilional spacs js needed.

For each Individual whose compensalion must ba reported on Schedule J, report compensation from the erganization on row (@} and from related organizations, desctibed in the instructions, on row (i
Do notlist any individuals that aren't lisled on Form 990, Part VIl

Note: The sum of cofamns (B)@-ii) for each listed individual must equal 1he total amount of Form 9e0, Part Vi, Section A, line 12, applicable column (D) and {£) amounts for that Individual.

{B) Breakdown of W-2 and/or 1099-MISC and/or 1089-NEC | (C) Retirement and | (D) Montaxable (E) Total of columns] {Fj Compensation
compensation other deferred benafits BIHD) in column B)
(A) Name and Tille (i) Base {ii} Bonus & (i) Othar campensation teported as daferred
compensation incentive reportable en prior Form €60
compensation compensation
{1) JEFFERY ALLBRITTEN D,A. i 0. Q. 0. 0. 0. 0. 0.
PRESIDENT iy 341,892, 94,725, 49,228, 227,815, 145,352, 859,112, 0.
(2) GIMA B, DOEBLE, CPA o) 0. 0. g, 0. 0. 0. 0.
TREASURER (i 192,305. 17,163, 4,800. 35,020, 22,914. 272,202, 0,
(31} GOE COLEMAN iy 0. 0. 0. G. 0. 0. 0.
SECRETARY gyt 184,593, 8,642, 5,000, 36,507, 10,278, 239,020, 0.
&)
i}
O]
(i)
(i
ii
4}
i)
{i}
(i&)
0]
i
(i)
)
U}
{ii}
&)
()
G}
(i}
0}
{ii)
i}
fi)
(i
ii

Schedule J (Form 900) 2023
332112 110623
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule . (Form §90) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 3
[ Partit | Supplemental Infermation
Provide the information, explanation, er descriptions required for Part, lines 1a, 1b, 3, 4a, 4b, 4c, 5a, 5b, 6a, 6b, 7, and 8, and for Part Il Alse completa this part for any additionat information.

PART I, LINE 3:

THE RELATED ENTITY, FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE, USES AN ANNUAIL

COMPENSATION STUDY TO ESTABLISH THE COMPENSATION FOR ITS PRESIDENT, AND THE

COMPENSATION T8 APPROVED BY THE BOARD., THE PRESIDENT HAS A WRITTEN

EMPLOYMENT CONTRACT.

Schedule J {(Form 290} 2023

232132 110823
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SCHEDULEK Supplemental Information on Tax-Exempt Bonds OMB Ko, 1545-0047

(Form 930} Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 24a, Provida descriptions, 2023
Departreant of iha Tresslry explanations, and any additional infarmation in Part VI, “Opento Public -
Internch Revenus Sondes Atlach to Farm 990, Go to www.irs.qov/Form@90 for instructions and the latest infornation tnspection "
Name of tha organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer Identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 261551757
Part] i Bond Issues SEE PART VI FOR COLUMNS {A) AND {(F) CONTINUATIONS
(=) bssuer name {bjIssuer EIN (c) CUSIP # {d) Date issued {a} kssue price {1} Description of purpose (g) Defeased|(h) On behell] () Peded
ol issuer | financing
Yos | No [¥es| Na | Yes ] Na
FSW STATE COLLEGE ISEE PART VI,
A FINANCING CORP 2017 SERI[26-1591757{ NONE 12/23/17 | 10000000.SUPPLEMENTAL INFO X X X
FSW STATE COLLEGE SEE PART VI,
B FINANCING CORP 2017 SERI[26-1591757 NONE 12/21/17 | 10000000.SUPPLEMENTAL INFO X X X
FS8W STATE COLLEGE SEE PART VI,
C FINANCING CORP 2017 SERI[26-159175Y NOKE 12/21/17 |2,879,067 . SUPPLEMENTAL INFO X X X
D
Partll | Procesds
A B G o
1__Amount of bonds retired ... 2,220,967, 2,220,867, 639,435,

2 Amount of bonds fegally defeased
3 Total proceeds of issug
4 Gross proceeds in reserve funds
Capitalized interest from proceeds
6__Proceeds in refunding escrows
7 Issuance costs from procesds
B Cregdit enhancement frem proceeds
8__Working capital expenditures from praceeds
10 Capital expendilures from progeeds
11 Other spent praceeds o
12 Otherunspeniproceeds
13 Year of substantial completion

10,000,000.{ 10,000,000, 2,875,067,

10,000,000, 10,000,000, 2,875,067,

2012 2012 2012
Yes Na Yas Nao Yas No Yes No

14 Were the bonds issued as part of a refunding issue of tax-exempt bonds (or,
if issued prior to 2018, a current refunding issue)? . X X X
15 Woere the bonds issued as part of a rafunding issue oT taxable bonds (or |f
Issued prior to 2018, an advance refunding issua)? X X X
16 Has the final allocation of procesds been made? ... X X X
17 Does the organization maintain adeguate books and records to support the
final allocation of proceeds?

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, sea the Instructions for Form 990 Schedule X (Form 980) 2023

LHA 332121 081523
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Scheduls K {Form 990) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 2
iPart 1§ Private Business Use

A B C D

1 Was the crganization a partner in a pattneiship, ot a member of an LLG, Yes No Yes No Yes Na Yes No
which ovmed property financed by tax-oxempt bonds? X X X

2 Arethere any lease arrangements that may result in private busmess use uf
bend-financed property?. . X X %

3a Are there any management or service comracls thai may resuh In pn\.'ata
business use of bondfinanced property? ... ... X X X

b If *Yes" to line 3a, does the organization routlnely engage bond counsel or other outsuie

counsel 1o review any management or seivice contracls relating 1o the financed property?
e Ara there any research agreements that may result in private business use of
bond-inanced property? ... X X X
d I “Yes" toline 3¢, does the crgamzahon rouhnely srigage bond counsel or other
outside counsel 1a review any research agresments relating to he financed property?
4  Enter the percentage of financed property used in a private business use by entities
other than a section 501{c){3) organizalion or a stale or local govermnment
5 Enter the percentage of financed property used in & private business use as a
result of unrelated frade or business activity canied on by your organization,
another section 501(cia) organizalion, or a state or local govemnment
6 Totdloflinesdandb ...
7__Does the bond issue meet the pnvate secumy or @vmeni iest?
8a Has there been a sale or disposition of eny of the bend-financed properly to a non-
governmental person other than a 501{c){3) organization since the bonds were issued? X X X
b I “Yes" taline 8a, enter the percentage of bond-inanced property sold or
disposed of
¢ If "Yes" toline Ba, was any remedlal actmn taken pursuant io F\egdailons
sections 1.141-12 and 1.345-27 |
9 Has the erganization established wniten prccedures lo ansure 1hat aII
nonquakifiad bonds of the issue are remsediated in accordance with the
requirements under Regulations sections 1.141-12 and £.14529 .o X X X
‘PartlV! Arbilrage

% 9%

o
T~
2
&

% %
9% %

3
=
o
~

o
o=
3
&

2
=

%

o
=

o
&

>
o
-
o

1 Has the issuer fed Form 8038-7, Aibitrage Rebale, Yield Reduction and Yes No Yas No Yes No Yes Mo

Penalty i £ lau of Arbitrage REBAET oo mmimmmai s s X X p:4

2 i "No" toline 1, did the following apply?

a_Rebata not due yet?

h_ Exception to rebate?

Mo rebate dug? |
If “Yes" to line 2¢, pmv&de in Part ‘v1 1he date 1hu rebala computa!mﬂ was

(=]

performed
3 Isthebond issueavanab!e ratelssue? [ x P X [ X !
232122 GB-15-23 Schedule K (Form 990) 2023




:
:

FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Schedula K {Form 990) 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1581757

Page 3

Part

W Arbitrage fcontinued)

4a

B

Has the organization or the govermmental issuer entered into a qualified Yes No Yes

Yes HNo

hedge with respect 1o the Bond ISSUT . .o X

Name of provider ..

Term of hedga ...

‘Was the hedge superintegrated? ..

w i (o iz

Was the hedge terminated?

Wera gross proceeds invested in a guaranteed investment contract GIC)? ... X

Name of provider ...

Termof GIC ...

Was the regulatory safe harbor for establishing the fair market vatue of ths GIG satistied

o
o |0 [T

Were any gross proceads jnvested beyond an avajable temporary peiod? o X

7

Has the organization established waitten procedures to monitor the
requirements of section 1482 .. ..., X p:4

Part

V | Procedures Te Undertake Carractive Action

Has the organization established wrilten procedures to ansure that violations Yes No Yes

Nao

Yes

Ne

Yes No

of federal 1ax requizemants ara timely identified and corrected through the
voluntary dosing agreemaent program if self-remedialion isn't avalabls under
spplicable regulations? = . X X

“Part

vi: Supplemental Information, Provide additional information for respanses to questions on Schedule K. Sea instructions,

SCHEDULE X, PART I, BOND ISSUES:

{a)

ISSUER NAME: FS8W STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORP 2017 SERIES A

{F)

DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE:; SEE PART VI, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

(A}

TSSUER NAME: FSW STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORP 2017 SERIES B

(F)

DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: SEE PART VI, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

[N

ISSUER NAME: FSW STATE COLLEGE FINANCING CORP 2017 SERIES C

(¥)

DESCRIPTION OF PURPOSE: SEE PART VI, SUPPLEMENTAL INFORMATION

332123 C8-15-23

Schedula K {Farim 890) 2023



SGHEDULE O Supplemental Information to Form 990 or 990-EZ QM Mo, 1840047
{Form 990} Complete 1o provide information for responses to specific questions on 2023
Form 990 or 990-EZ or to provide any additional information. . )
Department of the Treasury Attach to Form 990 or Form $80-EZ. +7-Open to Public
Internal Revenue Service Go to www.irs.qov/Form990 for the latest information, S -fnspection
Name of tha organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 261591757

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION A, LINE 2:

JEFF ALLBRITTEN AND GINA DOEBLE HAVE BUSINESS RELATIONSHIPS, AS THEY ARE

DIRECTORS, OFFICERS, OR KEY EMPLOYEES OF FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE

COLLEGE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 11B:

AMOUNTS FROM THE FORM 990 DRAFT ARE VERIFIED AGAINST FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

W2, AND COMPENSATION INFORMATION PROVIDED TO CLA DURING PREPARATION OF THE

TRSE 990 REPORYT. IF THERE ARE ANY VARIANCES BETWEEN F3W FINANCIAL RECORDS

AND THE FORM 990 DRAFT, FSW FINANCE PERSONNEL GETS CLARIFICATION FROM CLA

AND INFORMATION IS UPDATED IF NECESSARY.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 12C:

ALL VOTING BOARD MEMBERS MUST COMPLETE AND SIGN THE CONFLICT OF INTEREST

POLICY EACH YEAR. VOTING MEMBERS WHO HAVE A CONFLICT OF INTERESYT DURING

MEETINGS AR EXCLUDED FROM VOTING ON THE ISSUE AT HAND. IN THE GENERAL

COUNSEL'S OFFICE WE ANNUALLY COLLECT THE CONFLICT QF INTEREST STATEMENTS

FOR THE MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS AND OFFICERS OF THE FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN FINANCING CORPORATION. UPON SUBMISSION WE REVIEW THE COMPLETED

DOCUMENTS. TO DATE WE HAVE NOT ENCOUNTERED ANY POTENTIALLY DISQUALIFYING

CONFLICTS OF INTEREST. WERE WE TO ENCOUNTER A POTENTIALLY DISQUALIFYING

CONFLICT OF INTEREST, WE WOULD EVALUATE THE NATURE AND EXTENT OF THE

CONFLICT 'TO DETERMINE AN APPROPRIATE RESPONSE.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION B, LINE 15:

THE ENTITY DOES NOT DIRECTLY EMPLOY ANY INDIVIDUALS. INDIVIDUALS ARE

For Paperwork Reduction Act Notice, see the instructions for Form 990 or 990-EZ. Schedule O {Form 990) 2023
LHA 332211 11-14-23
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Scheduta Q (Form 980) 2023 Page 2
Name of the organization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE Employer identification number
FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757

EMPLOYED BY THE COLLEGE. COMPENSATION IS ESTABLISHED BY THE RELATED

ORGANIZATION THROUGH THE WAGE AND COMPENSATION SCHEDULE. BOARD

MEMBERS/OFFICERS ARE NOT COMPENSATED.

THE PROCESS DESCRIBED HERE WAS LAST COMPLETED IN 2023.

FORM 990, PART VI, SECTION C, LINE 19:

THE ORGANIZATION'S GOVERNING DOCUMENTS, CONFLICT OF INTEREST POLICY, AND

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS ARE MADE AVAILABLE UPON REQUEST.

FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11iG, OTHER FEES:

CONTRACT SERVICES:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 460,399,
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 78,084.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES 0.
TOTAL EXPENSES 538,483.

OTHER SERVICES- NON-CONTRACTED:

PROGRAM SERVICE EXPENSES 30,236.
MANAGEMENT AND GENERAL EXPENSES 0.
FUNDRAISING EXPENSES g.
TOTAL EXPENSES 30,236.
TOTAL OTHER FEES ON FORM 990, PART IX, LINE 11G, COL A 568,718,
332212 11-14-23 18 Schedule O {Form 990) 2023
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SCHEDULER

Related Organizations and Unrelated Partnerships
{Foren B20)

Completa if the organizaticn answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, Hine 33, 34, 35b, 36, or 7.
Attach to Form 890,

Depatment of lha Tieas N - -
.t Go to wynirs.qov/Form@90 for instructions and the jatest information,

Irternzb Aeenus Serite

OB Na, 15450047

2023

Qpen to Public .}
2 ipspaction o

Hame of the arganization FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE

Employer identification aumber

FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757
‘Part] ¢ tdentification of Disregarded Enlities, Gomglete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 286, Parl Iv, line 33.
{a) {b} ¢} {d (e} ]
Name, address, and EIN {if applicable} Primary activity Legal domicie (state or Total income Endofyear assets Direct contrelling
of disregarded entity foreign country} entity
Parthl Identification of Related Tax-Exsnmpt Organizations. Complete i the organization answered "Yes" on Form 980, Pait IV, line 34, becausa it had one or more related tax-exempi
“+ organfzations during the tax year,
(&} (b} {c} {d} (e) n mnm(?_}%xm
Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile (state or Exempt Code Public charity Direst controlling contened
of related organization foreign country) seotion status {f section entity entity?
501{c)(3)) Yes No
FLORTDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLECE -
59-121105%, 8099 COLLEGE PARKWAY, FORT
KTATE COLLEGE [FLORIDA /A X

MYBRE, FL 33319

For Paperwork Reduction Act Natice, see the Instructions tor Form 800,

LHA

332181 (2823

i3
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FILORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule R (Form 9012023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1581757 Page 2

1dentification of Refated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership, Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 880, Part IV, Ene 34, because it had one or more redated

Partill; organizations treated as a partnership daring the tax year.
{a} {b) (c} {d) {e) if {9) 1} U] 1] {k}
Name, address, and £IN Primary activity d";;?é’h Direct contrelling | Predominant income Share of total Share of Eanptswe | Code VUBL  [BeractulPercentage
of related crganization Istate o antity (Ilelaied, unrelated, Income end-of-year Maewmegy | BMOUNLIN Box ManaeTa) gumership
tarign excludzd from tax under assels o 20 of Schedule |pat=l.
courty) sactions 512-514) Yes [ No | ¥t (Form 1065) iyed No

PariiV Identification of Related Organizations Taxable as a Corporation or Trust. Complete if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 90, Part IV, line 34, because it had one or mare related
| organizations treated as & corporation or trust duting the tax year.

{a} ib) (c) (dl (s} N {0 {h} ch!m
Name, address, and EIN Primary aclivily Legal domicfa | Direct controlling | Type of antity Share of total Share of Parcentage| stzeyia
of related organization (statacr entity (G com, S camp, income end-of-year ownership | cergeld
toraign or trust) assets L eott?
Oy} Yes | No
Scheduls R (Farm 900) 2023

332162 092623
40




FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Schedule A Form 990 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 3

‘PantV ! Transactions With Refated Orgarszations. Complets if the organization answered "Yes" on Form 990, Part I, line 84, 38b, or 26,

Note: Complete Hines 3 i any entity Is listed in Parts I, HI, or IV of this schedue. Yos | No
1 Duiing the tax year, did the organization engage in any of the following transastions with one or more redated organizations lsled in Pars 1HV? bl AR Rt
a Recelpt of (i} interest, (i} annuities, {ili) royalties, or (iv} rent from a contralled @RIty ..o la b:4
b Gift, grant, or capital contribution to related organization(s) th | X
¢ Gift, grant, or capital conbiibution from related organization{s) e | X
d Loans orloan guarantees ta or for refated organization(s) 1d X
a Loans or loan guarantees by refated organizationfs) | ) b
f Dividands from related organization(s) .. i X
g Sale of assats to refatad organization(s) ig X
h Purchase of assets from related organization(s) .. ih X
i Exchange of assels with related organization{s) 1i X
i Lease of facilities, equipment, or cther assets to related organizaticen(s) 1j X_
k Lease of facilities, equipment, or other assets from related organization(s) tk § X
| Parformance of services or membership or fundralsing solicitations for refated organization(s) il b
m Performance of services of membeiship or fundraising solicitations by related organization(s) im X
n Shating of facilities, equipment, mailing lists, or other assets with related organization(s) in | X
o Sharing of paid employees with related organization(s) o | X
p Reimbursement paid to related organization(s) for @XDENSES ... s el X
q Heimbursement paid by refated organization{s) for BXPENSES ... 1q X
¥ Other transfer of cash or property to related organization{s} ir X
s Other transfer of cash or property from related erganization(s) . . is X
2 |f the answer 10 any of the abave is “Yes," sea the instrsciions for information on who must complete this line, induding covered relationships and transaction threshelds,
@ o) () {d
Name of related organization Transaction Amount involved Method of determining amount involved
type {&s)
(11 FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE c 10,901.CASH
(7} FLORIDA SOUTHWESTHRN STATE COLLEGE K 400,0080.CASH
(o] FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE ] 462 ,000.CASH
@ FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE P 239,171.CASH
5) FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE B 23,125.CASH
(8]
332163 62823 Schedule R (Form 690) 2023
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FLORIDA SOUTHWESTERN STATE COLLEGE
Sechedule B (Form 990y 2023 FINANCING CORPORATION 26-1591757 Page 4

: Part i Unrelated Organizations Taxable as a Partnership, Gompleta if the crganization answered “Yes" on Form 990, Part IV, line 37.

Provide the following information for each entity taxed as a parinership through which the arganizalion conducted more ihan five percent of its aclivilies {measured by total assets or gross revenus)
that was not & redated organization. See instructions regarding exclusion for certain investment partnerships.

{a) ] {c} {d) (e} © (g () (i3 (it (k}

Aeaal

Name, address, and EIN Primary activity Legal domicile i’re[]!eménam Irgclolé‘pe B :q); Share of Share of Cndle V-UBl " [sereea) atPerceniage
i i related, unrelated, ey 2 amount in hox oAk i
of entity (state or foreign | uted fron: tex unger] i | ) total endrofyear of Eeliedull Kot | Baitner? owmeiship
country} sections 512-514)  {ves]ne ingome assels yoslnal {Form 1065) lveslns
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Agenda ltem No.: ?)

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/13/2024

1. Title: Lee Campus, Athletic Fields Batting Cage Cover

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval of funding to assist the college with the cost of the cover
for the batting cage

3. Fiscal Impact:  [X] Yes [ ] No [ N/A

4. Funding Source: General Operating Account Fund Balance Amount: $ 250,000.

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends that the Financing
Corporation approve a transfer to the college to assist in funding the cover to the batting cage.

The total cost of the project is $500,000.00 with $250,000 funded by the College and $250,000
funded by the Financing Corp.

1. Agenda ltem Type: 2. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)
X1 Action ltem [] Statute

[] Consent Agenda [] Administrative Code

[ Information Only [] Other

[] Board Requested Information/Report

3. Background Information: In January 2023, the first phase of the baseball/softball complex

was completed and included two fields, dugouts, bleachers, bullpens and a batting cage. Phase 1 of the
project focused on completing the essential construction needed to ensure the fields were playable.
However, certain elements were omitted from Phase 1 due to funding limitations and scheduling
constraints. Given the excessive heat and significant rainfall during the latter part of the year, covering
the batting cages is crucial. This will allow athletes to practice in a shaded environment, regardless of
weather conditions. Such structures are standard at most baseball and softball complexes.

Due to long lead times for the materials, the BOT approved the project at its June meeting to allow the
project to be completed prior to the baseball/softball regular season begins. The college is seeking
funding support from the Financing Corporation for this project in the amount of $250,000.

Gina Doeble

Gina Doeble (Jul 31, 2024 15:54 EDT)
Dr. Gina Doeble, Treasurer

Requested by:

Gina Doeble

Funding Verified by: Gina Doeble {Jul 31, 2024 15:54 EDT)
Dr. Gina Doeble, Treasurer

) i

P%id’ént

Approved for Agenda by:

/

12.10 2023



;r-inancing Corp - Cash Analysis
'Fiscal year 2025

;Generai Operating (Corp Accts) - FY25 Projection ?
iCorporate Cheeking - 4/1/24 ° S 890,000.00

iCorporate CD - 4/1/24 i 2,100,000 |
Investment Account - 4/1/24 : 7,700,000 |
i{+) Projected FY25 Revenue ‘
High School Leases } 400,000 |
. Investment Income 230,000
(-} Projected FY25 Expense (508,000) : This includes $100K contingency
‘ending Balance FY25 s 10,812,000 |
{-} Additional Expense - Batting Cages {250,000)
Projected Ending Balance FY25: '8 10,562,000

iHousing Operations - FY25 Projection _
‘Housing Funds - 4/1/24 :$ 2,489,805 .

{{+} Projected FY25 Revenue : 2,836,000 |
i{-) Projected FY25 Expense (3,683,180}
'Ending Balance FY25 e 1,642,625 |
(-} Additional Expense - Landscape Project {425,000}

iProjected Ending Balance FY25: ‘s 1,217,625 |




Agenda ltem No.:&

Florida SouthWestern State College District Board of Trustees
Agenda ltem Summary

Meeting Date: 6/18/2024

1. Title: Project Budget - Lee Campus, Athletic Fields Batting Cage Cover

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approve the project and budget to add a cover to the batting cage

3. Fiscallmpact: [JYes []No ] N/A

4. Funding Source: Student Activity Fees Amount; $ 500,000

5. Administration Recommendation: The Administration recommends that the District Board of Trustees
approve the batling cage cover project at the Lee Campus athletic fields and authorizes the President to
execute all contracts not to exceed the project budget.

6. Agendaltem Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)

Action Item Statute 287.057

[[] Consent Agenda ] Administrative Code

[] Information Only [] other

[ Board Requested Information/Report

8.

Background Information: In January 2023 the 1% phase of the baseball/softball complex, which was
funded by the Financing Corporation, was completed and included two fields, dugouts, bleachers,
bullpens and a batting cage. Phase 1 of the project focused on completing the essential construction
needed to ensure the fields were playable. However, certain elements were omitted from Phase 1 due to
funding limitations and scheduling constraints. Given the excessive heat and significant rainfall during the
latter part of the year, covering the balling cages is crucial. This will allow athletes to practice in a shaded
environment, regardless of weather conditions. Such structures are standard at most baseball and
softball complexes.

Additionally, it is the intent of Administration to request from the Financing Corporation at their August
board meeting to fund $250,000 of the $500,000 for the cost of the batting cage cover, Due to long lead
times for the materials, requesting College BOT approval now will allow the project to be completed prior
to the baseball/softball regular season bhegins.

Requested by: %—%,

Mat Mason, Assistant Vice President, Facilities/Construction

Funding Verified by:

Gina Doeble

Gina Doebla{tun 4 3024 15:55 EOT)
Dr. Gina Doeble, Senior Vice President of Operations/Chief Financial
Officer  ~

Approved for Agenda by: ///// //‘;ﬁ—\

Dr. Jeffery Allbriftén, President
F i

01192017
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STATE COLLEGI

Form BO-0!

Florida SouthWestern State College
Project Approval and Budget Request

Project Name:  Lee Campus Alhletic Fields Batting Cage Cover

Estimated Start Date: ___ Septentber 2024
Form must be complated for projects over $100,000

PECO

Completion Date: ___ January 2025

Original
Budget

Capilal Improvement Fee

Local/Private - Foundation

State Funding

Financing Corp

250,000.00

Student Fees

[0SIS
Staff Costs

250,000.00

Total Staff Costs

Expeuses

Architectural & Engincering (A/E)

Base Fee

Total AJE

Construction Management

481,000

Construction Manager GMP

Contingeney

19,000

‘Total Construction Management

500,000

‘Technology

Furniture

Total Furniture/Technology/Other Equipment

Project Approval:

&V,

dber Euted | Jun 4, NI LLIGEDT)

SE(D 00000 ]

Director, Conslruction Management

Matrew Wisen lun 4, 3914 12 E3EDT)

Asst. VP, Capital Projecls, Facility Planning & Maintenance

0

ErharPu g Pesres Un & RILTENECT)

Onethel 158l

Gina Dceble(Jﬂ'lo. 2024 16:04 EDT)

Senior V'Whief ting-©
7 27 4

2% L 01412 37 €071

Budget
Estimate
Submitted:

Budget
Actual
GMP
Submitted:

Budget
Adjustment
Submitled:

VP, IT & Digital Strategles Chief
Technology & Innovation Officer/CIO

APPENDIX 2



DocuSign Envelope ID: 22A8AA9C-10DB-4AA6-B187-3EBBF75227A8

SKANSKA

Executive Summary

Skanska USA Building Inc. is pleased to present its Guaranteed Maximum Price (GMP)
Proposal pursuant to RFQ 21-01 Continuing Services Agreement for Construction
Management At-Risk Services for Construction Projects for the Batting cage cover
structure at the Lee Campus.

We have, to the best of our ability, provided you with a complete scope of work based on
our understanding of the project.

Our GMP proposal includes the cost of all construction labor identified for this project based
on current pricing at the time this proposal was developed.

From this data and our current understanding of the schedule and logistics issues involved
with the project, we have arrived at a present Proposed Guaranteed Maximum Price of Four
Hundred Eighty Thousand Seven Hundred and Fifty Four ($480,754). A schedule of
Values is included in this GMP Proposal.

This GMP Proposal and its contents shall be an amendment to the current Continuing
Services Agreement for Construction Management At-Risk Services dated July 1, 2021.

Sincerely,

DocuSigned by:

Bolr bvamer

D2958402BA42484...
Bob Kramer

Vice President — Account Manager
Skanska USA Building Inc.
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SKANSKA

GMP Proposal Approval and Owner Agreement Amendment

Should Florida SouthWestern State College wish to proceed with this work, please provide
the appropriate signatures of authorization below and return one original for our records.

We appreciate the opportunity to present you with this proposal and look forward to
working with you and your staff.

Should you have any questions or require additional information, please contact me
directly.

Sincerely,
DocuSigned by:

Bolr bramer

D2988402BAA2484...
Bob Kramer
Vice President — Account Manager
Skanska USA Building Inc.

cc. Danny Youngsman
Sebastian Isaksson

Accepted by:

Jeff Allfritten (Jul 10, 2024 16:08 EDT)

Florida SouthWestern State College
Dr. Jeffery S. Allbritten
President

Date:
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SKANSKA

Section One — Cost Summary

Section Two - Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal

Section Three — General Qualifications
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SKANSKA

Section One
Cost Summary

Our Proposal includes the cost of all materials based on current pricing at the time this proposal
was developed. These prices are projected to be valid for thirty (30) calendar days
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SKANSKA

Skanska USA Building Inc.

Project: FSW Batting Cage cover
Est. Type: GMP
Date: Friday, May 17, 2024
Schedule of Values
Description Unit of Measure | Total Bid Subcontractor/Company Name
13 Batting cage cover Lump Sum $311,632 Mark Construction Company
03 Concrete Lump Sum $38,585 Southwest Construction
32 Landscaping (Allowance) Lump Sum $5,000 TBD
_ Direct Cost of Work Subtotal $355,217
General Conditions - Labor As Billed $54,240 Skanska
General Requirements - Non-Labor As Billed $7.250 Skanska
Builder's Risk Insurance (provided by FSW) 0.00% $0 FSW
0.44% $2,160 Skanska

Payment And Perfarmance Bond

Subtotal Of Costs

CM Fee 10.00% $41,887 Skanska
Construction Contingency $20,000 Skanska
‘ Subtotal OF Costs Including CM Fee $480,754
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SKANSKA

Skanska USA Building Inc.

Project: FSW Batting Cage cover
Est. Type: GMP
Date: Friday, May 17, 2024
General Conditions
Cost Code Construction Team Unit of Measure Billing Rate Budget
Site Supervision
01180500 |Lead Superintendent 320 $147.00 $47,040.00
01180500 [Superintendent $110.00 $0.00
01180500 [Field Engineer 120 $60.00 $7.200.00
Reimbursable Expenses
01801500 |Billable Expenses (General and Office Supplies, As Invoiced $0.00
Check Processing Fees, etc.).
Total Labor $54,240.00
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SKANSKA

Skanska USA Building Inc.

Project: FSW Batting Cage cover
Est. Type:  GMP
Date: Friday, May 17, 2024

General Requirements (Non Labor)

Jobsite Costs Budget

Temporary Fence $ -
Temporary Protection $ 1,500.00
Computer Equipment / IT
Temporary Construction
Office Trailers
Office Furniture / Equipment
Office Supplies
Blueprints/Reprographics
Temporary Electric Service $ 1,000.00
Temporary Water
Safety Equipment $ 1,000.00
Small Tools and Supplies $ 1,000.00
Field Toilets $ 1,500.00
Dumpster Rental $ 750.00
Fork Lift
Utility Locates $ 500.00

| Total Labor $ 7,250.00
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SKANSKA

Section Three:
General Qualifications

This section of the GMP Proposal describes modifications, design considerations and exclusions.

No cost or time has been accounted for in the GMP Proposal to address any items identified as
raxcluded”. For those items that are clarified, qualified, and/or based upon an assumption, the GMP
Proposal reflects only the cost and time of the element as assumed or clarified.

Skanska's GMP Proposal is based upon the following:

" The cost information identified under Section 2 of this proposal captioned
"Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal”

= Cxisting Conditions
m  Scope provided by FSW.

Any revisions to the foregoing information will resultin an equitable adjustment to the GMP Proposal
and project schedule.

Assumptions and Clarifications
The estimated costs were developed based upon the existing field conditions along with the
assumptions, clarifications, and design criteria presented under this section.

The following information represents the basis of our estimate and serves as the GMP Proposal.

General Assumptions and Clarifications

1. The only price guarantee within this GMP Proposal is that of the proposed Guaranteed
Maximum Price Amount. There are no individual line item guarantees within the GMP
Proposal. Individual line-item savings within the Guaranteed Maximum Price shall be
allocated by Skanska to accommodate the needs of the project as described within this
GMP Proposal.

2 The identified Labor Rates on the General Conditions Worksheet are agreed upon by the
Owner. The identified Labor Rates shall remain fixed per position for the duration of
construction activities, Such Labor Reites do not account for any overtime.

3. Skanska shall reserve the right to re-bllocate the General Conditions Labor Budget Line
Items within this specified budget as required during the progress of construction activities.
Skanska shall also reserve the right to re-pllocate the General Requirements Non-Labor
Budget Line ltems within this specified budget and within the General Conditions Labor
Budget Line Items as required during the progress of construction activities.

Overtime or non-tandard working hours are excluded.

5. Property, business operations and other taxes related to the Property and the operation of
the project have not been included.

6. The Guaranteed Maximum Price Proposal assumes unfettered, legal access to the Project
Site at all times.
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'SKANSKA

Section Three:
General Qualifications

10.

11

12.
13

14.

15

16.

There have been no constraints to the work in regard to the noise generation, vibration
generation or working hours; therefore, we have assumed limits consistent with industry
standards and have not included any special consideration to limit this.

Public Agency reviews or approvals and associated fees are excluded.
Permit fees are not included.

The GMP Proposal description for an item will take precedence over conflicting
information in the plans, specifications or other contract documents.

The overall review of the design documents is consistent with Skanska's role as construction
manager and does not include reviewing design documents for errors and omissions that
are otherwise the responsibility of the design team.

Submittals for basis of design products are submitted for information purposes only.

The owner shall be responsible for all inspections and testing including but not limited to
Threshold Inspections, Certified Weld Inspections, Weld Testing, Fire Marshall Inspections,
Building Inspections, Mechanical Inspections, Electrical Inspections, Plumbing Inspections,
Civil Inspections, and Material Testing.

In establishing the price for the Guaranteed Maximum Price Deliverable, Skanska has
assumed that reasonable substitutions may be made to specified materials except where
otherwise noted. The alternates incorporated into this Deliverable are not in line with the
procedural requirements of the Specifications. All alternates will be coordinated with FSW
and the design consultants during the construction phase.

The GMP does not include the cost of a professional engineer's stamp on any
subcontractor’s or vendor's shop/fabrication drawings. Where contact documents require
that design information be provided by the Construction Manager, Design information
(including calculations and certifications) will be provided by trade contractors. The
Construction Manager will rely on the trade contractor’s in so doing. The Guaranteed
Maximum Price does not include any costs and expenses to conduct an independent review
of such design information and does not include costs and expenses resulting from any
deficiencies or inaccuracies in these calculations or certifications.

Neither the GMP nor the project schedule upon which this proposal is based contemplate or
include cost or schedule considerations attributable to epidemic or pandemic (including
COVID-19) or any governmental order or action in response to same, including delays;
suspensions; disruptions; cost escalation; lost productivity; inefficiency; labor, material or
equipment shortages or delays; or additional personal protective equipment (PPE) or
sanitation requirements. If the Work is delayed or impacted at any time due to epidemic or
pandemic (including COVID-19) or any governmental order or action, or if a suspension is
required to disinfect or sanitize any part or all of the project site to ensure jobsite safety, the
Contract Time shall be extended for such reasonable time as attributable to such delay or
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SKANSKA

Section Three:
General Qualifications

impact, and the Contract Sum shall be equitably adjusted to compensate Contractor for
related expenses, including Contractor’s extended General Conditions Costs.

Specific Assumptions and Clarifications

1)

2)
3)

4)
5)
6)

“the dirt road is

Since there are no drawings and/or engineering done concrete pricing is based
on assumptions. It's the Owners responsibility to involve ond contract an
engineer to provide final construction documents.

The batting cage steel structure will be galvanized.

There will be no provisions to install storm water piping. Rainwater will be
directed directly out onto the grass.

The batting cage cover will extend over the existing electrical panel board.
The only landscaping included is to repair the grass after digging for the footings.

The structure shall be centered over the existing batting cage (Length wise) but
be as close as rossibie to the existing batting cage structure on the side where
ocated.

General Exclusions

GMP excludes the following:

1

2

Arial Photographs.

Property taxes or business operations taxes, Payroll taxes associated with labor required to
construct the project are included. Sales tax on material is included in the project cost.

Property, business operations and other taxes related to the property and the operation of
the project,

General Conditions overtime. Such overtime may be reimbursed via a contingency
adjustment in coordination with the Owner.

All permit and public agency review costs and fees. Such costs are to be paid directly by the
Owner.

All costs associated with sitework required impact fees, connection fees or other similar

governmental or utility fees.
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SKANSKA

Section Three:

Ge

neral Qualifications

10.

11,

12.

13,

14,

15,

16.

17.

18.
19.

20.
2L

22
23
24
25
26

Any costs associated with environmental remediation work including, but not limited to:
environmental engineering, permitting, hazardous or contaminated soils, hazardous waste,
on-site treatment, soil importation / exportation, environmental permit fees, hazardous
substance removal, radon mitigation, special liners, leachate collection systems, ground
water treatment, disposal, transport of any kind. Cost for asbestos abatement is included.

Any costs associated with site related issues as far as de-hucking, undercutting, soil
stabilization or over excavation, except as specified in the Construction Documents.

All work associated with hazardous materials including but not limited to, asbestos, lead,
petrochemicals, arsenic (beyond what has been explicitly identified on the construction
documents), or any other hazardous material abatement, handling and/or remediation.

Any costs associated with archaeological remediation.

Any reference to minimum participation requirements by disadvantaged business
enterprises (DBE) inclusive of WBE and MBE.

Performance and Aesthetic mock ups and prototypes that will not be incorporated into the
permanent work.

All product testing not previously completed by the manufacturers.

Any Statements of Responsibility.

All Special Testing.

Schedule cost loading activities.

Waste management plans and cost/revenue analysis.

Construction Market Analysis and Prospective Subcontractors/Supplier Reports.

Costs associated with power and utility company fees and charges. Power and water to be
provided by the Owner.

\Threshold Inspections.

All AESS requirements.

: ]l\ny commissioning services.

. Beismic loading requirements.

- Bubsurfuce investigation and unforeseen conditions.
: Builders Risk Insurance is excluded.

; h‘emporcry utility charges.

27. Manufactyger required inspections, testing and site visits.

28

. |Any recycled content data.
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SKANSKA

Section Three:
General Qualifications

29. hny LEED or sustainable design information, product data or submittals.

Warranty Considerations
This GMP proposal work includes one year standard warranties provided by the subcontractors

involved in the construction activities.

Any special or extended warranties are excluded.
Any warranties associated with Termite Infestation are excluded.
All service warranties and/or guarantees and all service agreements are excluded.

Contingency
The GMP Proposal includes a construction contingency.

Construction Approach

Construction is to commence upon the approval of the GMP Proposal. Such work will be limited to
regular work hours. The FSW Facilities is to ensure that all campus occupants are aware of the
construction activities to assist in limiting the neighboring areas traffic to a minimum throughout
the duration of construction.

»  Shop drawing approval/submittal process 8~llO vieeks.

» Fabrication (after Approved shop drawings) 24 weeks.

» The construction duration on site is approx. eight weeks.
» Estimated construction start date is Q1 2025

Insurance and Bonds

The following insurances are incorporated into the GMP Proposal as follows:
1. The owner is responsible for the Builders Risk Insurance and deductible.

2. Payment and Performance Bonds are included.
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online documents will be that transactions may take a longer time to process..

Required hardware and software
The minimum system requirements for using the DocuSign system may change over time. The

current system requirements are found here: https://support.docusign.com/guides/signer-guide-
signing-system-requirements.

Acknowledging your access and consent to receive and sign documents electronically

To confirm to us that you can access this information electronically, which will be similar to
other electronic notices and disclosures that we will provide to you, please confirm that you have
read this ERSD, and (i) that you are able to print on paper or electronically save this ERSD for
your future reference and access; or (ii) that you are able to email this ERSD to an email address
where you will be able to print on paper or save it for your future reference and access. Further,
if you consent to receiving notices and disclosures exclusively in electronic format as described
herein, then select the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’ before
clicking ‘CONTINUE’ within the DocuSign system.

By selecting the check-box next to ‘I agree to use electronic records and signatures’, you confirm
that:

o You can access and read this Flectronic Record and Signature Disclosure; and

o You can print on paper this Electronic Record and Signature Disclosure, or save or send
this Electronic Record and Disclosure to a location where you can print it, for future
reference and access; and

o Until or unless you notify Skanska USA Inc. as described above, you consent to receive
exclusively through electronic means all notices, disclosures, authorizations,
acknowledgements, and other documents that are required to be provided or made
available to you by Skanska USA Inc. during the course of your relationship with
Skanska USA Inc..



DATE(MMAIDYYYY)

ACORI”
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CERTIFICATE OF LIABILITY INSURANCE

THIS GERTIFICATE 18 1SSUED AS A MATTER OF INFORMATION ONLY AND CONFERS NO RIGHTS UPON THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER. THIS
CERTIFICATE DOES NOT AFFIRMATIVELY OR NEGATIVELY AMEND, £XTEND OR ALTER THE COVERAGE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES
BELOW. THIS CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE DOES NOT CONSTITUTE A CONTRACT BETWEEN THE ISSUING INSURER(S), AUTHORIZED
REPRESENTATIVE OR PRODUCER, AND THE CERTIFICATE HOLDER.

T
MPGETANT: If the cartificate holder is an ADDITIONAL INSURED, the policy(ies) must have ADDITIONAL INSURED provisions or be endorsed. If v
SUBRCGATION IS WAIVED, subject to  the terms and conditiens of the policy, certain policies may reguire an endorsement. A statement on this %"
certificale does not confer rights o the certiticale holder in lieu of such endorsement(s). =

PRODUCER ﬁg?fjg\c"f ﬁ

Aon Risk Services Northeast, inc. FIEAHE V] e

New York Ny OFfice INC. Mo, Exty: 5163964000 FAE. Hoj: $B00) 363-0105 8

one Liberty Plaza E-MAIL, )

165 Broadway, Suite 3201 DDRESS: T

New York Ny 10006 UsA

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURED INSURER Az zurich American Ins Co 16535

Skanska UsA Building Inc. INSURER B: american zurich ITns Co 40142

350 E. Las 0las 8lvd., suite 1100 -

Fort Lauderda¥e FL 33301 USA INSURER C: ¥L Insurance America Inc 24554
INSURER D:
INSURER E:
HSURER #:

COVERAGES CERTIFICATE NUMBER: 570101158388 REVISION NUMBER:

THIS IS TO GERTIFY THAT THE POLIGIES OF INSURANCE LISTED BELOW HAVE BEEN ISSUED TO THE INSURED NAMED ABOVE FOR THE POLICY PERIQD
INDICATED. NOTWITHSTANDING ANY REQUIREMENT, TERM OR CONDITION OF ANY CONTRACT OR OTHER DOCUMENT WITH RESPECT TO WHICH THIS
CERTIFICATE MAY BE $SSUED OR MAY PERTAIN, THE INSURANCE AFFORDED BY THE POLICIES DESCRIBED HEREIN 5 SUBJECT TO ALL THE TERMS,
EXCLUSIONS AND CONDITIONS OF SUGH PCLICIES., LIMITS SHOWN MAY HAVE BEEN REDUCED BY PAID CLAIMS, Limils shown are as requested

TR TYPE OF INSURANCE ULl POLICY NUMBER T | o LTS

AT | COMMERCIAL GENERAL LIABILITY 6i.0483601810 3172023|0873172024] eacH 0COURRENGE $5,000,000
] FRAGE TO RENTEDS
j CLAMMS MADE OCCUR PREMISES [E2 ocourence) $1,000,000
% i XCUiContractual Liability MED EXP (Any one persan) $10,000
X | 50' 1A Exclusion Deleted PERSONAL & ADV INJURY $5,0060,000] 8B
| CENL AGGREGATE LIMIT APPLIES PER: GENERAL AGGREGATE 410,000,000 %
] pouey o Loc PRODUGTS - COMPIOP AGG $10,000,000] ¥
OTHER: é
A | AUTOMOBILE LIABILITY BAP 6480660-01 08/31/2023{08/31/2024( COMBINED SINGLE LIMIT 42 000,000 ¢
{Ea accident] ! : e
% ] anvauro BODILY INJURY { Per person) 20,
"% | OWNED - i%*}%%mm BODILY INJURY (Per accident) @
L— 1 AUTOS ONLY iy PROPERTY DAMAGE 3
X RSOOSR ONLY {Per acoidens) £
<]
¢ UMBRELLALIAB | X | occun Us00076358L123A 08/31/2023(08/31/2024[ EACH OCCURRENGE $5,000,000] ©
"% | excEss1iae CLAIMS-MADE AGGREGATE 35,000,000
pep!  [reTENTION
B | WORKERS COMPENSATION AND wWC489601719 08/3172023|08/31/2024] y | PER STATUTE i |0THA
EMBLOYERS' LIARILITY YiN ER
ANY PROPRIETCR / PARTNER / EXEGUTIVE E.L. EACH ACCIDENT £5,G08,000
OFFICERMEMBER EXCLUDED? NiA
{Mandatory in NH) E.L. DISEASE-EA ELMPLOYEE 45,000,000
E'E%gﬁﬁgﬁgggﬁEﬂATmNShmaw £.L. DISEASE-POLICY LIIT $5,000, 000
A} Contractors_Protective EQC508712412 08/31/2023|08/31/2024| Aggregate $50,000,0600
Pt.‘()g(-'!?§'l onal Indemnity SIR applies per policy terps & conditions per Claim $25,000, 000
Liability

DESCRIPTION OF OPERATIONS | LOCATIONS / VERIGLES {ACORD 101, Additional Remarks Schedule, may ba attached H mare space is required)
RE: Continuing Services Agreement far Construction Management at Risk Services for Construction Projects,

pistrict Board of Trustees of Florida Southwestern State College, its officers, employees, agents and volunteers are included
as Additional Insured in accordance with the Bo1icy provisions of the General Liability, Automobile Liability and umbrella
Liability policies. General Liability, Automobile iLiability and umbrella Liability evidenced herein are primary and
Non—Centributory to other insurance available to an Additional Insured, but only in accordance with the poticy's provisions. A
waiver of subrogation is granted in favor of District Board of Trustees Florida Southwestern State College, Florida in
accordance with the policy provisions of the general Liability, Automobile tiability, umbrella riability and workers®

CERTIFICATE HOLDER CANCELLATION

SHOULD ANY OF THE ABQVE DESCRIBED POLICIES 8E CANCELEED BEFORE THE
EXPIRATION DATE THEREOF, NOTICE WILL BE DELIVERED IN ACCORDANCE \WITH THE
POLICY PROVISICNS,

oistrict Board of Trustees Figrida
southwWestern State College, Florida
8099 College Parkway

Fort Myers FL 33919 usa

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVE

Ay Dokt S wiisos Norithoast S

©1988-2015 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

ACORD 25 (2016/03} The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD

Rt el




AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: 570000027144

gy IS LOC #:
ACOeRE ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page .. of _

NAMED INSURED

pon Risk Services northeast, Inc. skanska usaA Building Inc.

POLICY NUMBER
see certificate Number: 570101198388

CARRIER NAIG CODE
see Certificate Number: 570101198388 EFFEGTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TQ ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBEf: ACORD 25 FORM TITLE: Cerlificale of Liability Insurance

INSURER(S) AFFORDING COVERAGE NAIC #

INSURER

INSURER

INSURER

INSURER

ADDITIONAL POLICIES Ifa ?alicy below does Tmt i_nc_lude limit information, refer to the corresponding policy on the ACORD
certificate form for policy limits,

INSR ADDL |SUBR POLICY NUMBER oLy b LEMITS
Ik P . . ADDL ¥ NG FEECTIVE EXPIRATION b
LTR I'VYEPE OF INSURANCE NsD |wvn LM;}{ZT{;‘ \P];A:TE N
(MM/DDAYYYY) | MMDDAYYY)
OTHER
A CQt1Er?gtors pollution CPLY981713803 08/31/2023| 08/31/2024 |Aguregate $50,000,000
Liabhitity

per Claim $£25,000,000

ACORD 101 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORB name and logo are registered marks of ACORD




AGENCY CUSTOMER iD: 570000027144

ACORD® Lo ¥:
— ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE page _ of _

aon Risk services Northeast, Inc.

POLIGY NUMBER
See Certificate Number: 5701011983838

CARRIER
see Certificate Number: 570101198388

NAIC COBE

skanska usa suilding Inc.

EFFEGTIVE DATE:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS

THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: ACORD25 FORM TITLE: Certificate of Liabllity Insurance

Additianal Description of Operations / Locatians / Vehicles:

and Puerto Rico.

Compensation policies. workers' Compensation Coverage Not Included in Monopolistic States - OH, ND, WA, WY

ACORD 101 {2008/01)

© 2008 ACORD CORPORATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name arid logo are registered marks ot ACORD



AGENCY CUSTOMER ID: 570000027144
LOC #:

ADDITIONAL REMARKS SCHEDULE Page .. of _

NAMED INSURED
skanska UsA Building Inc.

i .
ACORID
p h

AGENGY

Aon Risk Services Northeast, Inc.
POLICY NUMBER

see Certificate Number: 570101198388

GARRIER NAIG CODE
See Certificate Number: 570101198388 EFFECTIVE DATE

ADDITIONAL REMARKS
THIS ADDITIONAL REMARKS FORM IS A SCHEDULE TO ACORD FORM,
FORM NUMBER: ACORD25 FORM TITLE: Cerificate of Liabilily insurance
Excess tiab. cont. 08/31/23-08/3L/24

carrier: Berkshire Hathaway Specialty Insurance Company
NAIC: 22276

Policy No.: 47XSF30284408
Oocc/Agy:  $12,500,000 po $25,000,000 xs $5,000,000

carrier: Starr Indemnity & Liability Company
NATC: 38318

Policy No.: 1000587300231

occ/agg:  $12,500,000 po $25,000,000 xs $5,000,000

ACORD 91 (2008/01) © 2008 ACORD CORPOHATION. All rights reserved.

The ACORD name and logo are registered marks of ACORD
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Notification to Others of Cancellation, Nonrenewal or ZURICH
Reduction of Insurance

Policy No. Eft. Date of Pol. Exp. Date of Pol. EIY. Date of End. Producer No. Add’l. Prem Return Prem.

GLO 4896018-16 08/31/2023 08/31/2024 08/31/2023 69993000 INCL

THIS ENDORSEMENT CHANGES THE POLICY. PLEASE READ IT CAREFULLY.

This endorsement modifies insurance provided under the:

Commercial General Liability Coverage Part
Liquor Liability Coverage Part
Products/Completed Operations Liability Coverage Part

A.

If we cancel or non-renew this Coverage Part(s) by written notice to the first Named Insured for any reason other than
nonpayment of premium, we will mail or deliver a copy of such written notice of cancellation or non-renewal:

1. To the name and address corresponding to each person or organization shown in the Schedule below; and

2. Atleast 10 days prior to the effective date of the cancellation or non-renewal, as advised in our notice to the first
Named Insured, or the longer number of days notice if indicated in the Schedule below.

If we cancel this Coverage Part(s) by written notice to the first Named Insured for nonpayment of premium, we will
mail or deliver a copy of such written notice of cancellation to the name and address corresponding to each person or
organization shown in the Schedule below at least 10 days prior to the effective date of such cancellation.

If coverage afforded by this Coverage Part(s) is reduced or restricted, except for any reduction of Limits of Insurance
due to payment of claims, we will mail or deliver notice of such reduction or restriction:

1. To the name and address corresponding to each person or organization shown in the Schedule below; and

2. At least 10 days prior to the effective date of the reduction or restriction, or the longer number of days notice if
indicated in the Schedule below.

If notice as described in Paragraphs A., B. or C. of this endorsement is mailed, proof of mailing will be sufficient proof
of such notice.

SCHEDULE

Number of

Name and Address of Other Person(s) / Organization(s): Days Notice:

IF WE CANCEL THIS POLICY, NOTICE SHALL BE PROVIDED TO THOSE 90

PERSONS, ORGANIZATIONS OR POLITICAL ENTITIES WITH WHOM YOU

HAVE CONTRACTUALLY AGREED TO GIVE NOTICE AND FOR WHICH YOU

HAVE PROVIDED MAILING INFORMATION TO US.

All other terms and conditions of this policy remain unchanged.

U-GL-1447-A CW (05/10)
Page 1 of 1
Includes copyrighted material of Insurance Services Office, Inc., with its permission.




Agenda Item No.: {‘7/

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda Item Summary

Meeting Date: 8/13/2024

1. Title: Budget Amendment for the Pool and Courtyard Landscape Project

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Approval of an increase to the budget for the pool and courtyard
landscape project.

3. Fiscal Impact: Yes [ 1 No ] N/A

4. Funding Source: Housing Fund Balance Amount: $ 425,000

5. Administration Recommendation: The administration recommends the Financing Corporation Board

approve the increase in budget for the pool and courtyard project at Lighthouse Commons not to exceed an
increase of $425,000 and authorizes the President to negotiate the final form of the contracts.

1. Agenda ltem Type: 2. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)
Action Item [] Statute

[] consent Agenda [ Administrative Code

[] Information Only [] Other

[] Board Requested Information/Report

3. Background Information:

The Financing Board initially approved $498,000 in FY2021 for upgrades to the pool and courtyard areas at
LightHouse Commons, aimed at enhancing the space with landscaping, shading, and furniture for student
use. Due to delays caused by COVID-19 and Hurricane lan, the project was put on hold. With updated pricing
now available, an additional $425,000 is required to complete the enhancements for both spaces. The board
is asked to approve this additional funding to proceed with the project.

Gina Doeble

Requested by: Gina Doeble (Jul 31, 2024 15:56 EDT)

Dr. Gina Doeble, Treasurer

Gina Doeble

Funding Verified by: Gina Doeble (Jul 31, 2024 15:56 EDT)
Dr. Gina Dgeble, Treasurer

Approved for Agenda by:

;m’&gﬁﬂ eyt

12.10 2023




FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

STATE COLLELEGE

Project Name: __Lighthouse Commons Courtyard Project

Estimated Project Start Date: Jan. 2025 Completion Date: May 2025
Expenses
Architectural & Engineering (A/E) In-House
Total A/E -
Construction Management 473,000
Included:

New artificial turf surfaces
Expanded irrigation
Outdoor furniture and accessories
New landscaping throughout
Underground drainage system
(2) Shade sail structures

Total Construction Management 473,000
Technology Equipment

Furniture 75,000
Contingency 27,000

Total Furniture/Technology/Other Equipment 102,000

575,000.00




SKANSKA

Skanska USA Building Inc.

Project: Lighthouse Commons Courtyard Renovation
Est. Type: GMP

Date: 07/22/2024

Schedule of Values

Description Unit of Measure Total Bid Subcontractor/Company Name
Landscape & Irrigation Lump Sum $135,357 Down to Earth
Artificial Turf Lump Sum $149,780 Down to Earth
Shade Structures Lump Sum $77,400 Creative Shade Solutuions
Direct Cost of Work Subtotal $362,537
General Conditions - Labor As Billed $47,680 Skanska
General Requirements - Non-Labor As Billed $7,500 Skanska
Builder's Risk Insurance (provided by FSW) 0.00% $0 FSW
Payment And Performance Bond 0.44% $2,100 Skanska
Subtotal Of Costs $419,817
CMFee 10.00% $41,982 Skanska
Construction Contingency 3.00% $10,876 Skanska
Subtotal Of Costs Including CM Fee $472,675




Financing Corp - Cash Analysis
{Fiscal year 2025

‘General Operating {Corp Accts) - FY25 Prajection

‘Corporate Checking - 4/1/24 % £90,000.00 |

Corporate CD - 4/1/24 : 2,100,000

‘Investment Account - 4/1/24 7,700,000 |

?(+) Projected £Y25 Revenue

© High Schoof Leases i 400,000 |

| Investment ncome 3 230,000 |

{-) Projected FY25 Expense : {508,000) This inciudes $100K contingency
Ending Balance FY25 s 10,812,000 |

(-} Additional Expense - Batting Cages {250,000)

‘Projected Ending Balance FY25: (8§ 10,562,000

‘Housing Operations - FY25 Projection

Housing Funds - 4/1/24 s 2,489,805 |
{(#) Projected FY25 Revenue i 2,836,000 |
i{-) Projected FY25 Expense {3,683,180)!
‘tnding Balance FY25 s 1,642,625 |
(-} Additional Expense - Landscape Project {425,000)

'Projected Ending Balance FY25: s 1,217,625 |




Agenda ltem No.: q

Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Agenda ltem Summary

Meeting Date: 8/13/2024

1. Title: Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corp 1st Qtr. Financial Statements and
Investment Summary

2. Action Requested/Purpose: Information Only

3. Fiscal Impact: []Yes ] No X N/A
4, Funding Source: Amount: $

5. Administration Recommendation:

6. Agenda Item Type: 7. Requirement/Purpose (Include Citation)
[] Action ltem [] Statute

[] Consent Agenda [] Administrative Code

X Information Only [] Other

[] Board Requested Information/Report

8. Background Information:

Table 1 — The Statement of Net Position reflects the assets and liabilities of the Financing Corporation using the accrual
basis of accounting and presents the financial position at a specified time.

Table 2 - The Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position is used to evaluate the financial position of
the Financing Corporation and is provided to show the reader how the net assets are increasing or decreasing throughout
the year.
Table 3 - Compares the actual sources and uses of operating and housing funds to the budgeted sources and uses of
funds for the current fiscal period. It is provided to give the reader an indication of how the Financing Corporation is
performing in relation to its current budget.
Kathleen Porter
Requested by: Kathleen Porter (Jul 31,2024 12:24 EDT)
Kathleen Porter, Assistant Vice President, Finance & Accounting
. - Gilna Doeble
Funding Verified by: Gina Doeble (Jul 31, 2024 12:47 EDT)

Dr. Gina Doeble, CPA, Senior Vice President, Chief Operating Officer

Approved for Agenda by: //W%

Président i,

7

01192017



FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

STATE COLLEGE
FINANCING CORPORATION

TABLE 1

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION
FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2024

% Change
General Unexpended Investmentin  6/30/24 Actual  6/30/23 Actual  from Prior
Operating Housing Plant Fund Debt Service Plant (YTD) (YTD) Year
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash & Cash Equivalents S 895,062 $ 2,009,526 S 952,700 $ - - $ 3857288 S 6,447,664  -40.2%
FineMark CD Account 2,086,915 - - - - 2,086,915 - 100.0%
Accounts Receivable - 53,920 - - - 53,920 238,273 -77.4%
Prepaid Expense 501 7,534 - - - 8,035 10,133 -20.7%
NONCURRENT ASSETS
Investments 7,760,260 - - - 7,760,260 7,156,480 8.4%
Restricted Cash & Cash Equivalents - - 1,070,059 1,471,539 - 2,541,598 1,879,215 35.2%
Reserved Funds - (24,851) - - - (24,851) (48,781) -49.1%
Capital Assets, Net - - = - 19,067,205 19,067,205 19,915,189 -4.3%
TOTAL ASSETS $ 10,742,738 § 2,046,129 $ 2,022,759 $ 1,471,539 19,067,205 § 35,350,370 $ 35,598,173  -0.70% |
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Accounts Payable $ 11,515 $ 55,116 $ - 5 - - S 66,631 3 1,534 4243.6%
Bonds Payable - Current - - - - 433,596 433,596 420,899 3.0%
NONCURRENT LIABILITIES
Bonds Payahle - Non-Current - - - - 16,943,203 16,943,203 17,797,697 -4.8%
TOTAL LIABILITES $ 11,515 $ 55,116 $ S E 17,376,798 § 17,443,429 $ 18,220,131 -43% |
NET POSITION 10,731,222 1,991,013 2,022,759 1,471,539 1,690,407 17,906,941 17,378,042 3.0%
TOTAL LIABILITIES
& NET POSITION § 10,742,738 § 2,046,129 $ 2,022,759 $ 1,471,539 19,067,205 $ 35,350,370 $ 35,598,173 -0.70%

*Note: $ 829,262.96 - Corp Acct
65,798.88 - Invest Acct



FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTERN

STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION
TABLE 2
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGE IN NET POSITION
FOR FIRST QUARTER ENDED JUNE 30, 2024
General Unexpended Investmentin  6/30/24 Total  6/30/23 Total % Change from
Operating Housing Plant Debt Service Plant (YTD) (YTD) Prior Year
REVENUE
Collegiate High Schools 100,000 - - - - 100,000 100,000 0.0%
Rent Revenue - 518,089 - - - 518,089 600,012 -13.7%
Resident Activity Fee - 3,920 - - - 3,920 4,600 -14.8%
Canc.Fees/Forfeit Dep/Fines - 270 - - - 270 7,035 -96.2%
Application Fees - 12,550 - - - 12,550 13,750 -8.7%
Cleaning Fees - 4,900 - - - 4,900 5,750 -14.8%
Interest 100,049 31,692 - 8,019 - 139,760 84,142 66.1%
GainfLoss on Investments 2,797 - - - - 2,797 (66,660) 104.2%
Transfer from College/Softball field - - - - - - 51,916 100.0%
Subtotal Before Transfers: 202,846 571,421 - 8,019 - 782,286 800,545
Transfer - - - 269,833 420,899 690,732 2,015,271 -65.7%
Total Revenue $ 202,846 $ 571,421 $ - § 277,852 $ 420,899 $§ 1,473,019 $ 2,815,816 -A7.69%

EXPENSES
General Expense

Operating Expenses $ 43,451 $ -8 -3 - 8 -8 43,451 S 24,920 74.4%

Travel - 666 = - - 666 - 100.0%

Data & Other Communications Services - 7,280 - - - 7,280 6,000 21.3%

Technology Equipment & Supplies - 13,911 - - - 13,911 1,684 726.1%

Utilities - 58,104 - - - 58,104 26,537 119.0%

Resident Activities - 6,083 - - - 6,083 159 3732.2%
Insurance 135,965 - - - - 135,965 134,412 1.2%
Repairs & Maintenance - 100,515 - - - 100,515 28,298 255.2%
Contract Services 32,500 84,500 - - - 117,000 102,000 14.7%
Other Expense - 343 - - - 343 70,420 -99.5%
Interest Expense - - - 92,893 - 92,893 95,680 -2.9%
Depreciation Expense = 3 - = 260,490 260,490 255,944 1.8%
Subtotal Befare Transfers: 211,916 271,403 - 92,893 260,490 836,702 746,051
Transfer - 690,732 - - - 690,732 2,015,271 -65.7%

Total Expenses  $ 211,916 § 962,135 § s 92,893 S 260,490 § 1,527,434 $ 2,761,322 -44.68%

Change in Net Position (9,070) (390,714) - 184,959 160,409 (54,416) 54,494
Beginning Net Position 10,740,292 2,381,728 2,022,759 1,286,580 1,529,998 17,961,356 17,323,548
Ending Net Position § 10,731,222 § 1,991,013 § 2,022,759 $ 1,471,539 $ 1,690,407 $ 17,906,941 $ 17,378,042 3.04%
Notes:
Repairs & Maintenance: Contracted Services:
- Lock Maintenance / Key replacements - Administrative Services
- Air Conditioning Maintenance - Personnel Serv. (Public Safety, Maintenance, Student Life)
- Pest Control - Custodial and Grounds Service

- Carpet Replacement

- Fire Protection Maintenance
- Appliance Repairs

- Moving of furniture



FLORIDA

SOUTHWESTER

STATE COLLEGE

FINANCING CORPORATION

TABLE 3

COMPARISON OF CURRENT YEAR ACTUAL TO CURRENT YEAR BUDGET
for Fiscal Year Ending March 31, 2025

General Operating Budget

% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 06/30/24 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
High School Lease Revenue 400,000 400,000 100,000 25.0%
Investment Income 230,000 230,000 102,846 44.7%
Total Funds Available $630,000 $630,000 $202,846 32.20% ‘
USES OF FUNDS
Operating Expenses $83,000 $83,000 543,451 52.4%
Insurance 195,000 195,000 135,965 69.7%
Contract/Other Services 130,000 130,000 32,500 25.0%
Contingency 100,000 100,000 0 0.0%
Total Expenses $508,000 $508,000 $211,916 41,72%
Housing Budget
% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 06/30/24 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Rent Revenue $2,658,000 $2,658,000 $518,089 19.5%
Resident Activity Fee 35,000 35,000 3,920 11.2%
Can.Fees/Forfeited Dep./Fines 57,000 57,000 270 0.5%
Application Fees 42,000 42,000 12,550 29.9%
Cleaning Fee 44,000 44,000 4,900 11.1%
Fund Balance - Activity Fees 20,000 20,000 0 0.0%
Fund Balance - Housing 827,180 827,180 0 0.0%
Interest 0 0 31,692 100.0%
Total Funds Available $3,683,180 $3,683,180 $571,421 15.51%
USES OF FUNDS
General Expense
Travel $5,000 $5,000 $666 13.3%
Data, Technology & Other Communication Serv. 42,780 42,780 21,191 49.5%
Rentals 3,000 3,000 0 0.0%
Professional Development/Others 8,400 8,400 343 4.1%
Utilities 310,000 310,000 58,104 18.7%
Resident Activities 29,000 29,000 6,083 21.0%
Repairs and Maintenance 432,000 432,000 100,515 23.3%
Contract Services 371,000 371,000 84,500 22.8%
Bad Debt Expense 16,000 16,000 0 0.0%
Uses Before Contingency & Reserve $1,217,180 $1,217,180 $271,403 22.3%
Contingency 100,000 100,000 0 0.0%
Capital Reserve 976,000 976,000 0 0.0%
Debt Service Payments:

Principal Payments 861,000 861,000 420,899 48.9%
Interest Expense on Debt 529,000 529,000 92,893 17.6%
Total Expenses 43,683,180 $3,683,180 $785,196 21.32%

Capital Reserve Budget - Unexpended Plant
% of
Actual at Revised
Original Budget Revised Budget 06/30/24 Budget
SOURCES OF FUNDS
Transfer - Housing $976,000 $976,000 $0 0.0%
Fund Balance 476,700 476,700 0 0.0%
Total Funds Available $1,452,700 $1,452,700 S0 0.00%
USES OF FUNDS
Furniture / Equipment Turnover $195,000 $195,000 S0 0.0%
Flooring Replacement 156,000 156,000 0 0.0%
Landscaping Project 476,700 476,700 0 0.0%
HVAC Replacement 125,000 125,000 (4] 0.0%
Future Chiller Replacement 500,000 500,000 0 0.0%
Total Expenses $1,452,700 $1,452,700 S0 0.00%




Florida SouthWestern State College Financing Corporation
Executive Investment Summary
First Quarter Ending 06-30-2024

Investment Strategy

Investments will be limited to U.S. Treasuries, Government agency debt (including Agency
mortgage-backed securities), taxable municipal bonds, and corporate bonds with the following
portfolio limitations:

« Minimum allocation of portfolio to Wasmer’s short and intermediate duration bond shall be 75%.
« Maximum allocation of portfolio to Wasmer’s Intermediate |G Credit strategy shall be 25% with
BBB category exposure limited to 30%.

All investments will be investment grade defined as Baa3/BBB-/BBB (Moody's, Standard & Poor’s,
Fitch) or higher at time of purchase with the further provision that no purchases will be made if a
bond is rated below investment grade by any of the three ratings agencies. If a bond shall fall
below investment grade by any of the three ratings services after purchase, FineMark and its sub-
advisors must present a recommendation to the Treasurer of FSWFC to either hold or sell this
security based upon their independent research while maintaining an overall average credit
quality for the portfolio of A or better. As it relates to the above statement, it is understoad that
all three major ratings agencies may not rate a particular issuer.

Investment Allocation

Bond Sector Asset Allocation
0.9%
' ‘19.2% o Prime MOTIE\/ 0_9% | | Cash and
Market 1,: ) Cash
M Federal y i "‘.\ Equivalents
Bonds , | 1 Fixed

i State Bonds 99.1%,/ Income

~ 39.6% ® Non-Govt
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Investment Earnings

As of June 30, 2024, the Financing Corporation Portfolio had a market value of $7,826,059.
Through the period ended June 30, 2024 the Financing Corporation had recorded investment
income of $63,361.70 net of fees.



